
AGENDA 
MANDAN CITY COMMISSION 

NOVEMBER 19, 2019 
ED “BOSH” FROEHLICH MEETING ROOM, 

MANDAN CITY HALL 
5:30 P.M. 

www.cityofmandan.com 

A. ROLL CALL:
1. Roll call of all City Commissioners.

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

C. MINUTES:
1. Consider approval of the minutes from the November 5, 2019

Board of City Commission regular meeting.

D. PUBLIC HEARING:
1. Consider approval of the first consideration of Ordinance 1326

related to murals

E. BIDS:
1. Consider the Raw Water Intake, Phase I bid results and

recommendation to deny the low bid.

F. CONSENT AGENDA:
1. Consider approval of monthly bills
2. Consider approval of Special Use Permit to allow the Water

Treatment Facility new Raw Water Intake to be located at the
proposed site.

3. Consider approval of Miller Addition minor plat
4. Consider holding a public hearing for the vacation of a portion of

18th Ave. SE
5. Consider approval of Special Event Permit for the Santa’s Arrival

Event on November 30. 2019.

G. OLD BUSINESS:

H. NEW BUSINESS:
1. Consider Mandan Growth Fund Committee recommendations

i. Storefront Improvement Application for 1702 E Main St.
ii. Appointment of committee members for 2020-2022 terms

2. Consider acceptance of purchase agreement for parcel 65-
3156000

3. Consider possible DOT Transportation Improvement Program
applications.

1111111 
C ITY OF 

MANDAN 
WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 

http://www.cityofmandan.com/government/agenda.html


Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

November 19, 2019 
Page 2 of 2 

4. Discussion of a plaque in memory of Crawford Peltier.

I. RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES:
1. Consider approval the second and final consideration of

Ordinance1329 to amend and re-enact Section 18-1-7, Possession
of Marijuana, and Section 18-1-8, Drug Paraphernalia (Marijuana).

2. Consider Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $352,967.18 Street
Improvement District No. 207 Definitive Improvement Warrant.

3. Consider Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $181,045.08 Street
Improvement District No. 208 Definitive Improvement Warrant.

4. Consider Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $225,623.11 Street
Improvement District No. 211 Definitive Improvement Warrant.

5. Consider Joint Resolution between Morton Mandan Public Library
(MMPL) & City of Mandan related to improvements to the MMPL
and Downtown Parks.

J. OTHER BUSINESS:

K. FUTURE MEETING DATES FOR BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS
1. December 3, 2019
2. December 17, 2019
3. January 7, 2020

L. ADJOURN



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of November 5, 2019 

Page 1 of 10 
The Mandan City Commission met in regular session at 4:00 p.m. on November 5, 2019 

in the Ed “Bosh” Froehlich Room at City Hall, Mandan, North Dakota.  Acting Chairman Rohr 
called the meeting to order in the absence of Mayor Helbling.   
 
A.       ROLL CALL:  
1.        Roll Call of All City Commissioners.  Present were Commissioners Braun, Davis and 
Rohr. Department Heads present were, Finance Director Welch, Fire Chief Nardello, Planning & 
Engineering Director Froseth, Principal Planner Van Dyke, Business Development and 
Communications Director Huber, Police Chief Ziegler, City Administrator Neubauer, Assessor 
Markley, Human Resource Director Cullen, Building Official Ouradnik, Director of Public 
Works Bitz and Attorney Brown. Absent:   Mayor Helbling and Commissioner Larson,    
 
2.         Presentation of Employee Recognition Awards:  On behalf of the City of Mandan, Acting 
Chairman Rohr extended a thank you to the following employees for their years of service:  
 
35 YEARS OF SERVICE 
 Karri Motl, Accounts Payable Technician  
30 YEARS OF SERVICE 
 Scott Stromsodt, Police Lieutenant  
25 YEARS OF SERVICE 
 Cheryl Kroh, Records Technician  
 Tim Meidinger, Utility Operator I 
 Steve Kilen, Fire Captain  
20 YEARS OF SERVICE 
 Adam Mork, Firefighter  
15 YEARS OF SERVICE 
 DeNae Kautzmann, Municipal Judge  
 Jason Bier, Deputy Police Chief  
 Shane Weltikol, Fire Captain 
10 YEARS OF SERVICE 
 Matthew Hennessy, Firefighter 
 Joshua Hoffer, Firefighter 
 Jared Gregor Firefighter 
 Kayla Steinwand, Library Page  
 Rick Widicker, Police Lieutenant  
5 YEARS OF SERVICE 
 Sam Buckley, Grounds Maintenance  
 Miles Ean, Firefighter  
 Belinda Neibel, Outreach Services Librarian  
 Krissy Pfeifer, Assistant Finance Director  
 Tricia Schmeichel, Police Officer  
 Scott Warzecha, Police Officer  
 
 
 
 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of November 5, 2019 

Page 2 of 10 
B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:   
Commissioner Braun moved to approve the Agenda.  Commissioner Davis seconded the motion.  
The motion received unanimous approval of the members present.  
 
C. MINUTES: 
1.         Consider approval of the minutes from the October 15, 2019 Board of City Commission 
regular meeting. Commissioner Davis moved to approve the minutes as presented.   
Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 
Commissioner Davis: Yes;   Commissioner Larson: Absent; Commissioner Braun: Yes; Mayor 
Helbling: Absent.  The motion passed.  
 
D.       PUBLIC HEARING:   
1.        Consider approval of the first consideration of Ordinance 1328 related to a zoning 
district amendment from R7 Residential to MB Industrial for a portion of property in the SW ¼ 
of Section 29, Township 139N, Range 81W. (5:00PM). City Planner Van Dyke presented a 
request to consider approval of the first consideration of Ordinance 1328 related to a zoning 
district amendment for a portion of property in the SW ¼ of Section 29, Township 139N, Range 
81W.  He provided a recap of this matter stating that at the October 1, 2019 Board of City 
Commission meeting a public hearing was held and tabled to allow the applicant’s time to 
consult with neighboring property owners on a compromise acceptable to all concerned property 
owners. He reported that he has not received evidence of a compromise and therefore the original 
recommendation and rationale remain in place. Exhibit 6 is a letter from Jim and Charolette 
Sackman provided to staff on October 28, 2019 evidencing continued opposition to the rezone 
request.  This information was presented at that meeting.  The applicants are requesting to rezone 
their property from R-7 Residential to MB-Industrial wherein the area is largely residentially 
zoned. This rezone request is based on a zoning violation as a result of adjacent property owner 
filing complaints with the City of Mandan and Morton County for having an accumulation of 
vehicles stored on the premises from a wrecking operation on Mr. Pool’s property. The future 
land use designation for the property is high-density residential.  A color-coded map was 
presented outlining the area.   
 
At the August 2019 meeting, the Planning and Zoning Commission voted unanimously to 
recommend denial of the rezone. The Engineering and Planning Department also recommend 
denial of the first consideration of Ordinance 1328 per Exhibit 5 based on the reasons outlined in 
Exhibit 4. 
 
Acting Chairman Rohr announced this is a public hearing and invited anyone to come forward to 
speak for or against the first consideration of Ordinance 1328 related to a zoning district 
amendment from R7 Residential to MB Industrial for a portion of property in the SW ¼ of 
Section 29, Township 139N, Range 81W.   
 
Wade Kincaid 4060 Sunny Drive South, Mandan came forward and stated that both he and his 
wife are opposed to the Ordinance.  Regarding a letter dated October 3, 2019, he stated that they 
agree with the Planning and Zoning Commission recommendation to deny the request for zone 
change. 
 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of November 5, 2019 

Page 3 of 10 
Max Voight 2270 Sunny Road South, Mandan came forward and commented that he has resided 
there for 40 years and when they zoned this property.  He recalled that the agreement was that 
Ray Schaff can have two trucks there and Hartman can have two trucks there and it will be zoned 
residential and as soon as either of them move out it goes back to residential.  That is the law on 
the books and he said he would like to see it enforced. He does not want the property zoned 
industrial.  He requested the Commission to enforce the law and be fair.   
 
Jim Sackman 2278 Sunny Road South, Mandan, came forward and referred to the letter he and 
the other residents signed.  He reported that two days after the Planning and Zoning meeting on 
August 26, 2019 when Alex Pool and two others applied for a zoning change, their request was 
100% denied.  Two days later on August 28, 2019, Alex Pool filed a complaint against us with 
the Sheriff’s Department.  The sheriff came to our house and told us that Alex Pool accused us of 
harassing him by coming down the road to his house, parking near his house, taking pictures and 
making obscene gestures; that we yelled at him and took off in a vehicle and that we are causing 
him to be harassed.  That is a down right lie and he knows it.  On September 2, 2019, we went to 
the Sheriff’s Department and filed a letter with them about his false accusations and our 
understanding is that all of you were given the Sheriff’s Report and our letter so you know it’s 
not made up.  If this is on record at the Sheriff’s Department that he said we did things that we 
absolutely did not do.  If anyone needs a copy of this documentation, it will be provided.  He said 
that he is requesting the zoning stay R7and residential.   
 
Cherie Mastel 4325 Sunny Side Place South, Mandan came forward and stated that she and her 
husband are against this Ordinance because it will cause more trouble with the neighbors and 
they want it to stay R7 residential.  They have lived in this home for about two years. 
 
Acting Chairman Rohr announced again that this is a public hearing and invited anyone to come 
forward to speak for or against the first consideration of Ordinance 1328 related to a zoning 
district amendment from R7 Residential to MB Industrial for a portion of property in the SW ¼ 
of Section 29, Township 139N, Range 81W.  A third announcement was made for anyone to 
come forward to speak for or against the Ordinance.  Hearing none, this portion of the public 
hearing was closed.   
 
Commissioner Davis stated that this matter was tabled from a previous meeting in order for the 
neighbors to attempt to resolve the problems.  He voiced concern that it is apparent that was not 
done and that is a concern.  Acting Chairman Rohr stated that there is good representation at this 
meeting of the people who live in that neighborhood and their concerns should be strongly 
considered.  Planner Van Dyke concurred that the neighbor’s opposition to the Ordinance is an 
important component.  He stated that the other concerns are outlined in Exhibit 4.   
 
Commissioner Davis moved to deny the first consideration of Ordinance 1328 per Exhibit 5 and 
to leave the zoning as R7 Residential based on the reasons outlined in Exhibit 4. Commissioner 
Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: 
Yes; Commissioner Larson:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Absent; Mayor Helbling: Absent.  
The motion passed.   
 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of November 5, 2019 

Page 4 of 10 
Acting Chairman Rohr stated that the current stance is that the zoning of this property will 
remain R7 Residential zoning.   
 
E.        BIDS:  
 
F.        CONSENT AGENDA   
1.        (Removed for discussion.) 
2.        Consider approval of the following abatement requests:  (i) Consider reduction in 2019 
value of the property at 718 W Main Street owned by Russel C Kruger; (ii) Consider reduction to 
the 2019 value of the property at 805 Collins Avenue owned by Gordon & Ione Eckroth 
(iii) Consider reduction to the 2019 value of the property at 301 4th Avenue NW owned by Joel 
& Kristine Winckler; (iv) Consider reduction to the 2019 value of the property at 1008 21st 
Street SE owned by Wilhelm & Leona Koch; (v) Consider reduction to the 2019 value of the 
property at 310 2nd Street NE owned by Deborah Kates; (vi) Consider reduction to the 2019 
value for the property at 1372 14th Street SE owned by Tom S & Cherie L Freidt. 
3.          Consider proclaiming Nov. 30, 2019 as Small business Saturday in Mandan. 
4.          Consider providing a Flex PACE letter of support for River Partners, Inc. 
5.          Consider approving amendments to the Engineering Service agreements with AE2S for 
Water & Sewer System Assistance. 
 
Commissioner Rohr requested Consent Agenda Item No. 1 be removed for discussion. 
Commissioner Braun moved to approve the Consent Agenda items No. 2 through 5 as presented.  
Commissioner Davis seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 
Commissioner Davis: Yes; Commissioner Larson:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor 
Helbling: Absent.  The motion passed.   
 
1.        Consider approval of final plat for Meadow Ridge 4th Addition. 
Planner Van Dyke presented on the overhead, the specific location of this property.  (East of the 
Mandan Walmart.)  The request is to create four lots and further divide the property into eight 
lots for the construction of twin homes in this area.  The request is to plan for the final plat and 
that all the analysis has been conducted to make sure it is ready for required signatures and 
finalization of the plots.  Any run off will be consistent with requirements that are in place.   
 
Loretta Landeis a Mandan resident who lives at 2901 Highway 1806 came forward to speak and 
stated she is representing herself and Tom Landeis, her husband.  She referred to the September 
3, 2019 City Commission meeting wherein there was discussion as to where the storm water was 
going to go.  She recalls it was stated it was going to go east.  She did visit with the engineer 
afterwards and the storm water may go east for a while and then it goes down and comes across 
her private property where there are no easements and no infrastructure.  (See:  Loretta Landeis 
testimony given at the City Commission meeting on September 3, 2019 @ pages 6-7.)  She stated 
that the water does not go into different water shed. The water comes down and goes to their 
property in Meadow Ridge 4.  She requested everyone to come out and recheck that.   
 
Acting Chairman Rohr commented that 27th street that runs east and west and to the south of 27th 
Street – how much of that water from Meadow Ridge 4 would be going to the north of 27th 
street?  



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of November 5, 2019 

Page 5 of 10 
Planning and Engineering Director Froseth stated that the consultant engineer who is 
knowledgeable about this area is present to answer questions.  This area was under the storm 
water management plan that was developed for this area as to the property that is adjacent to this 
street so it was accounted for years ago under that storm water management plan.   
 
Abe Ulmer, an engineer with Toman Engineering came forward and explained that there is a 
split in the water way and there are two separate storm water ponds on the Meadow Ridge 
property.  At 7th Avenue Northwest, the water on the west goes north along 7th Avenue to an 
existing pond on the northwest corner of the property and that continues to flow north and goes 
to the Landeis property.  Everything else on Meadow Ridge 4th to the east of 7th Avenue flows 
down 6th Avenue and flows north to an existing pond next to the apartments.  That takes the 27th 
Street ditch over to 1806 and flows north to the Landeis property.   
 
Acting Chairman Rohr stated his question was whether or not it remains on the north side or the 
south side but according to Ulmer’s description the water does stay to the south of 27th and then 
crosses over.  Ulmer stated the east water shed goes through the pond and stays on the south side 
of 27th.  The west portion does cross 27th with a culvert in line with 7th Avenue. 
 
Acting Chairman Rohr commented that any forwarding developments in this area, the water 
would likely go to the east end and remains on the south side.  Ulmer stated that as there is 
development to the south east of 6th Avenue with the Meadow Ridge 5th that we went through 
with the preliminary plat – that will go to the east.  Everything that hits 6th Avenue will go north 
along 6th Avenue. 
 
Acting Chairman Rohr stated that the problematic area for the Landeis’ is at the corner of 8th 
Avenue and 27th Avenue where the retention pond is located that goes over to the north on 27th to 
that water way in that section of the land.   
 
Commissioner Braun inquired of Ulmer, that the retention pond that services the west part of this 
4th Addition and the eastern part goes through the retention pond on the south side of 27th but 
basically that water flows over to 1806.  It doesn’t cross a culvert to the opposite side but it stays 
on the Mandan side and then flows up to the Landeis’ property.  Is that correct?  Ulmer replied 
that it flows north along 1806 right of way, in the ditch on the west side.   
 
Commissioner Braun clarified that all of the water is flowing into that same area on the Landeis 
property and it is clear that we go back to the same issue that we haven’t fixed yet.  How are we 
going to fix that?  How can this be mitigated? This has been in discussion for over two years and 
he suggested this problem be fixed.  There is a retention pond and even though everything has 
been done, legal-wise, the water still flows to that central point.   
 
Acting Chairman Rohr commented that if there will be more development in this area, it will 
follow that pattern of flow.  Commissioner Braun stated that the water is not going under 1806, it 
stays on the west side and it all flows to that area where a culvert was put in and we have tried to 
mitigate it, but he is not sure everything has been done to mitigate it substantially to prevent this 
from happening.  If there are any more developments, there is no guarantee it will get better.   
 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of November 5, 2019 

Page 6 of 10 
Commissioner Davis asked about any Marathon updates for bigger and faster streamflow?   
Director Froseth replied that he has not had any conversations with Marathon recently regarding 
this issue but they are mostly concerned with water quality.  The quantity can have an impact on 
quality for the faster it runs off the more likely it is to carry pollutants and doesn’t have that 
natural filtration however that’s not necessarily the case.   
 
Acting Chairman Rohr stated that it is possible that more developments that could go on in that 
area.  He said the City needs to be concerned and have knowledge of what’s going to happen if 
water goes in there to the one specific place.  That needs to be addressed.   
 
Director Froseth said that the breakpoint (as he moved his cursor the area map) is near an area as 
to what sheds to the north and what sheds to the south commenting that he does not have 
watershed maps available today but there is watershed map information in the master Storm 
Water Management plan that shows the size of this watershed and the exact boundaries.  The 
watershed map from predevelopment of this area shows that too and they are surely getting more 
volume because of the development.  The storm water ordinance requires that water flow, that 
volume over time, that’s does not increase so the water level does not increase and it does not 
increase the impact area any more than what was impacted before.  You have to concede that 
when restricting the flows while also increasing the volume, something has to give. The time is 
longer that it’s released from the watershed is the how the flow restriction is accomplished.  The 
time that it flows through is longer after the development and by Ordinance that is perfectly fine 
because you are restricting so that the flows don’t increase so you’re not raising the water level 
in any certain event.  That’s a general overview of the storm water management Ordinance aims 
to do.   
 
Acting Chair Rohr stated that the City Commission depends on the Engineering Department and 
the associated companies to keep on top of this especially if development goes there and 
considering the current situation that needs development to take into consideration how this 
affects others in the surrounding area.   
 
Loretta Landeis stated that with all the holding pond slowing the water down doesn’t make any 
difference as far as the destruction that it is doing to private property.  She wanted something 
done.   
 
Acting Chairman Rohr stated that this is a complex problem that has been going on for decades 
and it is something that will not be resolved with this one development now.  He said this will 
continue to be worked on and attempts will be made to address the problem in the best possible 
manner.   
 
Commissioner Davis moved to approve the final plat for Meadow Ridge 4th Addition as 
presented in Exhibit 1.  Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  
Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: Yes; Commissioner Larson:  Absent; 
Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor Helbling: Absent.  The motion passed.   
 
G.        OLD BUSINESS: 
1.         Consider counteroffer for Lot 1A, Block 1, Roughrider Estate Pioneer Replat. 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of November 5, 2019 

Page 7 of 10 
City Planner Van Dyke presented a counteroffer for the purchase of Lot 1A, Block 1, Roughrider 
Estates Pioneer Replat.  He said that Geoffrey S Pitman provided another counter offer in the 
amount of $433.17 with the City to pay off the special assessment balance of $443.79.  The list 
price was $1,000 and the original offer was $200. In addition, it was previously determined that 
accepting such an offer would set a precedent to accept similar offers. He noted that this counter-
offer would be lower than the original offer because of the specials.  Planner Van Dyke 
recommended that City Commission reject this offer and to not counter-offer because it would 
save staff time.  The Engineering and Planning recommend rejecting the counteroffer of $433.17 
for the purchase of Lot 1A, Block 1, Roughrider Estates Pioneer Replat. 
 
Commissioner Braun moved to reject the counteroffer of a purchase price of $433.17 for the 
purchase of Lot 1A, Block 1, Roughrider Estates Pioneer Replat.  Commissioner Davis seconded 
the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: Yes; Commissioner 
Larson:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor Helbling: Absent.  The motion passed.   
 
H.        NEW BUSINESS 
1.         Update on activities Bismarck Mandan Chamber EDC – Brian Ritter, President of the 
Bismarck-Mandan EDC presented activities that the EDC is working on currently on behalf of 
the City of Mandan.  He reported that the economic activity in Bismarck-Mandan is very 
positive.  He noted some of the trends that are being watched and they include sales tax 
collections and the on-line sales tax, restaurant revenues; creation of new  jobs and increase in 
labor force. Most of the job openings are in healthcare.  He reviewed some of the major 
upcoming events planned with the City of Mandan and the plans for each of them.  Events 
discussed included the EOP Committee Business Pitch Challenge on November 12th; Continued 
Communication with HDR regarding impacts to businesses on the strip; Mandan Restaurant 
dining options (i) survey link distributed via Chamber EDC link (ii) Offered to host focus group 
at Chamber EDC.  No formal requests or action are being requested rather this is an information 
presentation to keep the City of Mandan informed of the activities of the Bismarck Mandan 
Chamber EDC.   
 
2.         Consider approval of Captain Freddy’s Properties LLP exemption application at 2500 
Pirates Loop SE, Mandan, North Dakota. City Assessor Markley presented a request to consider 
a three year exemption for a remodel of a structure pursuant to North Dakota Century Code 57-
02.2.  She explained that Captain Freddy's is applying for a 3-year exemption for the remodel of 
the building located at 2500 Pirate's Loop SE. The remodel plans include expanding the kitchen, 
replacing the bar, a new second level deck, remodeling the bathrooms and general repairs and 
updating. This parcel is known as parcel #65-0182347 with a legal description of Auditor's Lot 
A, Lot 55 Block 1, Bridgeview Bay 1st.  The value of the remodel is estimated at $190,000. 
Based on that amount and the 2018 mill levy of 265 mills, the estimated exemption is $2,520 for 
all taxing entities and $595 for the City of Mandan. The actual exemption will be subject to 
prevailing market values and actual mill rates during the three-year exemption period. 
 
This application has been reviewed by City Attorney Brown and the applicants are available to 
answer questions.  Assessor Markley recommended approval of the Application for Property Tax 
Exemption for Improvements to Commercial & Residential Buildings North Dakota Century 
Code 57-02.2 located at 2500 Pirates Loop SE, Mandan, North Dakota.  



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of November 5, 2019 

Page 8 of 10 
 

Commissioner Braun moved to approve the Application for Property Tax Exemption for 
Improvements to Commercial & Residential Buildings North Dakota Century Code 57-02.2 
located at 2500 Pirates Loop SE, Mandan, North Dakota. Commissioner Davis seconded the 
motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: Yes; Commissioner 
Larson:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor Helbling: Absent.  The motion passed. 
 
3.         Consider approval of the NDDOT’s Cost Participation and Maintenance Agreement for 
the Downtown Street Improvement project. Planning and Engineering Director Froseth stated 
that the DOT awarded the Downtown Street Improvement project to the City of Mandan under 
the Urban Grant Program (UGP). This item is the next step to formalize acceptance of the funds. 
He explained again the UGP is a program that initialized in 2017 as part of the Governor’s Main 
Street Initiative. Its main intent is to fund transportation projects that include items that improve 
the vitality of downtown districts. Director Froseth said that the City of Mandan submitted the 
Downtown Street Improvement project UGP application in 2018. It was the second of two 
consecutive rounds that the City applied for this project under the UGP. The application included 
many of those elements that came from the Downtown Subarea Study which was completed in 
2018. The intended plan for the project was reconstruction at 1st Street from 1st Avenue West to 
5th Avenue West as well as 2nd - 5th Avenues West from Main Street to 2nd Street.  In March of 
2019 the City was notified of the award by the DOT for the project to go forward in the 2021 
program year. The NDDOT award is for $2.4 million of the requested $3.2 million. This is a 
partial award but is a significant amount. The amount awarded is the second largest (about 
$34,000 behind the largest) amount the program has been awarded to date of several applications 
submitted. 
 
Director Froseth stated that the City Commission moved to accept this award in April 2019, 
shortly after notification of approval from the NDDOT. This is a request to execute the Cost 
Participation Management (CPM) which is the next step in formalizing the acceptance. It is 
requested by the DOT to be completed before the City can launch into the planning and 
engineering of the project. The CPM is a required document for all of the NDDOT cooperative 
projects.  It outlines the roles and responsibilities of each entity in order for the City to receive 
the federal funding to construct the project. 
 
Director Froseth then presented an updated estimate for the project at approximately $5.2 million 
stating that does not include the water main replacement that the City would plan to do in 
conjunction to replace old and undersized water main. The City of Mandan’s local share would 
be about $2.8 million. Under the typical local cost allocation formula for federal funding assisted 
projects the City would pay for that local share by 50% with a local street improvement district 
that would be 25% with citywide property taxes and 25% by the City Sales Tax Fund. The water 
main replacement is estimated to cost about $800,000, which will come from the Utility Fund. 
 
If the district is created similar to other past projects by including areas half-way to the next 
nearest collector road the average per lot assessment as currently estimated would be about 
$4,000 for each parcel in the district. The Planning and Engineering Department believes that to 
be most fair at this time, but there will be an optional public involvement meeting scheduled in 
the spring of 2020 to gather feedback from the property owners before formally bringing the 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of November 5, 2019 

Page 9 of 10 
district boundary to the City Commission for approval. The project is anticipated to start in 2021. 
The City Attorney has reviewed this documentation and has no issues with the CPM Agreement. 
 
Commissioner Braun moved to approve the Cost Participation Agreement with the NDDOT for 
the Downtown Street Improvement project. Commissioner Davis seconded the motion.  Roll call 
vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: Yes; Commissioner Larson:  Absent; 
Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor Helbling: Absent.  The motion passed.   
 
4.         Consider approval of advertisement of a Request for Proposal (RFP) for the Downtown 
Street Improvement Project. Planning & Engineering Director Froseth presented a request to 
consider approving the advertisement of a Request for Proposals (RFP) for the Downtown Street 
Improvement District, #217.  He explained that the Urban Grant Program has dedicated about 
$2.4 million towards the Downtown Street Improvement project. He said that the planning and 
design of this project is going to be a huge undertaking in which the Engineering Department 
needs a consultant engineer to partner with in early 2020.  In order to move forward with the 
Planning and Engineering part of this project, Director Froseth recommended advertising this 
RFP to start a selection process for a consulting engineer to lead the design of this district. 
 
Commissioner Braun moved to approve the advertisement of a Request for Proposal (RFP) for 
the Downtown Street Improvement District #217.   Commissioner Davis seconded the motion.  
Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: Yes; Commissioner Larson:  
Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor Helbling: Absent.  The motion passed.   
 
I.         RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES 
1.        Consider introduction and first consideration of Ordinance 1329 to amend and re-enact 
Section 18-1-7, Possession of Marijuana, and Section 18-1-8, Drug Paraphernalia (Marijuana). 
Attorney Brown stated that this Ordinance 1329 is being amended in order to comply with state 
law. The 2019 ND Legislative Session enacted a number of changes to laws pertaining to 
possession of marijuana and the possession of drug paraphernalia relating to marijuana. This 
Ordinance amends the Mandan Code of Ordinances to comply with the changes made by the 
legislature. He recommended approval of Ordinance 1329 as presented. 
 
Commissioner Braun moved to approve the first consideration of Ordinance 1329 to amend and 
re-enact Section 18-1-7, Possession of Marijuana and Section 18-1-8, drug paraphernalia 
(Marijuana) and Section 18-1-8, Drug Paraphernalia (Marijuana) of the Mandan Code of 
Ordinances. Commissioner Davis seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: 
Yes; Commissioner Davis: Yes; Commissioner Larson:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 
Mayor Helbling: Absent.  The motion passed.   
 
2.           Consider approval of the second and final consideration of Ordinance 1313 related to 
the annexation and zone change for proposed Evergreen Heights 3rd Addition.  City Planner 
Van Dyke recommended approval of the second and final consideration of Ordinance 1313. This 
area is for a rezone and annexation into the City and the plat was previously approved 
previously.  He reported that there have been no comments received since the presentation of the 
first consideration.   
 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of November 5, 2019 

Page 10 of 10 
Commissioner Davis moved to approve the second and final consideration of Ordinance 1313 
related to the annexation and zone change for proposed Evergreen Heights 3rd Addition.  
Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 
Commissioner Davis: Yes; Commissioner Larson:  Absent; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor 
Helbling: Absent.  The motion passed. 
 
J.         OTHER BUSINESS:   
1.         Finance Director Welch provided an update on behalf of the City’s Utility Billing 
department. The City completed the conversion to a new utility billing system with services 
through National Information Solutions Cooperative. NISC is an information technology 
company with offices located in Mandan. Customers will receive the first new billing statement 
in the mail next week. An insert will provide information about how to read their new bill and 
also how to register their SmartHub Account (Web). SmartHub is an online portal and mobile 
app where customers can monitor usage, see utility billing statements, pay their bill and set up 
recurring payments with a bank account or credit card. An upcoming feature will allow users to 
monitor usage on a daily basis. Since going live yesterday, approximately 125 customers have 
registered to SmartHub and that number will increase after customers receive their new utility 
bill. The City is offering a one-time $10 credit on the utility bill to account holders who sign up 
for both SmartHub and electronic bills (eBills). Customers signing up for both services between 
November 4, 2019 and January 31, 2020 will receive the credit on their next utility billing 
statement. As more customers use eBills, the City will reduce its costs for printing and mailing 
monthly bills to approximately 7,500 accounts. A variety of new bill payment options, in 
addition to traditional payment methods, are available. Paying the utility bill now is as easy as 
visiting cityofmandan.com and clicking on the “Pay Utility Bill” icon on the top right corner of 
your desktop, or by visiting cityofmandan.com/payments. Frequently asked questions can also be 
found on City’s website. Customer account numbers have changed with the conversion. New 
numbers will be noted on their November billing statement. Customers may also email 
water@cityofmandan.com or call 667-3219 to receive their new account number. Customers are 
also encouraged to visit cityofmandan.com/utilitybilling for more information. 
 
K.         ADJOURNMENT: 
There being no other business to come before the Board, Commissioner Davis motioned to 
adjourn the meeting at 5:37 pm.  Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  The motion 
received unanimous approval of the members present.   
 
 
 
   
James Neubauer 
City Administrator 
 

 Acting Chairman Rohr, Vice President 
Board of City Commissioners 

 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Consider approval of the first consideration of Ordinance 
1326 related to murals.    
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The DRAFT mural ordinance as seen in Exhibit 1 
is the product agreed upon by City Commission and legal counsel that fulfills the interest 
of the City in preserving public safety, traffic and pedestrian safety, property values and 
will withstand constitutional muster.   
 
Residential Districts Not Regulated 
 
The mural ordinance doesn’t regulate in residential districts, rather leaving neighborhood 
home-owners associations to address this issue internally.   
 
Permitting 
 
A permitting process is required to ensure that any mural not painted directly onto a 
building is affixed safely and meeting building code.  Murals painted directly onto 
buildings require a permit to ensure that the materials used to paint onto the structure are 
adequate to withstand North Dakota weather well into the future and to document the 
original condition of the mural.  If a mural painted directly to a building fades, chips, or 
peels, and adequate upkeep is not conducted, the aesthetics of the building degrade and 
the building risks becoming an eyesore.  A lack of maintenance blights an area and 
negatively affects property values.   
 

MEETING DATE: November 19, 2019 
PREPARATION DATE: October 25, 2019 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering and Planning 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth, PE 
PRESENTER: John Van Dyke, AICP, CFM 
SUBJECT: Consider approval of the first consideration of 

Ordinance 1326 related to murals    

Public Hearing No. 1 

CITY OF 

MANDAN 
WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: November 19, 2019 
Subject: Consider approval of the first consideration of Ordinance 1326 related to murals    
Page 2 of 2 
 
Summary of Standards 
 
The standards for murals ensure that they are not applied directly to significant 
architectural elements.   
 
The limitation on the total number of murals and size restriction on the street-fronting 
side has been removed from the previous first consideration.  If specific problems arise 
then the ordinance may be adjusted to address them at that time.  Also, future court cases 
traversed by other jurisdictions may provide more insight into the matter.  Making these 
adjustments will further ensure the ordinance is not challenged moving forward and allow 
the City to focus its efforts on other, more pressing, areas.   
 
Existing Murals   
 
Existing murals, including Lonesome Dove’s painted sign, will be grandfathered in if this 
ordinance is ultimately adopted by City Commission.  This ordinance will only apply to 
new murals following its adoption and release of the temporary restraining order that is 
currently in-place.   
 
Planning and Zoning Commission – August 26 
 
Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval, with 7 in favor and 1 in 
opposition, at the August 26 meeting.  It has been reviewed and approved by City legal 
counsel.    
 
ATTACHMENTS:   
 
Exhibit 1 – Ordinance 1326 – DRAFT Mural Ordinance  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  N/a 
 
STAFF IMPACT:  N/a  
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  Ordinance 1326 has been reviewed and approved by legal counsel.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Engineering and Planning recommend approval of the mural 
ordinance as presented in Exhibit 1.     
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the first consideration of Ordinance 1326 as 
presented in Exhibit 1. 
 
 
  



ORDINANCE NO. 1326 

An Ordinance to Amend a portion of Section 105-1-15 (b) and Enact Sec. 105-1- 17 of the Mandan Code 
of Ordinances related to the definition and placement of murals 

WHEREAS: Clarification is needed surrounding how murals may be regulated and to what 
degree; 

WHEREAS: There is a need to remove the possibility or appearance of content-oriented 
permitting review processes while at the same time preserving and promoting aesthetics, traffic and 
public safety, and property values; 

WHEREAS: The City of Mandan is actively and directly contributing to aesthetic improvements 
and economic development and revitalization through financial incentive programs such as the 
Downtown Storefront Improvement Program and the establishment of design standards in the Downtown 
Core, Downtown Fringe, and Gateway and Memorial Highway Overlay Districts; 

WHEREAS: Alleyway beautification including, but not limited to, the use of murals is a 
recommendation stemming from the Mandan Downtown Subarea Study; 

WHEREAS: Public art is an important tool used in the creation of place and a component of 
economic development; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of City Commissioners of the City of 
Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota, as follows: 

Section 1.  Amended. A portion of Section 105-1-15 (b) related to the definition of Figurative wall 
mural is amended as follows: 

Figurative wall mural means an illustration, diagram or design, not intended to sell a product or to 
advertise an establishment, that is used for aesthetic purposes or to enhance architectural features of a 
building. 

Section 2.  Amended. A portion of Section 105-1-15 (j) related to the prohibition of painted signs and 
wall murals as follows: 

EXHIBIT 1



(9) No sign or wall mural shall be painted on any building without prior approval from the MARC. 

 

Section 3.  Repealed. Building Mural Guidelines adopted by the Mandan City Commission 
on August 21, 2018 are repealed. 

 

Section 4.  Enacted. Section 105-1-17 related to display of public art: 

 

Sec. 105-1-17 – Public Art 
(a) Murals 

 

(1) Purpose.  It is the purpose of this Section to promote art within the City of Mandan 
while preserving significant architectural elements and an orderly appearance, 
preserving public safety, traffic and pedestrian safety, as well as preserving property 
values.  This Section applies to all commercial, industrial, and downtown districts. 
Murals are not regulated in residential districts. 

 

(2) Definitions.  The established definitions are for purposes of this Section only. 
 

Mural means a hand-painted or hand-tiled, or digitally printed work of visual and 
original art that is either affixed to or painted directly on the exterior of a structure 
with the permission of the property owner.  A mural does not include any display 
containing an electrical or mechanical component and does not include any 
changing image art display. 

Mural area means the portion of a structure that is generally free of windows, 
doors, or major architectural elements or details. 

Mural size means the smallest rectangle containing the art which encompasses all of 
the letters, designs, and symbols therein. 

Street-fronting side means the side of a structure that orients toward the street by 
plus or minus forty-five degrees from parallel to the subject street. 

Structure means fence or window, door, or wall of a building, where a mural will be 
applied directly or affixed. 

(3) Permit required.  A permit is required for any new mural application proposing a mural 
viewable from any public street, trail, park, or other right-of-way.  A mural applicant 
may submit a complete application and any necessary non-refundable application fee 
to the planner or the planner’s designee and shall await receipt of the permit prior to 



beginning work applying the proposed mural to the structure.  A permit shall be tied 
to the mural for which it is being applied. 

 

 

(4) Revocation.  A permit may be revoked by the planner or the planner’s designee 
because of non-compliance with the permitting process, because of non-compliance 
with this Section, or because of substantial degradation of the original artwork as 
measured against the submitted color rendering or photographs, whether the cause of 
such substantial degradation is due to a lack of maintenance or exposure to time or 
weather.  A mural shall be removed and the structure brought back into substantial 
conformity of the original aesthetic of the structure within sixty (60) days of 
revocation.  If conformity with the original aesthetic of the structure cannot be 
achieved within sixty (60) days due to weather, artist unavailability, or other 
extenuating circumstance, an extension may be granted by the planner or the planner’s 
designee. 

 

(5) Revocation Due to Vandalism.  If the artwork is vandalized resulting in substantial 
degradation of or damage to the artwork, it shall be brought into conformity with the 
submitted color rendering or photographs within six (6) months from the date of the 
issuance of written notice by the City.  If it cannot be brought back into such 
substantial conformity within six (6) months due to weather, artist unavailability, or 
other extenuating circumstance, an extension may be granted by the planner or the 
planner’s designee. 

 

(6) Appeal.  An applicant may appeal a denial or a conditional approval of a permit, or a 
permittee may appeal a revocation of a permit, by timely request for a hearing before 
the Board of City Commissioners.  The request for hearing must be received by the 
City planner or the planner’s designee within ten (10) business days following the date 
of the notice of revocation, conditional approval, or denial.  The Board of City 
Commissioners shall hold a hearing on the applicant’s or permittee's request for appeal 
hearing and shall render a final decision on the matter at or within a reasonable time 
after said hearing.  A separate, non-refundable appeal fee may be required as 
established by the Board of City Commissioners. 

 

(7) Non-Affixed Mural Application.  In order to obtain necessary permission for a non- 
affixed mural, which is typically applied by painting, an applicant may submit a 
complete application to the planner or the planner’s designee. Upon receipt of the 
complete application for a mural that satisfies the Standards, the planner or planner’s 
designee shall seasonably issue the permit and shall provide the applicant with a copy 
of the mural standards set forth in this Section.  A complete application for a non-
affixed mural permit shall include: 

 



a. General form established by staff to document applicant, property owner, artist, 
and property information, including necessary signatures demonstrating owner 
permission. 

b. Proposed materials to be used for the non-affixed mural. 

c. Proposed maintenance plan to address degradation due to time, weather, and other 
exposures. 

d. Written acknowledgement of understanding of the requirements as set forth in this 
Section. 

 

(8) Affixed Mural Application. In order to obtain necessary permission for a mural affixed 
to a structure, whether mechanically or by some other construction method, an 
applicant may submit a complete application to the planner or the planner’s designee. 
Upon receipt of the complete application for a mural that satisfies the Standards, the 
planner or planner’s designee shall seasonably issue the permit and shall provide the 
applicant with a copy of the mural standards set forth in this Section.  A complete 
application for an affixed mural permit shall include: 
a. General form established by staff to document applicant, property owner, artist, 

contractor, and property information, including necessary signatures 
demonstrating owner permission. 

b. Proposed maintenance plan to address degradation and structural integrity 
concerns of the mural fixture due to time, weather, and other exposures. 

c. Proposed means, methods and materials to be used to securely and safely affix the 
mural to the structure. 

d. Proof of any necessary completed building permit application, fee, and other 
information required by the building inspection department in relation to the 
mural fixture. 

e. Written acknowledgement of understanding of the requirements as set forth in this 
Section. 

 
     

(9) Timing of Decision & Period of Review.   Necessary – Affixed Murals.  The planner or 
planner’s designee shall seasonably inform the affixed mural applicant of any 
additional information required to complete the application, to complete the planner’s 
or planner’s designee’s review of the application, or to complete any necessary further 
review and decision by the MARC or building inspection department.  If a complete 



affixed mural application is not approved, such decision shall be accompanied by 
reasons within any correspondence to the applicant.  Reasons for conditional approval 
or denial may only include non-conformity with the standards set forth in this section. 

  

To the extent a complete affixed mural application is received and no additional 
review or action by the MARC or building inspection department is necessary, the 
planner or planner’s designee shall provide approval, conditional approval, or denial 
of the application within ten (10) days of such receipt, subject to appeal pursuant to 
Paragraph 6 of this Section. 
 
To the extent MARC or building inspection department review should be necessary to 
decide whether the application does or does not meet the standards set forth under Sub-
Paragraphs 11(c) or (d) of this Section or other sections of the Mandan Code of 
Ordinances, the planner or planner’s designee must forward the application in a 
timely manner to the MARC or building inspection department such that a decision 
can be timely rendered. Any decision by the MARC or the building inspection 
department is subject to appeal pursuant to Paragraph 6 of this Section. 
 
To the extent a complete mural application is received and no additional review or 
action by the MARC or building inspection department is necessary, the planner or 
planner’s designee shall provide approval, conditional approval, or denial of the 
application within ten (10) days of receipt of any review decision by the MARC or the 
building inspection department. 
 

(10) Submitted Color Rendering or Photographs. Within seven (7) days of the date of 
completion of the mural for which a permit has been granted, the permittee shall provide 
the planner or planner’s designee a color rendering or a sufficient number of 
photographs of the completed mural that faithfully represent the following: 

 

i. The color rendering of the mural; 
 

ii. Dimensions of the mural; 
 

iii. Dimensions of the mural area; and 
 

iv. Location on the structure. 
 
 
 

(11) Standards.  The following standards shall apply to both affixed and non-affixed 
murals. 



 

a. A mural shall not contain illustrations or text that are obscene or incite violence. 
b. A mural shall not be installed on any original facade of a building listed as a 

contributing structure of an historic district or independently listed on the National 
Historic Register, unless the mural may be attached to a removable panel without 
damage to the underlying historic facade and the manner of affixture does not 
constitute a safety hazard. 

c. A mural may not be applied to, cover over, or obscure significant architectural 
elements or significant building materials, including, but not limited to, any 
balustrade, colonnade, column, cornice, cresting, entablature, frieze, grille, 
latticework, lintel, lunette, molding, parapet, relief, or spandrel, or any structure or 
part thereof constructed of stone, cut stone, marble, granite, or glass block. 

d. Mural materials and application processes shall be appropriate to the environment, 
the structure and surface upon which the mural will be applied to ensure durability 
and longevity of the mural, and so as not to impede building use, occupant safety, 
public and pedestrian safety, or traffic safety. 
e. Pursuant to the sign code, Section 105-1-15, businesses have ample opportunity 
to advertise and to express ideas, including on street-fronting sides of buildings.  
The City has lawful aesthetic, public safety, pedestrian and traffic safety interests in 
minimizing excessive distractions the number and total area of signs and murals  
that are directly observable to pedestrian and automotive traffic.  To the extent 
such excessive distractions occur, a mural permit is subject to revocation and the 
property owner is subject to enforcement, as set forth in this Section. Only one 
mural, not larger than twenty-five 
e. (25) percent of the total square footage of the street-fronting side, may be 
applied to the street-fronting side of a structure’s mural area. 

f. No mural shall extend beyond the building or structure to which it is painted or 
affixed or otherwise interfere with the functionality of other components 
supporting the use of the building or structure.  These other components include, 
but are not limited to, existing signs, external lighting, utilities, sidewalks, 
parking, building or street address, and ingress/egress. 

g. A mural shall be a two-dimensional medium, except for minor three-dimensional 
surface variations of the structure on which the mural is directly applied. 

h. No structure shall contain more than two murals. 
 

(12) Non-Compliance.  The failure to comply with any part of this Section may 
subject the property owner to the penalties and processes set forth in Chapter 26 – 
Municipal Code Enforcement. 

 



(12)(13) Severability.  If any part, sentence, phrase, clause, term, or word in this Section 
of Mandan Code of Ordinances relating to Public Art is declared invalid or 
unconstitutional by a valid court judgment or decree of any court of competent 
jurisdiction, the declaration of such unconstitutionality shall not affect the 
constitutionality of or lawfulness of the remainder of this Section, the Mandan 
Code of Ordinances, or any other Mandan regulation regulating signage, billboards, 
murals, or Public Art. 

 

 

Section 3.  Sec. 105-1-15 (b) is amended and re-enacted and 105-1-17 is enacted.      

 

________________________________ 

Timothy A. Helbling, President 

Board of City Commissioners 

 

Attest: 

 

________________________ 

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 

 

Planning and Zoning Commission:                                                    August 26, 2019 

First Consideration:       September 17, 2019 

Rehearing of First Consideration  
(Substantive Changes from First Consideration):   November 19, 2019 
 

Second Consideration and Final Passage:    December 3, 2019 

 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider bids for the Raw Water Intake, Phase I project.    
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: In coordination with City staff as well as refinery 
staff in the form of regular meetings over the last half of year, AE2S completed plans and 
we advertised for bids for the Raw Water Intake, Phase I project. Phase I includes the 
intake structure, the electrical and mechanical equipment, including the pumps, and 
improvements to the Water Treatment site and the Refinery’s site needed to receive the 
water. Not included with this initial project is the transmission pipe from the new intake 
site to the Water Treatment Facility. Those plans are being finalized as part of Phase II.  
 
The bid opening for Phase I was held on October 29th. There was only one bid for each of 
the portions of the project. The bid came in much higher than estimated. AE2S has had 
some conversations with the bidder on the general construction (the largest by far) portion 
of the project and have relayed those conversations to staff. The theme that keeps coming 
up is risk. Risk associated with the river level is part of that, but risk due to project scope 
as well. See the below attached document from AE2S for more insight.       
 
At this time, we are discussing with AE2S about how we can retool the bid package and 
perhaps some elements of design in ways that would minimize that risk. Assuming we 
can identify ways to bring the bids down in the coming weeks, we are targeting a rebid 
effort in early 2020. We are working with our funding partners, the State Water 
Commission (SWC) and Marathon throughout this process.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:     

1) Bid Discussion and Recommendation Letter from AE2S 
2) Bid Summary Table 

 
FISCAL IMPACT:  The SWC has committed about $12.6M towards this project based 
on 60% of estimated costs. However, since Phase I was well over estimate it is not known 

MEETING DATE: November 19, 2019 
PREPARATION DATE: November 14, 2019 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Planning and Engineering 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth, PE 
PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 
SUBJECT: Raw Water Intake, Phase I Bid Results 
  

Bids No. 1  

~ iiiiiil 
CITY OF 

MANDAN 
WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: November 19, 2019 
Subject: Raw Water Intake, Phase I Bid Results 
Page 2 of 5 
 
at this time if the SWC would commit to increasing their match amount. They have been 
briefed on the bid results. If the bids were approved today, we would have millions in 
cost unaccounted for.  
 
STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal  
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  All items have been forwarded to our Attorney for review.   
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Reject the low bid because it is well over the estimates.   
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to reject all bids for the Raw Water Intake, Phase I 
project.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: November 19, 2019 
Subject: Raw Water Intake, Phase I Bid Results 
Page 3 of 5 
 

 
 
 
 
 

wwvv.ae 2 s.co m 

11/11/2019 

To the President and Commissioners 
of the Mandan Board of Oty Commissioners 
c/o Justin Froseth, PE, Planning and Engineering Director 
205 21>11 Avenue NW 

Mandan, ND 58554-3125 

Re: Mandan, Raw Water Intake - Phase I Improvements 
City Project No. 2014-09 
Award Recommendat ion Lette r 

Honora ble Commission rs: 

Bids for the referenced Project were opened on Tuesday, October 29, 2019. Three Contr.ictors 
submitted Bids fo r the Work. The Contractors submitted the required Bid Bonds, Contractor's 
Licenses, required SRF documents, acknowledged the Addenda, and signed t heir Bids. he Bids 

were examined for errors and irregularitie:;, and none were fo1.1nci . A copy of the Bid tabu lation, 
summary is attached. 

The apparent low bids are as fo ll ow: 
• Cont ract No. 1 - Genera l Construction 

o Pl<G Contracting, Inc. 
o Bid Amount: $20,969,000.00 
o Opinion of Cost: $11,450,000.00 

• Contract No. 2 - Mechanical Constru ction 
o Central Mechanical, Inc. 
o Sid Amount: $616,100.00 
o Opinion of Cost : $630,000.00 

• Contract No. 3 - Electrical Construction 
o Edling Electric, Inc. 
o Bid Amount: 
o Opinion of Cost: 

$2,642,000.00 
$2,120,000,00 

PKG Contracting, Centr.i l Mechanical, and Edling Elect ric a.re known, reputabl'e Contractors who 
have comp leted projects w ith AE2S and the City of Mandan, however, bids for Genera l and 
· lectrica'I Construct ion Contracts were significant ly higher than the Engineer's opin ion of 
prob.ib le construction cost . As such, we reoomme,nd rejecting the bids as received and 
returning bid~ to t he Contractors. 

Advaneed Engineer-Ing 1111d Environmental Sel"lllcee, Inc. 
1815 Snhafe,· StreeL Suite 301 • Bisl'l"e""tk. N 58501 • ltl 701-221 -0530 • m 701-221-(1531 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: November 19, 2019 
Subject: Raw Water Intake, Phase I Bid Results 
Page 4 of 5 
 

 
 

Pre;;ident and Commissioners 
of the Mand,m Board of City Commissioners 
Re: Mandan Raw Water Intake - Pha.se I Improvements 
11/11/2019 
Page 2 of 2 

Subsequent discussions with bidders and other pl ,m holders Identified key project components 
that carried significant risk and con;;truct ion challenges. In addit ion, river flows are currently well 
above average with no changes in the projected river operating plan for the fo reseeab:le fu ture. 
As such, we have been actively meeting with Clty and Marathon Refi nery staff to develop a 
revised bidding strategy intended to keep t he project afforda ble and more in li ne with the current 
project budget. Recommendations Include separation of the riskier bid components 
(marine/river, in take pipe, and caisson work) Into a standa lone bid package and rebidding Phase 
I as two separate components. This separat ion of project components will allow specialty 
contractors to bid a speciAc component of the project cl'osely suited to their expertise. This 
approach is Intended to spark a,ddit iona l bidder interest and the Cit y should see the benefi t of 
additional competition . If the Commis;;ion elects to fo llow t hi~ rncomme ndation, an update 
regarding t he re bidd ing wil l be prepared and presented at the December 3, 2019 Commission 
Meeting. 

Thank you for the continued opportuni ty to provide professional engineering services to the City 
of M andan. Should you have any questions or concems, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

Submitted in Servic.-e, 

AE2S 

Enclosures Bid Tabulation Summaiy 

C: North D.ikota Department of Environmental Qua li ty 
North Dakota State Water Commission 
Du;ine Friesz, City of Mandan (electronic) 
Ted Bergquist, Marathon Petroleum (electrnnic) 



B
oard of C

ity C
om

m
issioners 

A
genda D

ocum
entation 

M
eeting D

ate: N
ovem

ber 19, 2019 
Subject: R

aw
 W

ater Intake, Phase I B
id R

esults 
Page 5 of 5 
 

 
 

L. ii 
f • i! fl q 

' ; 
Contractor 

PKG Contracting, Inc, ✓✓ ✓✓ 

Central Mechanical, Inc. ✓✓ ✓✓ 

Edling Electric, Inc. ✓✓ ✓✓ 

Engineer's Estimate 

~ n~ · 
Advanced Engineering and Environmental Services, Inc. 

18 15 Schafer Street, Ste. 301 
Bismarck, ND 56501 

Tel: 701·221-0530 

I l i . 
~ I ! 
! . j i i ContractNo.1 

k ! General Construction 
Lumn Sum Baso Bid 

✓✓✓ $20,969,000.00 

✓✓✓ No Bid 

✓✓✓ No Sid 

$11,450,000.00 

Tabulation of Bids 
Mandan Raw Water Intake . Phase I 

Mandan, North Dakota 
City Project No. 2014-09 AE2S Project No. P00510-2010-001 

Bid Opening 4:00 PM, October 29, 2019 

Alternate No, t To 
ContractNo. 1 Alternate No. 2To 

Add/Deduct for Installation ContnctNo, 1 
of Intake Air Linn from Add for lnstallatlon of 4r ContractNo.2 
Intake Pump St.itior. to Intake Pipe Using Micro Mechanical Constructlo11 

Intake Screens Tunnellna Method Lumn Sum Bua Bid 

S100,000.00 $5,000,000.00 No Bid 

No Bid No Bid $616,100.00 

No Sid No Bid No Bid 

$630,000.00 

ContrntNo, 4 Altem• t• No. 1 To 
combined General; Contract No. 4 Alte-mate No. 2 To 

Contract No.3 Ncc.hanlcal; and AddfDeduct for lnstallatlon Contract No. 4 
Electrical, Instrumentation, Elactrtcal, lnstrumentatton, of Intake Air Lines from Add fot Installation of "2'" 
and Controls ConstructJon and Controls Conatructlon Intake Pump Station to Intake Pipe Usln11 Micro 

Luma Sum Bas~ Bid Lumo Sum Bau Bid Intake Scroens Tunnollna Nothod 

No Bkl $24,369,000.00 $100,000.00 $5 000 ,000.00 

No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid 

$2,642,000.00 No Bid NoBJd No Bid 

$2,120,000.00 $14,200,000.00 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  The nature of the Raw Water Intake facility needed for the City 
of Mandan’s water supply best fits under the Utility Service Group category. Because of 
that, a special use permit is needed within the R7 zoned lots for which this facility is 
planned to be constructed on. The location is at north end of River Drive NE, where 
pavement ends, just north of 2208 River Drive NE.  
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: This project has long been discussed. This location 
was committed to after much study and was chosen because of its size of constructible 
land and, more importantly, its hydraulic advantages. Basically, this location along the 
river has a more stable and narrow river channel that conveys water through at a higher 
velocity and is able to self-flush the sediments through. The current intake does not have 
that ability and therefore fighting sediment is a regular battle needed to keep the intake 
open and is necessary to maintain water service to The City of Mandan and its buyer, 
Missouri West Rural Water as well as the Marathon Refinery.     
 
A public input meeting was held on October 30th of 2018. During that meeting, the 
project team heard concerns from the approximately 25 people who could attend. A 
couple of main concerns that emerged from the meeting were about construction traffic 
affecting the condition of the roads to and from the site as well as noise that would be 
generated from the facility.  
 
The condition of the roads has been accounted for by 1) budgeting enough in the project 
to mill and overlay River Drive from Missouri Drive up to the project site, 2) limiting 
construction project associated loads to 6 tons per axle in the project plans and 3) 
documenting the condition of the road before the project in order to compare it to the 
condition after the project is completed.  
 
The noise concern is greatly mitigated by construction specifications that call for well 
insulated walls at the intake facility. The facility will be similar to, but not quite as big as 

MEETING DATE: November 19, 2019 
PREPARATION DATE: November 14, 2019 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Planning and Engineering 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth, PE 
PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 
SUBJECT: Raw Water Intake Site Special Use Permit 
  

Consent No. 2  

~ 1111111111111 
CITY OF 

MANDAN 
WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: November 19, 2019 
Subject: Raw Water Intake Site Special Use Permit 
Page 2 of 4 
 
 

a large pump house facility that was constructed just south of the Community Bowl in 
Bismarck approximately five years ago. Upon visiting that site, it was evident to the 
project team that the noise just outside the shut door of the facility was not much more 
that a quite conversation and noise is not noticed from the street about 100’ away.   
 
Though it was recommended on another item on this meeting’s agenda to not award low 
bids for this project, it is still the intent to go forward with this project at this location. 
Therefore, we want to approve this item to make sure we can move forward with this 
location.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:     

1) Project and Project Site Basic Information 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  No direct fiscal impact with this item.  
 
STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal  
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  All items have been forwarded to our Attorney for review.   
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Because it is a Special Use Permit, this item was taken to our 
October Planning and Zoning Commission and was approved unanimously at that 
meeting. We recommend to approve consistent with the wishes of the Planning and 
Zoning Commission.  
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  Move to approve the Special Use Permit on lots 15 and 16 of 
Block 2 of the Riverbend 2nd Addition to allow for the construction of the new Raw 
Water Intake.  
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: November 19, 2019 
Subject: Raw Water Intake Site Special Use Permit 
Page 3 of 4 
 
 

 

£5?$& 
crnor 

MAlrDAH 

PROJECT BACKGROUND 

Existing intake serves 

City of Mandan and 

Marathon Petroleum 

Mandan Refinery. 

Need for intake 

replacement was 

identified in 2002. 

PROJECT LOCATION 

NEW RAW WATER INTAKE 
October 30, 2018 PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT MEETING 

City provides water to city users and Missouiri West Water 

System 

Marathon Petrolleum Mandan Refinery uses water for 

process and coo ling 

Current intake buillding, foiling due to age (built circa 1957) 
Existing inta,ke !oca,tJion not idea,I due to main channell shift 

ca,,using maintenance, permitting1, and re liability concerns 

$18M - $20M project costs 

City share, state funding,, Mara,t!hon Petrolleum funding 

Marnt!hon Petmlleum is participating through: 

• Cost sharing (City portion i,s paid for by rntes) 

• Long term maintenance and operations 

• Standby power 

• Land and ea,sement contributions 

CITY Of MANDAN PUBLIC IN\IOLVEMENT MEETING 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: November 19, 2019 
Subject: Raw Water Intake Site Special Use Permit 
Page 4 of 4 
 
 

 

INTAKE SITE 

t===-=· · =· · ·aaa·· ··Intake Pump Station 

Minim1n1 4' Depth at 
10.000 ds 

Intake Pipe 

lntuePmn, 
Station Sit. 

RAW WATER TRANSMISSION LINE ROUTE 

PRELIMINARY PROJECT SCHEDULE 
Pretlmlnary Eng,ineer1ng Complete 

Final Deslg,n and B1ddlng 

Construction start 

Proj ect Completlon, 

Post ConstmctforVWananty 

• HEz!i 

MISSOIIII RMR. 

October 2018 

November 2018 - June 2019 

Ju~2019 

Falll 2021 

Fal'I 2022 

0 

CITY Of MA 1NDAN PUBLIC I N\/OLVEM ENT MEETING 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Consider approval of Minor Plat for Miller Addition. 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The property owner of two properties is seeking to 
adjust the property lines of said properties.  The purpose is to increase the backyard of 
one property and reduce the backyard of the other to improve marketability.  The 
adjustment will bring the properties closer to conformity with the setback and lot size 
requirements of the zoning regulations.   
 
Engineering and Planning recommend approval of the boundary adjustment as effected by 
the minor plat proposed in Exhibit 1.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:   
 
Exhibit 1 – Minor Plat of Miller Addition 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  N/a 
 
STAFF IMPACT:  N/a  
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  This document has been forwarded to Attorney Brown as part of the 
agenda packet.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  The Engineering and Planning Department recommend 
approval of the minor plat of Miller Addition as shown in Exhibit 1.       
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  I recommend approval of the minor plat for Miller Addition as 
shown in Exhibit 1.   

MEETING DATE: November 19, 2019 
PREPARATION DATE: November 13, 2019 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering and Planning 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth, PE 
PRESENTER: John Van Dyke, AICP, CFM  
SUBJECT: Consider approval of Minor Plat for Miller 

Addition   

Consent No. 3 

CITY OF 

MANDAN 
WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



11

10

9

8

7

4

3

5

6

12
1

4th St NW

B

7th Ave NW

Block 58 Mandan Proper

Lot 1
4340.43 FT²

Lot 2
6611.77 FT²

87.22 FT

S 10°46'14" E

48.22 FT

S 10°46'14" E
2.00 FT

42.50 FT

N 79°13'46" E
10.00 FT

S 
10

°4
6'

14
" E

  9
2.

22
 F

T

S 79°13'46" W  80.00 FT

S 79°13'46" W27.50 FT

N 79°13'46" E  129.72 FT

Block 1

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

S 10°46'14" E
8.00 FT

S 79°13'46" W  60.31 FT

N 
10

°0
5'

42
" W

  5
0.

23
 F

T

N 
10

°4
6'

14
" W

  5
0.

00
 F

T

915 East 11th Street ~ PO Box 237 ~ Bottineau, ND 58318
316 Eastdale Drive ~ PO Box 1277 ~ Bismarck, ND 58502

110 8th Avenue Southwest ~ Minot, ND 58701

old       ngineering,
Consulting Engineers & Land Surveyors

P.C.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY
Know all men by these presents that Lynda Miller, being Owner and Proprietor, of the East 80' of Lot 7 and Lot 8 Less the North 8' of the East 10',

Block 58 of Mandan Proper, to the City of Mandan, North Dakota, being more particularly described as follows:
Beginning at the Northwest Property Corner, of Lot 8, Block 58, of Mandan Proper, a Plat being on file at the Morton County Recorder's Office; Thence

N 79°13'46" E, along the North Line, of said Lot 8, a distance of 129.72 FT; Thence S 10°46'14" E, a distance of 8.00 FT; Thence N 79°13'46" E, a distance of
10.00 FT, to a Point being on the East Line, of said Lot 8; Thence S 10°46'14" E, along the East Line, of said Lots 7 and 8, a distance of 92.22 FT, to the
Southeast Corner, of said Lot 7; Thence S 79°13'46" W, along the South Line, of said Lot 7, a distance of 80.00 FT; Thence N 10°46'14" W, a distance of
50.00 FT, to a Point being on the South Line, of said Lot 8; Thence S 79°13'46" W, along the South Line, of said Lot 8, a distance of 60.31 FT, to the Southwest
Corner, of said Lot 8; Thence N 10°05'42" W, along the West Line, of said Lot 8, a distance of 50.23 FT, to the Point of Beginning.

Said described tract, of land contains 0.25 acres more or less. Have caused the same to be surveyed and platted as shown hereon, to be known as
Miller Addition, to the City of Mandan, North Dakota and hereby dedicate and donate road rights, of ways and easements as shown to the public for public
use forever, in witness whereof, the owners hereunto affixed their signatures.

I, Thomas R. Leshovsky, a duly Registered Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that I have Surveyed and Platted, the Foregoing described land. That Lots,
Distances, Areas and Locations as shown on the foregoing Plat and in the Description Thereof, are true and correct to the best of my Knowledge and Belief.

My commission expires

On this ____ Day of __________, 2019, before me, a Notary Public in and for said State, Appeared Thomas R. Leshovsky, Registered Land Surveyor, well known
to be such, and acknowledged to me that he executed the foregoing Surveyor's Certificate as his own free act and deed.

Approved:______________________________    _________________, 2019

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA, COUNTY OF __________

- Denotes Property Corner Set
  18" - #5 Rebar w/ RLS Cap #6134
- Denotes Property Corner Found

NOTES:
Plat is subject to all prior Easements of Record.

Bearings and Distances may vary from previous plats
due to different methods of measurement.

2001020

1" = 20'

THOMAS R.
LESHOVSKY

LS-6134
DATE

MILLER ADDITION
to the City of Mandan, ND

being a Replat of the East 80' of Lot 7 and Lot 8 Less the North 8' of the East 10',
Block 58 of Mandan Proper, to the City of Mandan, North Dakota

Justin Froseth, PE

Notary Public, State of North Dakota

Thomas R. Leshovsky P.L.S. #6134

KIMBERLY J P FLATEN
Notary Public

State of North Dakota
My Commission Expires May 31, 2023

I, Justin Froseth, City Engineer, for the City of Mandan, North Dakota hereby approves Miller Addition to the City of
Mandan, ND, being a Replat of the East 80' of Lot 7 and Lot 8 Less the North 8' of the East 10', Block 58 of Mandan
Proper, to the City of Mandan, North Dakota.

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA, COUNTY OF __________

My commission expires

On this ____ Day of __________, 2019, before me, a Notary Public in and for said State, Appeared Lynda Miller, well known to be the person described in the
foregoing description and acknowledged to me that she executed the same on her own free act and deed.

Notary Public, State of North Dakota

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

APPROVAL OF CITY ENGINEER

Lynda Miller

OWNER:
Lynda Miller
706 4th St NW
Mandan, ND 58554

We the undersigned, being the sole owners of the land platted hereon, do hereby voluntarily consent to the execution of said plat, and do dedicate all the streets,
alleys, parks, and public grounds as shown hereon, including all sewers, culverts, bridges, waterlines, sidewalks and other improvements on or under such streets,
alleys, or other public grounds, whether such improvements are shown hereon or not, to public use forever, we also dedicate easements to run with the lands for
water, sewer, gas, electricity, telephone, or other public utility lines of services under, on or over these certain strips of land as "utility easements".

On this ____ Day of __________, 2019, before me, a Notary Public in and for said State, Appeared Lynda Miller, well known to be the person described in the
foregoing description and acknowledged to me that she executed the same on her own free act and deed.

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA, COUNTY OF __________

Notary Public, State of North Dakota

Lynda Miller

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE OF DEDICATION

My commission expires

The Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, North Dakota, has approved the Subdivision of land shown hereon, has accepted the dedication of all
streets, alleys, and public ways shown hereon lying within the corporate limits of the city of Mandan, has accepted the dedication of all parks and public ground
shown hereon, furthermore, said board of City Commissioners has approved the streets, alleys, and other public ways and grounds shown hereon as an
amendment to the master street plan of the City of Mandan, the foregoing action by the Board of City Commissioners of Mandan, North Dakota, has taken by
resolution this ______ day of __________, 2019.

Jim Neubauer - City Administrator

APPROVAL OF BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS

Tim Helbling - President of the
Board of City Commissioners

On this ____ Day of __________, 2019, before me, a Notary Public in and for said State, Appeared Jim Neubauer and Tim Helbling, well known to be the persons
described in the foregoing description and acknowledged to me that they executed the same on their own free act and deed.

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA, COUNTY OF __________

Notary Public, State of North Dakota

My commission expires

NOTE:

- Denotes Sewer Easement - North 50' of Lot 2 of Miller Addition
will not be allowed to have any permanent structures built, due to
unknown location of sewer service originating from the alley going
west into Lot 1 of  Lot 1 will be allowed to maintain and or service
the existing sewer service.  Any expense of repair or maintenance
of the sewer line, and the surface, would be at the cost of the
owner of Lot 1 Miller Addition.

EXHIBIT 1

I \ 

I \ 
I \ 
I \ 
I \ 

I \ 

I \ 

I \ 
I \ 
I \ 
I \ 

I \ 

I \ 

I \ 
I \ 
I \ 
I \ 
I \ 

I \ 

I \ 
I \ 
I \ 
I \ 
I \ 

I \ 

I \ 

I \ 
I \ 
I \ 
I \ 

I \ 

I \ 
I \ 

I \ 
L------o 

E 

• 
0 

\ 
\ 
\ \ \ ---
\ _J \ 1------
1 _ - -- - - - I I I 
I I I I 

\ \ \ \ \ I \ I 1 
I I I __ - _ -

1
1 

~--- \ \ \ \ ------
\ ------------\ \ \ \ 
\ I I I 

I I I I \ \ \ \ - - --- __ -----------\ 
I ,- I 

\ \ \ _/ \ \ \ 
\ \ 

\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ ~"-------

\ \ ----------\ 
I ------ \ 
\-- \ 

\ \ \ 
\ \ 

\ \ ---
\ \ ---------L----------------

---- ----- --------
---\ ---

\-------

,-- __ ------------ -- -\ \ \ 
I \ 

-------~- f 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: 
Meadowlands Development LLC and Meadowlands Park LLC, in compliance with the 
requirements of NDCC 40-39-05, has submitted to the City of Mandan a request to vacate 
a segment of 18th Ave. SE (See Exhibit 1).   
 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: 
Meadowlands Development LLC and Meadowlands Park LLC are seeking to vacate a portion of 
18th Ave. SE immediately abutting Memorial Hwy and running south approximately 430 ft. to 
Frontier Trail S.  The subject right-of-way is not paved.    
 
If approved, a public hearing will be scheduled following four consecutive weeks of 
noticing as required by state law.     
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Exhibit 1 – Map of Portion of 18th Ave SE to be Considered for Vacation 
 
FISCAL/STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 
 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  All information has been reviewed and approved by Attorney Brown.    
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends proceeding with consideration of this proposed 
vacation. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  I move to approve holding a public hearing following four consecutive 
weeks of noticing to consider the vacation of a portion of 18th Ave. SE as illustrated in Exhibit 1.         

 
 
 

MEETING DATE: November 19, 2019 
PREPARATION DATE: November 13, 2019 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth, Engineering and Planning Director 
PRESENTER: John Van Dyke, AICP, CFM 
SUBJECT: Consider holding a public hearing for the vacation 

of a portion of 18th Ave SE  

 

  

Consent No. 4 

05m 
Cl'fV 01' 

MAXDA1'T 
"WHERE THE WEST BEGINS" 



EXHIBIT 1

RIGHT-OF-WAY VACATE EXHIBIT 

\ 

0 150' 

i 
OCTOBER 10, 2019 
SCALE 1• = 150' 

S. FRONTIER TRAIL 

RIGHT-OF-WAY VACA 7E' DESCRIPTION 

'\ 

G) 

6 

j;f°ACCESS 
£ASD.IENT 

68.60' 
N02"20'09"W 

P.O.C. 

5 

VACAJE AU OF 18TH AVENUE SE WITHIN MEADOWI..ANDS ADDl110N, NORTH OF A UN£ DRAWN 
PERPENDICULAR TO THE EAST UN£ OF LOT 6 BLOCK 2 MEADO'M.ANDS ADDITION, SAID 
RIGHT-OF-WAY BEING ADJACENT TO MEADO'M.ANDS ADDITION FTRST REPLAT, RIVERWOOD 
COMMERCIAL PARK SECOND ADOITlON, ANO MEAOO'M.ANOS ADO/TlON, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING AT TH£ SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6; TH£NC£ NORTH 02 DEGREES 20 
MINUJES 09 SECONDS WEST, ALONG THE ~TUN£ OF SAID LOT 6, A DISTANCE OF 68.60 FEET; 

THENCE NORTHWESJERL Y ANO TO THE LEFT, CONTINUING ALONG SAID WEST UN£, ON A 517.00 

FOOT RADIUS CURVE, A DISTANCE OF 53, 77 FEET TO SAID POINT. 



VACATED RIGHT-OF-WAY OWNERSHIP EXHIBIT 

r - - j 

\ ' 

G) 

6 

P.o.c. 

MEADOWLANDS 
ADDl71ON 

5 

LOT 1 BLOCK 1 MEADOWLANDS FIRST REPLA T 

LOT 2 BLOCK 1 MEADOWLANDS FIRST REPLA T 

LOT 3 BLOCK 1 MEADOWLANDS FIRST REPLA T 

LOT 6 BLOCK 1 MEADOWLANDS FIRST REPLA T 

LOT 6 BLOCK 21 MEADOWLANDS ADDITION 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: To approve the Special Event Permit Application for the 
Santa’s Arrival Event and associated street closure of the 400 block of West Main St. on 
Saturday November 30th, 2019 from 10:00 am to 1:00 pm.  
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: An event application has been received from the 
Mandan Progress Organization for the annual Santa’s Arrival Event which will be held 
on November 30th, 2019. All requirements in the application have been fulfilled. The 
application has been reviewed and approved by Police, Fire, Engineering and Public 
Works. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Special Events Application 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None  
 
STAFF IMPACT: Minimal 
 
LEGAL REVIEW: N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Recommend approval of the Special Events Permit Application 
and street closure for the Santa’s Arrival Event. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: Move to approve the permit application and associated street 
closure for the annual Santa’s Arrival Event on November 30th, 2019 
 
 

MEETING DATE: November 19th, 2019 
PREPARATION DATE: November 14th , 2019 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Police Department 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Chief Jason Ziegler 

 

PRESENTER: Chief Jason Ziegler 
SUBJECT: Santa’s Arrival Event 

Consent .No. 5 

WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



Permit Application #: _ ______ _ Date Complete: ________ _ 
(For office use only) 

Special Events Permit Application 
City of Mandan, ND 

Mandan Police Department (Special Events)• 205 1st Ave. NW• Mandan, ND 58554 
• Phone 701-667-3250 • FAX 701-667-3463 

Date of Application: 11-07-19 --------

30 days prior to the event with a non-refundable administration application fee of $25 attached. Late 
applications are permitted and subject to an additional $50 processing fee for those submitted within 20 
days of an event. Any application not submitted prior to 20 days before the event will not be 
accepted for consideration. 
The payment of fees does not guarantee event approval if submitted late. Permits are $30 per 
day/Sunday Permit will be $45, to a maximum of $150.00 per event not to exceed 14 days (Includes 
Sundays). 
All applicants will be charged fees as appropriate and are expected to fully reimburse the city for all 
services related to event production which may include, but are not limited to, Police Services, Fire/EMS, 
Park and Facility Maintenance, Field Services, Sanitation, Street Engineering and Site Supervisors. (See 
Below Fee and Charges) 
A storage fee of$500 will be assessed for all equipment not removed from any public venue or premises 
within 24 hours of the end of the event. Any vendor may request an extension for equipment removal and 
may be granted by the City Administrator. Full payment is due upon receipt of final invoice. Any 
property that is abandoned over 15 days will become property of the City of Mandan and may be sold to 
recoup any expenses accrued by the city. 
Comprehensive site plans must accompany this application. 

Street Dance: 0 Beer Garden:0 Both:0 Parade or Other Public Event:0 
Section 1 - Applicant Information 
Name of Event Manager: _o_e_l w_ e_ts_c_h ________________________ _ 

Driver's License Number: State --------------------- -----Date of Birth: _____ Phone Number: 701-220-2959 Email: dwetsch@mandanprogress.org 

Address: 411 West Main City: _M_a_n=da~n ______ State:~ Zip: 58554 

Have you ever been convicted of a crime? 0 YES 0NO 
If yes please list charge(s) and year of conviction(s): 

(List all Jurisdictions where you have been charged with a crime, also list any otl,er names you /rave used when charged) 
Name of Event Manager: __________________________ _ 
Driver's License Number: _____________________ State _ ___ _ 
Date of Birth: _ ___ Phone Number: _______ Email: ________ _ 
Address: ____________ City: ________ State: __ Zip: __ _ 
Have you ever been convicted of a crime? 0 YES ONO 
If yes please list charge and year of conviction: 

(List all Juris,lictions where you /rave been clrnrged with a crime, also list any other names you have used when charged) 

1 



Permit Application #: _ ______ _ Date Complete: ________ _ 
(For office use only) 

Business Address: _4_11_w_ es_t _M_ai_n ___ _ ___ City: Mandan State: ND Zip: 58554 

Corporation/Organization: Mandan Progress Organization State of Incorporation: - -
Tax ID#: 45-043901 2 50l (c)3#: City Sales Tax ID#: 
Have you ever coord inated/promoted anot_h_e,-· e_v_e_n-t/-s?-. --0=, ~Y_E_S O NO ---- -

If yes, please provide the following: 
Last event/s Location: Date: - -------- - ----------- - ----
Contact Name: Phone: --- - ------------- ----------
E-mail Contact: ----------------

Section 2 - Event Information 

Event Name: _s_a_nt_a'_s A_r_riv_a_l _______ ___ Anticipated Daily Attendance: _____ _ 
Event Date(s): November 30th, 2019 Set-up Date: November 30th, 2019 Hours: ____ _ 
Hours of event each day: _1_03_0_-1_3_00 _______________________ _ 

(begin and end times) 
Take Down Date(s): _s_a_m_e_da_y _____________ ____ Hours: _____ _ 
E-Mail address for public information: ____________________ _ 
WEB address for public information: _____________________ _ 
Location of Event/physical address: _M_a_nd_a_n_M_o_rto_n_L_ib_ra_ry ________________ _ 

Sponsors of the Event: __________________________ _ 
Brief Description of Event: 
Santa's Arrival by wagon and wagon rides on 400blk of West Main. Santa will see children at the Libarary 

Has this event been held in another location? 0 YES 0 NO 
If yes, please provide the following: 
Last event/s Location: - ---------------------------Date: _________ Contact Name and Phone: ______________ _ 

Section 3 - Event Features 

Will there be an admission charge? 0 Yes 0 No 
If yes, Printed ticket count: _________ Tickets for presale count: ______ _ 

Will there be entertainment? 0Yes 0No 
If yes, please attach an itemized complete list of all entertainment. 
(A complete list of entertainment will be required before final approval. Once approved, no 
changes may be made unless authorized by the City Administrator.) 

Will merchandise and/or food items be sold? 0Yes 0No 
If yes, please attach a complete list of vendors. 
(Each vender must have all valid permits and license to sell their product) 

2 



Permit Application #: _ ______ _ Date Complete: ________ _ 
(For office use only) 

What type of advertising/promotion will be done prior to the event? 
(Attach all promotional material.) 
Radio: 0 Yes O No What Stations? --------------------
TV: 0Yes 0No What Stations? --------------------
Fliers/Posters: 0 Yes QNo How many? ________ _ 

Press Releases: 0 Yes 0No How many? ---------
Newspaper Ads: 0 Yes O No What publication? _ _____________ _ 

Is any other promoter/producer assisting you with your event? 0Yes 0 No 

Name of Promoter and Promotion Company: __________________ _ 
Address: _________ __ City: ________ State: __ Zip:_ 

Will the event include any of the following? (Indicate on site plan and/or vendor list) 

Tents or Canopies: 0Yes 0 No 
Number of Tents: --------
(Tents require permits from the Fire Department and inspection fees will be applied.) 

Fireworks or Pyrotechnics: 0Yes 0 No 
(Fireworks or Pyrotechnics require permits from the Fire Department and inspection fees will be applied.) 
Fireworks or Pyrotechnics Production Company's name: --------------
( A copy of the Production Company's License and Insurance is required with this application, only if 
fireworks or pyrotechnics are being requested for this event.) *A separate bond may be required for 
this event. 

Require permits from tile Citv o[Mandan 
Any person for on- or off-sale alcoholic beverage licensee desiring to conduct a public beer 
garden shall make application for a special permit to do so to the board, 30 days in advance of 
the proposed event. 

Temporary Fencing: 0Yes0 No 
Provide accurate dimensions of fenced area on site plan along with the site plan. 
Company Contact Name: ________________________ _ _ 
Contact phone: ____________ _ ________________ _ 
Restroom Accommodations: ----------------------- --
Number ofrequired portable toilets: ______ _ 
Approved By: ________ Date Approved: ______ Initials: __ _ 

Placement of sanitary toilet facilities must be on site plan. 

3 



Permit Application #: _______ _ Date Complete: ________ _ 
(For office use only) 

Attach a copy of the letter from the Custer Health that indicates the site plan has been reviewed 
and the required number of proper sanitation facilities is attendance. 

Company Contact name: ____________________ _____ _ 
Contact phone: _____________________________ _ 

Electrical Services/Generators O Yes 0 No 
Generators must be separated from tents by a minimum o/20' and shall be isolated from 
contact by fencing or other approved means. 
Company Contact name: _________________________ _ 
Contact phone: ______________________ ___ ____ _ 
Approved By: ________ Date Approved: _ _____ Initials: __ _ 

Carnival/Amusement Rides:O Yes 0 No 
A separate permit from the Fire Department may be required. 
Company Contact name: _________________________ _ 
Contact phone: ------------------------------
Bonded and Insured Amount: ------------------------
Approved By: ________ Date Approved: _ _____ Initials: __ _ 

Signs/ Banners O Yes 0 No 
Company Contact name: _________________________ _ 
Contact phone: _____________________________ _ 
Approved By: ________ Date Approved: ______ Initials: __ _ 

Inflatables O Yes 0No 
Company Contact name: _________________________ _ 
Contact phone: ___________________ ____ ______ _ 

Bonded and Insured Amount: - ----------------------
Approved By: ________ Date Approved: ______ Initials: __ _ 

Raffles 
Will this event have a raffle? QYes 0No 
If yes you must apply for a City Permit $25 Raffle Permit (Attach copy of State Gaming License if issued) 

Approved By: ________ Date Approved: ______ Initials: _ _ _ 

4 



Permit Application #: ______ _ _ Date Complete: ________ _ 
(For office use only) 

Section 4 - Transportation 
Does the event propose using, closing or blocking any of the following: 
If yes, specify location and duration on site map, ifou a DOT Highwa y or Rout/way DOT a11thorizatlm1 will be 
required. 

City Streets 0Yes ONo (Number oflocations: •oObrk w .. 1"""1" attach list of locations.) 

City Sidewalks O Yes 0 No (Number of locations ____ attached list of locations) 

City Bus Stops D Yes 0 No (Number of locations ____ attached list of locations) 

Public Parking Lots O Yes 0No (Number of locations ____ attached list of locations) 

Public Bicycle Parking D Yes 0 No (Number of locations ____ attached list of locations) 

Multiuse Paths OYes 0 No (Number of locations ____ attached list of locations) 

City Alleys O Yes 0 No (Number oflocations ____ attached list of locations) 

City Right-of-Ways O Yes 0 No (Number oflocations ____ attached list of locations) 
Approved By: _ _______ Date Approved: ______ Initials: 
(Section 4 must be approved by Mandan City Engineer, and be approved by the City Commission before the event-) --

Section 5 - Use of City Utilities 
Will any City electric hookups be used? OYes 0 No 
Electric Location including amperage _ ___________________ _ 
Approved By: ____ _ ___ Date Approved: _ _____ Initials: _ _ _ 

Will any City water hookups be used? 0 Yes 0 No 
Water Location(s) ----------- - -----------------
Approved By: ________ Date Approved: ______ Initials: __ _ 

Will waste water/gray water be generated? 0 Yes 0 No 
If so, how will it be disposed? ------------------------
Approved By: _ _ ______ Date Approved: _ _____ Initials: _ _ _ 

5 



Permit Application #: _______ _ Date Complete: ________ _ 
(For office use only) 

Section 6 - Alcohol 
Will there be alcohol at the event? 0Yes 0 No 

Will alcohol be given away? 0Yes 0 No 

Will the alcohol be sold? DYes 0 No 

Will the alcohol be donated? 0 Yes 0 No 
Who is the alcohol being donated by or purchased through: _ ___________ _ 

Is alcohol included in the admission price of the event? DYes 0 No 
Approved By: ________ Date Approved: ______ Initials: __ _ 

lfvou answered Yes to anv ofthe above," Citv am/ State Liquor License will be required. 
Attach copv(s) of all liquor licenses with this applicatio11. {Iffl Citv Liquor License is nee,Jed 
please contact the Citv of Mandan 's Finance Departrnent to applv at Phone: (701} 667-3213} 

Has the applicant/organization ever had a liquor license or event permit denied, revoked or 
suspended? 0Yes O No 
If yes, please explain: 

How will attendees be identified as minors or age 21and over? 

Have the alcohol servers received training in sale/service of alcoholic beverages? 0 Yes O No 
If yes, who provided the training: ______________________ _ 
Date and time of most recent training: ____________________ _ 
Request Mandan Police Server Training: 0 Yes O No 
If yes provide a contact person and contact information:: 

6 



Permit Application #: _ _ _____ _ Date Complete: ________ _ 
(For office use only) 

Section 7 -Event Security 
Are you requesting off-duty Mandan Police officers? 0 Yes 0 No 
Number of personnel requested: _ _____ _ 

After reviewing the event application, the Chief of Police may require the use of the City of 
Mandan Off-Duty Police Officers for the event. 

To schedule Off-Duty Police Officers, please call 701-667-3250. 
Officers must be requested 2 weeks prior to any event and there will be a minimum of 4 work 
hours per officers per event at $45 per-hour per officer. 

Are you requesting private security? 0 Yes 0 No 
Number of security personnel onsite: ______ _ 
Include security points and duties on event plans 

The City of Mandan requires only security companies that are licensed and bonded in the 
State of North Dakota. 

Security Company and Contact Info: _____________________ _ 
Attach a copy of Company's License 

Section 8 - Emergency Medical Services 
Are you requesting off-duty Mandan EMT's? 0Yes 0No 
Number of personnel requested: _ ____ _ 

After reviewing the event application the Fire Chief may require the use of the City of Mandan 
Off-Duty EMT's or paramedics for the event. 
EMTs or paramedics must be requested 2 weeks prior to any even and there will be the 

minimum of 4 work hours per emplovee per event $35 

Section 9 - Event Maintenance and Cleanup Plan Required 
What is your trash removal and cleanup plan? 
Will do any trash pick up needed by MPO 

(Attach a detailed Cleanup Plan) 

Outside refuse company Company's Name: _________ _________ _ 
Contact Name: _________________ Phone: _ _ _______ _ 
All costs for containers, dumping and the removing all trash are the responsibility of the 
applicant/promoter. The City of Mandan 's property and or the event site must be returned to its 
original condition and all equipment removed or daily fees will be accessed. 

7 



Permit Application #: - ------ Date Complete: _______ _ 
(For office use only) 

Signature Page from City Officials and Department Heads 

Date Approved by City Commission: ___ _ _ 

Date 

-ZL~~~__-=1.~ l_~! ~ R . 
Police Department Date --- / --------------

;!~~ Date , /_ 
· 1 I {-I T-(S 

ee ing De~ ent Date 
I 

j 
/ J{-f't -fi 

ic Works Date 

I -------------

City Administrator Date 

I ----------- --

Park District Designee Date 

11 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: To consider a Mandan Growth Fund (MGF) Committee 
recommendation for approval of a Storefront Improvement application for 1702 E Main 
St. 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The MGF met Nov. 14, 2019, to consider an 
application by the Olson Trust for matching funds towards exterior building 
improvements at 1702 E Main St. for two sides of the building viewable from the public 
right of way. Trust representatives Jon Sperl and John Weeda submitted plans to invest 
$123,250 in the east and south facing sides of the building for exterior wall panels, 8 
additional windows, and new doors including one with an automatic door opener. 
 
Beyond this cost quote and the Storefront Improvement application, other exterior 
improvement plans include removing some sidewalk adjacent to the building and 
replacing it with decorative gravel or rock with landscape planters. Sperl verbally 
explained plans for additional investment in the building’s north facing wall (not 
viewable from the public right of way). These include two new windows plus an exterior 
patio or seating area. Exterior lighting was also mentioned. He also told the Mandan 
Architectural Review Commission that the existing loading dock will be filled to create 
an additional parking area that can be used by customers of the neighboring Culver’s 
restaurant. The dumpster currently on the building’s south side will be relocated to the 
space north of the building and screened from public view. 
 
The Trust is also making significant improvements to the building’s interior for use as 
multi-tenant office space. They reported having one new confirmed tenant with other 
prospects in the wings. Dakota Wholesale Supply has outgrown the space and the lot and 
thus is moving to the former Runnings building on Memorial Highway. 

MEETING DATE: November 19, 2019 
PREPARATION DATE: November 14, 2019 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Business Development & Communications 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Ellen Huber 
PRESENTER: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communication Director 
SUBJECT: MGF Storefront Improvement application for 

1702 E Main St  

New Business No. 1  

WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: Nov. 19, 2019 
Subject: Storefront Improvement Application for 1702 E Main St. 
Page 2 of 9 
 
Target completion is April 2020.  
 
The exterior building improvements received approval from the Mandan Architectural 
Review Commission. Any new exterior signage was not included in the plans and thus 
would need to be submitted to the Building Inspection Department when plans are 
determined. 
 
The application indicates a request for $60,000 match. Storefront Improvement Program 
guidelines, in the program summary state the following: “Interested commercial property 
owners may apply for a forgivable loan, not to exceed $30,000, for up to 50% of their 
investment in rehabilitating a building façade. Buildings located on a corner lot may be 
eligible for up to double the amount available for one façade depending upon the project 
and surface area.” A provision later in the guidelines further explains, “Qualifying 
improvements must be to areas visible from the public right of way.” 
 
The MGF wrestled with the request, ultimately approving an amendment to a motion for 
a recommendation of approval on a 6-2 vote to limit the match to $30,000. Factors 
leading to the limitation included: 

• That the building does not sit on a corner lot with two intersecting streets. The 
only public right of way adjacent to it is East Main Street on its south side. 

• The amount of wall-surface area eligible for the program is not abnormally large. 
The east wall is 140 or 150 feet in length, the south wall is 90 feet in length. The 
building is single-story. 

• Only the east and south facing sides are viewable from the public right of way.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: Key excerpts of application. Full application available upon request.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: The source of funding would be the MGF unallocated balance for 
economic development projects as a whole, an amount of $226,464 as of Oct. 31, 2019. If 
this application is approved, the uncommitted balance would be reduced to $196,464   
 
STAFF IMPACT: Minimal for application processing and finalization.  
 
LEGAL REVIEW: Information has been submitted. An automatic door is included in the 
contractor bid for a main entrance and must remain operational to receive local business 
incentives. A business incentive agreement and Storefront Recipient Agreement will also 
be required. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The MGF voted 8-0 to recommend approval of the application 
for $30,000 in matching funds for the Storefront Improvement project by the Olson Trust 
for 1702 E Main St. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve providing $30,000 in matching funds for the 
Storefront Improvement project by the Olson Trust for 1702 E Main St. 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: Nov. 19, 2019 
Subject: Storefront Improvement Application for 1702 E Main St. 
Page 3 of 9 
 
  
 

 
  

STOREFRONT J1WPROVE1'rlE1VT 
APPLICATION 

r,u. ARV l.'UN"J',\ 'T l'.'•oliOAAt 

lam: 

ppll .. a,u 1r1e: 

I t1ame O[ pcn(ln/e.11JII>· 
:ti t '< Sf11111J 

· ,J ~ .. ,/l' .'h ... -

Fu: 

c,, 1 

Prnputy Ow11.er: --1.... _ c L- • 

Pmperty Addt 
AN"hil~t 1/Firmr 

(if~pplic~bl•J ____ _ 

Dl'!li.riplio of 'ropt:rty 

C11 nl'nl ll'oa. t(sl: 

Build £ Hbtory (tr 11\lall 

• I {' 

Total Cot or 
I; ~ad~ nmontion: 

,~ chi:: fru;. de l'<!nov i p:i f o 1 rg rroj ·,;17 

, 
.c.J -, 

#11111:ant: -_~J 

Tor£l ·ahle 
, an A 11unt11f 

Re o~ted: 

Y~ ~ No, !he f;i,;:a c 1~ the ur,ly 'o/ 01 T a1n u•nx D 
LI y-c,9 pleasi: descnbe cornpn::bens1vc proJttl. 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: Nov. 19, 2019 
Subject: Storefront Improvement Application for 1702 E Main St. 
Page 4 of 9 
 

 

S111m111 r.,· rR, 
l 1...'!ft I f 

tfog Condition oflfa Iii•: (.please attach picrurc-s - At'll!chm1mt 1) 

,,. 1tc)f f'\.--r r r+ l N:.. 1 ,.-. • .... .} it t. (, -re,(:.. , u , 

( · .'(0( "\ ( {' i () 1 l 1,j~I (-?+ f {, ., - / \ (C,-l) (','."','4/:i l(Zc(r 

·urnmel")· of Prnposoo Sc.ope fWork: (m:1tenal~. color l"heme., ttt ,) 
c,1torfacd drawin111s lhat iml11de Jill'!!'- and post- l'eh1h detalll, l11dlcatin 
tlt m11dilit:d nd hnw lAttac:1mcr1f 2). RM1 or offlci11I utirnates from le 1ed c: llUl1en:i111I 
c;01 b • hir or 11th •r prt1vidcn or c dcd r~ii:-c .a.ad .atdllill r qulrl!d. (AN, · m11:111I 

) /- (_ ) t- [ J ~ • I ~ I 

/ . ( )c e<.' { .f'( 

I, ' + ,, , • 1 , r\ 

,;_) f', I. ~ 1, .. · /I l , ,_ ,, ( ( t~, , A 

I C L t 'f ' • j''•, l.. I, L U 1 J.) l) (1 

, lJ1 ,1 re. 5 
t ,·=t ( . 
· ...,Alu-~ "1vr: 

I' !,. :') _., " ' l 1-{ 

Hi.s:to1i1: Charactu: How wlll 1r11 1.~~11 rule I 11f1'~1 1· luck d1un 1:t1tr'! (if 11ppllt:i1bli!.) 

ti ( -~ 1 C (_' d r1 (.. ·~, ( < j (IJ I _c. I ( ,1,v {' t:_ 

Ho will ~our proj~• m l1•mtf'.II 0 nto" r d ,;dopment eJforts1 

T+ '· '-- , II "''(,; .Jc).1_ 
·r ,.,, ,_: 'r1<~.V~ 
f\ I 

,,,:1 ,• ....... ',-;.__ j' li "1j J, ,;,lt'c. ' I 

( <, "'k, ii.:.L 4..J ,..._ 1 t--.-A ., ,. h:\ I 
~ I ~ ,.,jr l , I (', ,11.J',J' -

li>evel pment Ofllli:i, ,Jt 701 fi6')' . ·115,. 
I I 

Slg,na un or appl[ca:nt:,.: ..:.;:.p;ii.-~~,,.------ ale; 1,_~ I ...> 1< 

ii:nahur of propert)' ow/ r. ----------- le; 
(if different than appl'lu t) 

Sp«ial ,'!lotia.f 
J) Propertle8 u.ee tlil:!,lble L'lfl)' <1iru lo ,..,,,,_;,,~ S!arep"Or;/ b11pr,» . '"'111 far~. 
}j Vote~ in die: Nov. 4. 200J;, eleelirm in th11: Ci'ty u[Mar,dmr r,pprnvoo i:r" i,iitiared Ol't:linance 
thaJ slt1tes, "lnsJaUatiori of electru: hand,.rup .u:.:es,t1,':JJII! r.-nlm.rr,c. JrJors are required on l!!llll?PJ' 

bm"lding oprn tc, tile p14/mc thar 1,/l.i, re,;.-ei~-ed pr,ih/1, fond,· ifl Qfryfvrrti v,,Aa~of"~r .. A,iy pro_r,erty 
rITeii,,ing SJorefron.r fmprt,~'dttrtht far.d. .,trac.,. Np1•. / 1, 2008, i.s swbjec:t lo llie .requirem.111u. 
lr1clude a11 a11ma1e for an au1omat1c riaor .,11~ ,1 for 1h~ m4llirl i:-mmr1c:£' iJ you do not lt/Zl,'I!' one. 

(Oi\,. 

r, 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: Nov. 19, 2019 
Subject: Storefront Improvement Application for 1702 E Main St. 
Page 5 of 9 
 
 
 

 
Photo of existing building – east facing side  

 
 

Ellen- Thanks for your help getting proper documentation submitted for the project we are doing 
at 1702 E Main. 

The building was built in 1977 as a large warehouse open span building. It has housed a 
hardware store, furniture store and most recenlly window and siding retailer. As Mandan has 
grown and the area changed we feel we need to change the future and the function of the 
building. The building sits as a focal point to anyone entering the city of Mandan from the east 
and I think we can dress the building up to improve this gateway to Mandan area. The building 
has always housed one tenant, but we plan on building office space north to south along the east 
half of the building. We will also incorporate an eventkonference room in the back for our 
tenants as well as others interested in renting the space for various functions. Our first confirmed 
tenant is moving from Bismarck and has stated the location, visibility and ease of access as what 
makes the move so desirable for them. We will develop 9 office spaces initially with the space 
to add at least 16 more, but will wait to see what size and configuration tenants desire before 
finishing off the entire interior. 

Thanks to you and the fayade program for allowing us the opportunity to apply for funding. As 
you will note we will spend over $120,000 on the exterior plus a sizeable investment on the 
inside and it is our hope that you will consider a larger award considering location, size and 
visibility. We have applied for $60,000 and hope that you and the staff will assist us in this 
process. We truly feel we will draw in several small business entities to the area. 

Sincerely, Jon Sperl 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: Nov. 19, 2019 
Subject: Storefront Improvement Application for 1702 E Main St. 
Page 6 of 9 
 
 
Photo of existing building – south facing side 
 

 
 
 Photo of existing building – north facing side 
 

 
  



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: Nov. 19, 2019 
Subject: Storefront Improvement Application for 1702 E Main St. 
Page 7 of 9 
 
Concept drawings for improvements

 
  

SOUTH ElfVATION 

~ I lll~i I 
111 

I 

JI I II Ill 
11'7 

rn 11TI11 , 11'11 II II 

HQ.; i;r/9Ql'nn.E: Cltl!Q..11'1'· 

1 702 E Main " .- ,. EJ 
Pro osed Elevations """" ,v,m_ 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: Nov. 19, 2019 
Subject: Storefront Improvement Application for 1702 E Main St. 
Page 8 of 9 
 
 
 

 

123811\~ /\VE, BISMARCK, ND,58504 

Oi;~ob - 23"", 201!1 

J'o11 Sperl &. Jolim Weeda 

We will prCJ..W., .ill l:quil)fl'! itt, Mit~lai :rut Labor JI liMJed ,~ ti.e- H.ll!!l'IM remadel oflhe l:Julldini 
k"ated a 170!2: East tt111in !>lfeet In t,1.1"ila11. 

Genit:rill tt• rns: 
1. Supi!l'llii'lo" 
2. IIJ.ty 0r Mimd,m Permit kir w-'l'trtci ,ll'fi 
3, ~!l!U!liOII 

~. Clea" p fees e di labof, 
s.. Equlpm -n,, f.~ too~. 

fr.,mhH ""' l11slgt1!1; 
L Fram,: i - 1he !:,Ht Ott 0001 opl!.ni wllh 6'" 1B 81!!. !ile l,Wds and oover wlti'I Golct B'ilncl e:-:P 

Gyp.sum oo.ard oo the ~tl!iicir. [Ins alriafl/i111terior f 11rrtJie and 1imllu in' cithii,r$~ 
,t ,c,,n; tf1aa •~istlne: Ar,meo w-111 1:11111 lo.r 8 I! n-winl iO'W! . jin~rlM repel /lhnl5he~ by olhersJ 
l. Add tlb $1iffeil~rs :and t~stom IINlo!Y 1a~1e tih:n ti:1 matm die lll ld i\rmoo f;u;tgry 'Ila !Id 

ope-. ~s as ,lo,se ~ poalll'e wllll ~ llv ba11t m twb. 
4- 8 U- 3' hi by 5'4" wld\!! lo.lbe Filleri\an.N I Cl!lmp1u1te- wlnd0',!,\5, fir Cull.too iber1JaH ff 

pref.erred.. FJr '"ti 'i'l!JY slmlliir, 1h .ter1or of wind'ows will Ile bro111:. , wfttl .. lMul'.at t1 11 tlmte,d 
~:.s, intwior w,ll be white wllti iO ilf!l'b extl!n! lons. 

5.. Add ll e ililJt,omiltle H.anclhail\p Door Operatcir to ooe o llrle ~ Alumii'ium Ei'itfUi(lt$, 

!iiittrlor J 1$hw 
i . t41d1lh 'f!l:,e, ~~mini ~1!111~ fm d Hdy 1:0 d>a C:Mlttlnf! Atmoo w1 pamell. ~ ~ pn'i91 be 

1!.t-ad'ier:I with cor11osiQ.n resMant 110 fastMl!u 110f111ally r,e,commencted fOf 18 ia, .ii. \ilchmtnl-
Vl'e will add ,mra ~-per d ip ci\lllr 11ii1 slli!ld\ilrd 18 e: r• ~cim l1lltd rtt;tdvrie~t. 

2. llJi• IOI) i(! -· 1111 l)li'lei$ wlii be Archliect1J1r:a:1block. Tll!.lean & tt.e- lower will be, mdCle o,f t e, Brick: 
Serles panels. 

3. Cau ln,glll _ ~pa-~JOll\tl Ht .eomme,J'lded at Nlchiha r:i els.. 
4. We will reiialmt lb!! blue s on ltle East ta l:Je !llmllar t o the mew IJrom·e windll'W'5. 
5, Tile S®lh a~ trim artd O lli::ior .bmm will lM- 1•pai111td. 

!lid Amoun1:,,S. Ui,:ZW.,DQ 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: Nov. 19, 2019 
Subject: Storefront Improvement Application for 1702 E Main St. 
Page 9 of 9 
 
 
 
 

 

A«:4ili)~ . l&y; ______ _ 

Date•-------

E'l.il luatlon or the · .. • . 11!11ildlnf!: fo_r allow.Bble 'W.1lll F mo val~ ,or ~;(ild!ti~ ·ri lr;ittf ~ _ fi;ir 111 
irtcrial, i;;oow· lo.ids or eel I defle-ctlllln re emetr1•G. 

:2, Aef!'OO\fa ,of · t lor or ,ell.leriQt ,ele,cittiea1 ib!ms 1, r~- ed IOI\' n w winl)lr;iw.S. and Pillil 
!. Im 1cir n ulatkim.. urrifli or ~.es, a wlatlorri ii ..... arue :sfio be, sufficle11t 10 p . vMt !tee 

ti'i il'i~r-er to lh · · · · , ~- Wfirn - n -1 ' -to : - .It C:O!'!defi'lmkili'! iiili'I '.crll:W:5, tra · n l e 1!-m!rl it ITIJIS, 
4, Cl · & StnJr;,ural ent1 nel!ti red. 
5,. MARC AJ:!Pii'OVfll. 

empo,ra m lllt\' cilia . ~ 
, . Any item:; 11~ 11st · m propo5aal h1' i;itfuers, 

1. Quiii te 151.0.@d for 30 d a'f.15 , 
2. A !:u1t.: I tt of a ·· c Is r ·u1red for 
5:, 
-41. 
5,, 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider appointments to the Mandan Growth Fund Committee 
(MGF) for a 2020-2022 term.  
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The MGF is a nine-member committee that considers 
requests for economic development incentives. It makes recommendations to the City 
Commission related to applications for assistance to businesses desiring to expand or locate in 
the Mandan area with a focus on economic diversification, enhancing employment opportunities, 
expanding the local tax base, increasing capital investment and improving the entrepreneurial 
climate. 
 
There are two positions up for consideration with the following preferences: one representing the 
Memorial Highway/east Mandan area, and a position representing the community at large. Terms 
are three years ending on Dec. 31, 2022. Members may be representatives of the business 
community through ownership or employment with a Mandan business or Mandan residents. 
Letters of interest were sought through an Oct. 1 news release with a requested deadline for 
responses of Nov. 1 or until positions are filled.  
 
Members whose terms expire on Dec. 31, 2019 are:  

• Jeremy Bauer (2nd term) 
• Curtis Patzell (2nd term) 

 
The MGF met Nov. 14, 2019. Agenda items included consideration of recommendations for 
2020 appointments. People submitted letters of interest are listed below:  

• Chad Peterson 
• Rocky Reddig 
• Jarrett Selzler 

MEETING DATE: Nov. 19, 2019 
PREPARATION DATE: Nov. 14, 2019 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Business Development & Communications 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Ellen Huber 
PRESENTER: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Department 
SUBJECT: 2020 Appointments to Mandan Growth Fund 

Committee 

New Business No. 1ii 

WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: Nov. 19, 2019 
Subject: MGF Committee Appointments for 2020-2022 
Page 2 of 5 
 
Peterson and Selzler were in attendance at the meeting. Reddig was unavailable for an 
understood reason. Peterson and Selzler are Mandan citizens while Reddig represents a business 
operating in the area of north Mandan and the I-94 corridor. A noted factor in the discussion and 
the committee’s decision was that Selzler intends to move to Fargo before expiration of the term 
to continue his education at NDSU. Committee members and staff encouraged Selzler to 
continue to pursue other aspects of community involvement. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  Letters of interest 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  n/a 
 
STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal. Orientation and resource materials are provided for new committee 
members. 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  n/a 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  The MGF recommends the appointment of Chad Peterson and Rocky 
Reddig for a three-year term from 2020 through Dec. 31, 2022. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to appoint Chad Peterson and Rocky Reddig for a three-year 
term from 2020 through Dec. 31, 2022. 
  



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: Nov. 19, 2019 
Subject: MGF Committee Appointments for 2020-2022 
Page 3 of 5 
 
 

 
  

Ocrooe;r 9 , 2.019 

City of Mandan 
Attn: t::i - Moor,c 
205 i..i A\•e NW 
1an<lan, NO SB554 

1 re,qu st t:he(o,mmiufo11o:msid n ne for :Pi>Ointment ~ the Al'clhl~cwr 1 R 
·G row:th !.!nd Go-mm ee. 

, CommissiO!'I nd I 

I h.i\!12 li\red at 302: Wi CO,Urt i n r...ta radla· for apt1roximt1tely l years Mw and am iliitere-.sted · pla\•i g a 
p"fl ifl 111¥ (lo,:1mmmity' Mu~ , Opportun~tu should b t:f d ri.irty a d op n rr nd oould be --; i'lcn 
fo il oonslder.i~&Jn. lliTrth llhBt :iBld, ai persQn elso m1.1st be· oonfident eriovsh to S!l/il flO ,fthey beDeve It 
dMsn't meettM ~ st · Lerest of the neighMrh.oca or com munit y aoo koow tnev aren·'t $$'ling w be 
everyome's fr l'nd and make eve one haJppy. 

I cu-trontfy inanagti· a team ()f lbiinkifrs, ·for BrQmtill' Bamt. I work out o, ~lie Bisrnal'(:k !OcaitiOn howe'l'·er 

mim s: ~ ;earn .iaoss ot1rwestern NO·tootprlnt. I am ab-o cutr ntl~•!l p 11 t im r.· fl ler , ·11, fo tl\8 

Cft y -of M a11.dan. I haveexperienc:e wo:rkr.ng on board'.s end serving llhe GJs!<ite rgood. I serve<! on tbe 
Board ofAdfjustments fo t ~ e City of l)e,\lii ls Lake. I served a maiXimum 1tern1 and took a fewyea~off .in d 

thm1 wa~ ~ rvi . • unti I1.,r.is ftrtc(;-d to rosiendtm to my n:!fOcat ion to M!a ndlan. 

I curreratl'I' serve as board charrfo:r CHI Health at Heme for o:rth Oa:kot.i .i:nd M ln:nesotll . I\ • eurren.W 

aoo provio:us Gld var io u~ lbo-;i rdl p,ositio l'lf> ail: the llevils Lake /liirea Foundatio:n. -City o f Deril!> l ake Fire 

D part.m 111' , Co 111munfty Col :s:~ oundlatlon fu r L: k ii gio r1 S'takl Co I flC, ~ il's bl· (.hamher of 
Cc;Jmm erce, Devills L.:a !<e Rot.try, & L.tke R.e@i0'll CurlinB Club. 

I would appreciate your co~ l:leratlon to be a d ifference mal'!lrir and ~o, i'll'Jln!Sl!lnUh@ City of M and\itn and 

my neigjlbors lhro~ o1,1t 'lhe comm1JJTtitv. 

M.ind,m, ND 585S4 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: Nov. 19, 2019 
Subject: MGF Committee Appointments for 2020-2022 
Page 4 of 5 
 
 
 

 
  

ftom: 
'To: 
Su~ 
Date: 

Hi Kar i -

f.loocy' RedJfti 
Kil!JN M;!Qr,e 
Growth Rind ll11a"est 
Th~ , Cctcber l l , 2019 3::04:~3 11M 

I'd like to be ,considered ,or t he gr ew. · u d ao· mittee liere in Manda . I ,cu rrently wm1k ;or Ga gl 

Hospjtal" and we ov.rn property in M an an as well a.s acroz t he state and MiCM.1est. 

I studied Bu.si es.s Admi ilst r· ·on a1i: e Univer .sity of Ja e.stov.'TI for vear.s a d nis ed up at 

Dickinson state Univ,ers· . I v,ras in re ail for 4years a.s Manag,eme· t, working i Bis ard:, 

o·akinson. Grand Fior ks, and M andan" I was ,exper ienaed in all !ev.els o management i eluding store 
manager i Ma d an, ND. Pr, · ouslv t,o a ing ~ 1 e St ore M anager po.sit ion i Ma d an I w as a Market 

Fr,esl, & Fiood Oper at io• anager ov,erseeing all o t he Wal art's in No Da ota a.s v. I as s;o e 

Northe Mi ne.sota or a tota of 24 stores nder v leadership. 

I' curre , v Vic,e restdent of Oper o for Ga gl Hospjtal· , ru n ing mu lt iple l, o•els, r,estaurant.s, 

a· d 11 a ncial service.s. 

I would love t o be a part of e ea on the c,o 

t hat are o:pe· 

ha ks Kar i 

VPoJO lion G_ 

n ity - large po-s·, · on, but wmdd consider bo 

Hosp _1ty 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: Nov. 19, 2019 
Subject: MGF Committee Appointments for 2020-2022 
Page 5 of 5 
 
 

 

Firom: 
To: 
SUl!jecl: 

Dat e: 

Jarrett Selzler 

307 13t St NW 

101-4 71-6253 

iamM ..,trier 
r,;a,i N Moore 
City Board Positirm 
Friday, NIM!lllber Ol . 2019 12:35:>ffl ™ 

As I ave gr,ov. up in t he my of and an my w ole life, we as · iz s ha\l'e a d t,o give 

public input about a;t needs to happen i t he c· y. his is eGessa rv to e success ofa city 

government , and I feel like I would be an effoctiv,e ,candidate fo:r t he Growl: Fund Committee. I am 

a· l & year ,o d ,college st udent, and I atte d BSC for my generals unt il I can •-ra nsrer to NDSU to finish 

up y degree i PomtiGal ScienGe. I a also a sitti g memb er on e BSC st dent Government body 

a· d i 3 different committees o respo· d to e stude· s concerns hat may come up at BSC. D ring 

my senior year o·' high school, I ad e amazing opport nity t o i em 'or t he N'o:rth Da 01a ouse of 

Repre.s,entatives . I learned many skills during my time here to become involved w ith govern ent 

a· d t he oo· , · uents it rep:rese· ts. I ,currently wo:rk at u ni gs i M andan, a d I talk t o u erous 

customers eac day I work, so I a always hearing about v.iti at's no w o · 

improvements to e city. As an 18-year-o ld, people took at me i disb-e[ie·· I wa t t o 

go into he polit ical world. I see what goes on in our co mu · y a d I would love t o ave t he 

oppo nity o j oin this board. I support t he s al er bu•· esses becau.s,e t hese h siness owner s are 

t he ones t hat spo ors ,ev,ents in our home town. Yes, bi1gger busi ess is important as well, b e 

locals are v.iti at makes ome, home. I would be o ored to be considered for t his pos· ion beca 

feel servi g o t his comm·" ee wo Id be a hug;e stepping sto e tn my f ure career, and I also 

bel ie\l'e · wo Id be beneficial o t he city to hea r he ideas of t he younger ge erat ion i o:rder t o a111e 

a· e k ent cit y that represe· ts us all. 

Sent rom Mani or Wi d ows O 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Consider acceptance of offer for purchase of parcel 65-
3156000.  
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Jake Axtman has provided an offer of $6,500 for 
the purchase of parcel 65-3156000, also known as Lots 4-6 (-4166), Block 59, First 
Norther Pacific Addition.   
 
The property is located near the intersection of 2nd St. NE and 6th Ave. NE (see image 
below).  
 

 
 

MEETING DATE: November 19, 2019 
PREPARATION DATE: November 12, 2019 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Planning and Engineering 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth, Engineering and Planning Director 
PRESENTER: John Van Dyke, AICP, CFM  
SUBJECT: Consider acceptance of offer for purchase of parcel 

65-3156000  
  

 

  

New Business No. 2 

CITV 0!' 
MANDAN 
" WHERE THE WEST BEGINS" 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: November 19, 2019 
Subject: Consider acceptance of offer for purchase of parcel 65-3156000 
Page 2 of 2 
 
The property does not have access and will require a road extension in order to be 
developed.  Right-of-way has been dedicated to the city when Norther Pacific Addition 
was platted.   
 
The property lies on relatively steep topography.   
 
A specials balance of $993.12 exists on the property.  Per the purchase agreement, 
following proration for this year’s installment, the buyers will be responsible for the 
remaining balance.     
 
Given the topography and road extension required to be developed, city staff believes the 
offer of $6,500 is fair and recommends its acceptance.      
 
City Commissioners may accept, reject, or counter the offer provided by Mr. Axtman.   
 
ATTACHMENTS:    
 
Exhibit 1 – Purchase Agreement from Jake Axtman 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Positive – Both from tax revenue following transfer of property to 
private ownership and the monies received from its sale.    
 
STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal   
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  This staff report and attachments have been reviewed and approved 
by City Attorney Brown.    
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Engineering and Planning recommend accepting the offer for 
$6,500 for the purchase of parcel 65-3156000.      
 
SUGGESTED MOTION(S): I move to accept the offer for parcel 65-3156000 as 
presented in Exhibit 1.       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT 1

PURCHASE AGREEMENT # 401986TR --------
PAGE 1 

[H Multiple Listing Service 

REALTOR~ MLS 
® 

1 This form is approved by the Bismarck Mandan Board of REALTORS® which disclaims any liability out ofuse or misuse of this form. 

2 
3 Date ___ l_0_l2_1_12_0_1_9 ___ MLS Listing# _______ 4_0_1_9_8_6 _______ Page 1 of ___ 6 ___ Pages 
4 
5 GOVERNING LAW This agreement shall be governed by, construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of, and under the 
6 jurisdiction of, the State of North Dakota and any actions shall be venued in the county in which the property is located. 
7 
8 References to "day" or "days" in this Purchase Agreement shall be construed as business days. Business days are defined as 
9 Monday through Friday, excluding Federal and State holidays. 

10 
11 Time is of the essence in this Purchase Agreement. 
12 
13 ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Purchase Agreement, and any addenda or amendments signed by the parties, and any attached 
14 exhibits shall constitute the entire agreement between Seller(s) and Buyer(s) and supersedes any other written or oral agreements 
15 between Seller(s) and Buyer(s). This Purchase Agreement can be modified only in writing signed by Seller(s) and Buyer(s). 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

Buyer(s) Jake Axtman has/have agreed 
to pay Six Thousand, Five Hundred and 001100 Dollars ($_6,~5_0_0._0_0 ______ ~) 
for the Property at: Street Address 0000 6th Ave NE 
City of Mandan County of Morton State of ~ Zip _5_85_5_4 ____ _ 
Legally described as: LOTS 3-4-5-6-4166, BLOCK 59, FIRST NORTHERN PACIFIC ADDITION 
Also described as Parcel ID# 65-3156000 

24 
25 The sum of One Thousand and 001100 Dollars ($1,000.00 ) has been received from Buyer(s) by (Check one): 
26 ~Check LJ Cash LJEFTIACH as earnest money to be deposited upon acceptance of Purchase Agreement by all parties, on or before 
27 the next business day after acceptance or na , in the trust account of 
28 Venture Real Estate trust , (Check one): LJ Listing l&] Buyer Broker or to be returned to Buyer(s) if 
29 Purchase Agreement is not accepted by Seller(s). Buyer(s) agrees to pay in the following manner: Earnest money in the amount 
30 mentioned above, and additional earnest money of$ due on _____ . Financing, if any, shall be as follows: 
31 (Check one): LJ CONVENTIONAL LJ FHA LJ VA LJ ASSUMPTION LJ CONTRACT FOR DEED[&] OTHER: Cash 32 -------

33 PRE-APPROVAL: Buyer(s) shall provide Seller(s) within 1 days, at 5 p.m., with written evidence acceptable to 

34 Seller(s) from a lender, showing pre-approval of a loan sufficient to allow Buyer(s) to purchase the property. If Buyer(s) fails to 

35 timely provide such written evidence, either party has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 
36 If financing fails after the contingency completion date, earnest money shall be released: LJ to Buyer LJ to Seller [&] Other 
37 Agreement: NIA ; provided, that nothing 
38 herein shall limit the right of Seller to pursue all available remedies for breach of this purchase agreement. 
39 
40 Including the following Property, if any, owned by Seller(s) and used and located on said Property: garden bulbs, plants, shrubs, and 
41 trees; storm windows, storm doors, screens, and awnings; window shades, blinds, traverse, curtain and drapery rods; attached 
42 lighting fixtures and bulbs; plumbing fixtures, water heater, heating plants; built-in air conditioning equipment, electronic air filter, sump 
43 pump, attached television antenna, cable TV jacks and wiring, built-in humidifier and dehumidifier; attached basketball hoops; 
44 Security System and related service contract shall be assumed by Buyer(s) (Check one) LJ Yes LJNo [&]NIA 
45 Propane tank and controls: (Check one): LJ Owned LJ Rented l&] None; 
46 BUILT INS: dishwashers, garbage disposals, trash compactors, ovens, cook top stoves, microwave ovens, hood fans, intercoms; 
47 ATTACHED: carpeting, mirrors, garage door openers and any controls, smoke detectors, fireplace screens, doors, and heat 
48 circulating inserts; and the following personal property (which is included at no additional value): _N_A __________ _ 
49 
50 The following personal property is excluded: _N_A ____________________________ _ 
51 
52 

53 
54 Buyer(s) Initials: Date: 1012e1201s os:4e PM GMT Seller(s) Initials: Date: (Rev. 7/18) 

Venture Real Estate, 601 North Fifth Street Bismark ND 58501 Phone: (701) 226-3798 Fax: 0000 6th Ave NE 
Tanner Reidman Produced with zipForm® by zipLogix 18070 Fifteen Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026 www.zipLoqix.com 

Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt




55 
56 
57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 
63 

64 
65 
66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 
83 

PURCHASE AGREEMENT # 401986TR 
PAGE2 -------

Seller(s) agrees to remove all debris and all personal property not included herein from the Property by possession date. Includes 
all government payment, lease, or rental fees received between (date) _____ and (date) _____ unless specified 
as follows: N/A ------------------------------------
Homeowner association dues, rents, and all charges for city water, city sewer, electricity, and natural gas shall be prorated 

between parties as of December 27, 2019 
Seller(s) to transfer security deposits and interest, if any, on leases to Buyer(s) at closing. 

Heating fuel on hand at the time of possession shall be (Check one): D Included D Purchased by Buyer(s) Ix] N/ A. 

REAL ESTATE TAXES, based on the most current certified tax information available, shall be prorated between Seller(s) and 
Buyer(s) as of closing date . Buyer(s) is advised to verify all tax information. 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS shall b~aid as follows: Annual Installments: Estimated annual installment due for the year of closing 
shall be paid by: (Check one): IX] Buyer(s) and Seller(s) shall prorate as of the date of closing or D Seller(s) shall pay on date of 
closing. Buyer(s) is advised to verify all special assessments information. 

Unpaid Balance: (Check one): Ix] Buyer(s) shall assume or D Seller(s) shall pay on the date of closing the balance of special 

assessments as of the date of closing. Following closing, Buyer(s) shall pay all real estate taxes and any unpaid special 

assessments payable therewith and thereafter, for which the payment is not otherwise provided. No representations have been 

made concerning the amount of subsequent real estate taxes or special assessments, including but not limited to assessments for 

completed special improvements, which have not been certified for collection. 

CLOSING AND POSSESSION: Closing shall take place on or before December 27, 2019 . Seller(s) 
shall deliver possession and k~s for Prope~ at time of closing or on ______________ . Settlement fee to 
be paid by (Check one): IX]Buyer(s) LJSeller(s) Oother: ______________ . Settlement and 
commitment fees as defined by VA to be paid by the Seller on VA Financing. Buyer(s) agrees to allow the purchase price to be 
part of the Multiple Listing Service database and grants permission to use of the information by MLS participants and related 
government entities for comparable sales reports and statistics. 

DEED/MARKETABLE TITLE: Upon performance by Buyer(s), Seller(s) shall deliver a Warranty deed (Warranty Deed 

unless otherwise specified), conveying marketable title, subject to: (A) Building and zoning laws, ordinances, state and federal regulations; (B) 

Restrictions relating to use or improvement of the Property; (C) Installments of special assessments or assessments for completed special 

improvements which have not been certified to the County Auditor for collection. (D) Prior reservation of any mineral rights; (E) Utility and 

drainage easements; (F) Rights of tenants as follows (unless specified, not subject to tenancies): ------------

84 (G) Others (must be specified in writing): ___________________________ _ 

85 MINERALS: In accordance with North Dakota Century Code 47-40-24, unless specifically excluded, Minerals and Royalties 
86 transfer with the surface estate; and, in accordance with North Dakota Century Code 47-40-25 the Gravel, Clay and Scoria 
87 transfer with the surface estate unless specifically reserved by name in deed, grant, or conveyance. Buyer(s) and Seller(s) are 
88 advised to seek independent legal counsel regarding any reservation of minerals and to address such reservations in a separate 
89 agreement or addendum. 

90 TITLE AND EXAMINATION: Seller(s), at Seller(s)'s expense, shall furnish an updated abstract of title to the property certified to 
91 date, compiled pursuant to the NDLTA Abstracting Standards Manual (02/01/06) OR an ALTA Standard Coverage Owner's title 
92 policy, insuring the buyer's interest in the property in the amount of the sales price. If, after examination, Seller(s )'s title is not 
93 insurable or free of defects and cannot be made so by Closing, then at Buyer's option, this purchase agreement shall be terminated 
94 and the earnest money shall be refunded to Buyer(s). However, Buyer(s) may waive defects and elect to purchase. Seller to pay 
95 Abstracting Fees and Owner's Policy of Title Insurance as applicable. Buyers to pay Searching Fees, Attorney's Title Examination 
96 Fee, and Lender Policy of Title Insurance. 

97 ENVIRONMENTAL CONCERNS: To the best of the Seller(s)'s knowledge, there are no hazardous substances or underground 

98 storage tanks unless otherwise noted in Purchase Agreement. 

99 RISK OF Loss: If there is any loss or damage to the Property between the date hereof and the date of closing for any reason, 
100 including fire, vandalism, flood, hail, wind, earthquake, or act of God, the risk ofloss shall be on the Seller(s). If the Property is 
101 destroyed or substantially damaged before the closing date, this Purchase Agreement shall become null and void, at Buyer(s)'s 
102 option, and the earnest money shall be refunded to Buyer(s). 

103 Buyer(s) Initials: Date: 1O12s12O10os4sPMGMT Seller(s) Initials: Date: (Rev. 7/18) 

Produced with zipForm® by ziplogix 18070 Fifteen Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026 www.ziploqix com 0000 6th Ave NE 

Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt
Text Box
Quit claim deed

Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt




104 
105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 

111 
112 
113 
114 
115 
116 
117 
118 
119 
120 
121 
122 
123 
124 

125 
126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 
134 
135 
136 
137 
138 
139 
140 

141 
142 
143 
144 
145 
146 

147 
148 
149 

150 
151 
152 
153 

[B Mtdtlple l lstlngServlce 

REALTOR~ MLS 
I@ 

PURCHASE AGREEMENT # 401986TR --------
PAGE 3 
INSPECTIONS AND REPAIRS: Seller(s) shall make the Property available for all inspections and tests upon reasonable notice by 
Buyer(s). Seller(s) shall at Seller(s)'s expense have all utilities on, including any propane, at the time of inspections. Any agreed 
upon repairs or other actions to correct items shall be completed by Seller(s) prior to Closing unless both parties agree in writing 
that funds for such repairs shall be escrowed. 

SQUARE FOOTAGE AND/OR ACREAGE: Buyer(s) is aware that any reference to the square footage and/or acreage of the Property, 
both the real Property (land) and improvements thereon, is approximate. If square footage and/or acreage is a material matter to 
the Buyer(s), it must be verified by the Buyer(s). 

SELLER(S) WARRANTIES: 
Seller(s) warrants that building(s) is/are, or will be, constructed entirely within the boundary lines of the Property. Seller(s) 
warrants that there is a right of access to the Property from a public right of way. Seller(s) warrants that prior to closing, payment 
in full will have been made for: 1.) All condo and/or home association fees; and 2.) all labor, materials, machinery, fixtures, or 
tools, furnished within the 90 days promptly preceding the closing, used in connection with construction, alteration, or repair of 
any structure on, or improvement to, the Property. Seller(s) warrants that Seller(s) has not received any notice from any 
governmental authority as to violation of law, ordinance, or regulation for a condition that remains uncorrected, or any other 
notice from any governmental authority regarding the subject Property. Seller(s) warrants that, if Property is subject to restrictive 
covenants, Seller(s) has not received any notice from any person or authority as to a breach of the covenants which remains 
uncorrected. Any notices received by Seller(s) will be provided to Buyer(s) promptly. Seller(s) warrants that all appliances, 
heating, air conditioning, wiring and plumbing systems used and located on the Property will be in working order on the date of 
closing, except as noted in the Property disclosure statement. Seller(s) warrants that the Property is directly connected to: City 
Sewer: Dyes 00 no Well: Dyes 00 no 
Water system is: 00 City D Rural. If rural, will membership be transferred? Dyes Ono OONIA 

FINAL WALK THROUGH: The Seller(s) grants Buyer(s) and any representative of Buyer(s) reasonable access to conduct a final 
walk through of the Property for the purpose of determining that repairs have been completed and that the Property is in 
substantially the same condition as on the date of acceptance of the contract. Seller(s) understands that the fmal walk through 
requires that the utilities be on, including propane, if applicable, and the Seller(s) is responsible for providing same at his expense. 
IfBuyer(s) does not conduct such walk through, Buyer(s) specifically releases Broker(s) of any liability. 

BUYER(S) RESPONSIBILITY REGARDING INSPECTIONS AND INVESTIGATIONS: Buyer(s) is advised by Broker to obtain 
inspections and investigations of the Property. Buyer(s) acknowledges that Buyer(s) should make inquiries and consult 
government agencies, lenders, insurance agents, architects, and other appropriate persons and entities concerning the use of the 
Property and the surrounding areas under applicable building, zoning, fire, health, and safety codes, and for evaluation of 
potential hazards . Buyer(s) shall keep the Property free and clear of liens, shall indemnify and hold Seller(s) harmless from all 
liability, claims, demands, damages, and costs, and shall repair all damages arising from the inspections. The inspection period is 
the Buyer(s)'s sole opportunity to discover any existing defects prior to Closing. Buyer(s) waives any claim for an item warranted 
by the Seller(s) ifBuyer(s) becomes aware of such claim during the Inspection Period and does not notify the Seller(s) in writing 
of such. Buyer(s) specifically releases, holds harmless, and indemnifies Broker(s) from any liability for any defects in the 
Property. IfBuyer(s) requests repairs, Buyer(s) shall provide Seller(s) and Broker(s) upon receipt, at no cost, copies of all reports 
concerning the Property obtained by Buyer(s). 

HOME PROTECTION PLAN: The Buyer(s) and/or Seller(s), at their option, may purchase a Home Protection Plan. This is an 
option and each plan may vary. Please contact Broker if you are interested. Ifno action is taken, it will be assumed that you waive 
this option. Buyer(s) has been made aware of the availability of home warranty plans. Buyer~ (Check one): D Elects 00 Declines to 
have a home warranty plan. If elects, plan to be paid by (Check one):_0 Buyer(s) or LJ Seller(s) at a cost not to exceed 
$NIA . Plan to be ordered by (Check one): D Listing Broker Dselling Broker. Broker and/or agent ordering the plan 
may receive a processing fee for services related to the purchase of a home protection plan. 

MEGAN'S LAW DISCLOSURE: If Buyer(s) desires to obtain information regarding persons required to register as sexual 
offenders under North Dakota Law, Buyer(s) must contact the ND Attorney General's office, or access the Attorney 
General's web site at http://www.sexoffender.nd.gov/. 

LEAD-BASED PAINT DISCLOSURE: Was Property built prior to 1978? LJ yes 1XJ no If yes, this purchase agreement is 
contingent on Buyer(s)'s review and acceptance of the Seller(s)'s "Disclosure of Information on Lead-Based Paint and 
Lead-Based Paint Hazards" (see Contingencies section). 

154 Buyer(s) Initials: Date: 1012s12010 os:4s PM GMT Seller(s) Initials: Date: (Rev. 7/18) 

Produced with zipForm® by ziplogix 18070 Fifteen Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026 www.ziploqix.com 0000 6th Ave NE 

Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt




PURCHASE AGREEMENT # 401986TR 
PAGE4 -------

155 DEFAULT: If Seller(s)'s title is marketable or insurable and Buyer(s), contrary to this agreement, fails, neglects or refuses to 

156 complete the Purchase within ten (10) days after title is proven marketable or insurable, or by the closing date, whichever is later, 

157 then, at Seller(s )'s option either the earnest money shall be forfeited to Seller(s) as liquidated damages, since the parties agree the 

158 calculation of damages to Seller(s) would be difficult to ascertain with certainty and since parties further agree that the amount of 

159 liquidated damages is a reasonable attempt to estimate damages which will be suffered by the Seller(s), and this Agreement 

160 thereupon shall be ofno further binding effect; or Seller(s) may demand and pursue any and all other remedies including but not 

161 limited to actual damages or specific performance of this agreement. If Seller( s ), contrary to this Agreement, fails, neglects or refuses to 

162 perform as agreed, Buyer(s) may demand and pursue any and all remedies including, but not limited to, specific performance of 

163 this Agreement. A claim of either party for specific performance, or the Seller(s)'s claim to the earnest money as liquidated damages, 

164 shall be waived, unless legal proceedings are commenced within three (3) months after scheduled date of closing; further, unless the 

165 Seller, delivers copies of documents evidencing the Seller's commencement of legal proceedings to claim the earnest money to 

166 the Broker who has possession of the earnest money within said three-month time period; then the Broker, who has possession of 

167 the earnest money, shall be authorized to return the earnest money to the Buyer, free of any claim by the Seller. Retention of 

168 earnest money in any Broker's trust account pending resolution of the default shall not constitute an election ofremedies by either 

169 party or prejudice their rights to pursue any and all other remedies including, but not limited to, specific performance. 

170 CONTINGENCIES: All applicable contingencies must be initialed by Buyers and Sellers. This purchase agreement is subject to the 
171 satisfaction of those contingencies which are initialed below by both parties. 

172 Buyer(s) and Seller(s) agree that, by 5 p.m. on (date) N/A (contingency completion date), all 
173 contingencies agreed to in items 1 through 15 below shall be addressed to completion. The party with the option to 
174 terminate shall in no event have less than 48 hours from receipt of required information/documentation to give notice of 
175 termination, even if the contingency completion date is extended as a result. 

176 Under the following contingencies, the Buyer, or the Seller, or in certain instances either party, has the option to terminate the 
177 purchase agreement; said option to be exercised by giving written notice by the contingency completion date. If such written 
178 notice is given by the contingency completion date the Buyer(s) shall receive a full refund of the earnest money. If written notice 
179 is not given by the contingency completion date by a party which had the option to terminate the purchase agreement, then the 
180 ootion to terminate the ourchase agreement under the annlicable contingencies are deemed to be waived. (See "Default" section.) 

BUYERS AND SELLERS MUST INITIAL ALL APPLICABLE CONTINGENCIES. BUYER(S) SELLER(S) 
INITIALS INITIALS 

1. PROPERTY CONDITION STATEMENT: Seller(s) to provide Buyer(s) with a Property Condition Statement. Buyer to 
review Property Condition Statement. If Buyer does not approve the Property Condition Statement, Buyer has the option 
to terminate this purchase agreement. 

2. INSPECTIONS: Buyer to complete inspections. If Buyer does not approve the results of the inspections, Buyer has the 
option to terminate this purchase agreement. Inspections and tests to be conducted at Buyer's Expense : ( check all that 
apply): D Physical Property Inspection D Radon D Mold D Lead-Based Paint D Septic System D Asbestos D Well D 
Other: 

3. LEAD-BASED PAINT: Seller(s) to provide Lead-Based Paint Disclosure (for properties built prior to 1978 only). 
If Buyer does not approve Lead-Based Paint Disclosure, Buyer has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

4. CLAIMS Loss HISTORY: Seller(s) shall provide an insurance claims loss history report to Buyer(s). (Note: there are 
several kinds of such reports, one example is a CLUE report). If Buyer does not approve claims loss history report, Buyer 
has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

5. INSURANCE ADJUSTER'S REPORT: Seller(s) shall provide copies of any insurance adjuster's reports for the previous 
years. If Buyer does not approve insurance adjuster's reports, Buyer has the option to terminate this purchase 

agreement. 

6. FLOOD PLAIN: Buyer(s) to obtain flood plain verification. If Buyer does not approve the results of the flood plain 
verification, Buyer has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 
7. CONDO DOCUMENTS: Seller(s) shall provide current copies of condo by-laws and amendments, regulations, most 
recent financial statement, and minutes of the last two meetings. If Buyer does not approve these condo documents, Buyer 
has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 
8. LEASES: Seller(s) shall provide copies of current leases to Buyer. If Buyer does not approve the leases, Buyer has the 
option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

9. REGISTERED SEXOFFENDERS: Buyer(s) investigation of the possible presence of registered sex offenders in the 
vicinity of the property. If Buyer does not approve the findings regarding registered sex offenders, Buyer has the option to 
terminate this purchase agreement. 

Buyer(s) Imtials: / U7 Date: 1012s12019 os:48 PM GMT Seller(s) Imtials: Date: (Rev. 7/18) I 
Produced with zipForrn® by ziplogix 18070 Fifteen Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026 www ziploqix com 0000 6th Ave NE 

Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt




PURCHASE AGREEMENT # 401986TR r[Il---l 
PAGE5 MLS , 
10. RESTRICTIONS AND COVENANTS: Buyer(s) review of any government and/or private use restrictions and restrictive BUYER(S) SELLER(S) 
covenants. If Buyer does not approve the use restrictions or covenants, Buyer has the option to terminate this purchase INITIALS INITIALS 
agreement. 

11. MANUFACTURED HOME PARK: Buyer(s) shall give notice to Seller(s) that approval has been obtained from 
manufactured home park for Buyer(s) to reside in the manufactured home in its existing location. If Buyer fails to timely 
provide notice of such approval, either party has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

12. WATER QUALITY TESTS: Buyer(s) obtain water quality tests, at Buyer(s) expense. If Buyer does not approve the 
results of the water quality tests, Buyer has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

13. SURVEY: Buyer(s) shall obtain a survey of the property, conducted at (check one): D Buyer's expense or D Seller's 
expense. If Buyer does not approve the results of the survey, Buyer has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

14. PLANS AND PERMITS: Buyer(s) to obtain all necessary plans and permits for one or more of the following purposes: 
building plans and specifications, proposed subdivision development plans, rezoning or use permits, approval of building 
plans and/or specification in accordance with any recorded subdivision covenants, and approval of the architectural 
control committee. If Buyer does not obtain said plans and permits, Buyer has the option to terminate this purchase 
agreement. 

15. SOIL TESTS: Buyer(s) to obtain soil tests and percolation tests at D Buyer's expense or D Seller's expense. If Buyer 
does not approve the test results, Buyer has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

181 OTHER CONTINGENCIES: 

182 A. APPRAISAL CONTINGENCY: Buyer's obligation to purchase is contingent on the property appraising at or above the agreed upon purchase 

183 I price. If this contingency fails, Buyer(s) has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

184 B. 24/48/72 HOUR CONTINGENCY ADDENDUM: (check one) LJ does~ does not apply (see attached addendum made a part of this contract, if 

185 applicable). 

186 C. CLOSING OF BUYER'S PROPERTY: (This provision to be used if Buyer's property is under contract at the time of offer): (check one) LJ does 

187 ~ does not apply Buyer's obligation to purchase is contingent on closing of Buyer's property at (address) 

188 
1 
____________________________ Buyer(s) to provide written evidence within __ days showing 

189 that Buyer(s) property has an accepted purchase agreement with qualified buyer and will close on or before closing of this Purchase Agreement. 

190 IfBuyer(s) fails to provide such written evidence, the Seller(s), within ___ days following the deadline set forth in the previous sentence, 

191 may elect to terminate this Agreement, with earnest money to be returned to Buyer(s). 

192 PLEASE NOTE: Buyer(s) may incur additional charges for improving the property including, but not limited to hook-up and/or access 

193 charges, costs for sewer access, stubbing access, water access, park dedication, road access, utility connection, phone lines, 

194 connecting fees, curb cuts, and tree planting. 

195 SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 

196 The buyer is responsible for any expense of updating the abstract or issuing owner's title insurance policy. 

197 

198 

199 

200 

201 RELEASE OF BROKER(s): Seller(s) and Buyer(s) hereby expressly release, hold harmless and indemnify all Broker(s) in this transaction 

202 from any and all liability and responsibility, including but not limited to, the property condition, square footage, acreage, lot lines or boundaries, 

203 value, rent rolls, environmental problems, mold, water, sanitation systems, roof, wind damage, hail damage, wood infestation and wood infestation 

204 report, compliance with building codes or other governmental regulations, or any other material matters relating to the Property. 

205 AGENCYDISCLOSURE: _T_a_n_n_e_r_R_e_id_m_a_n _____________________ ( X Agent Broker) 

206 Brokerage _V_e_n_tu_r_e_R_e_a_l_E_s_ta_t_e _______________________________ _ 
207 Stipulates that she/he is representing the (Check one): D Seller(s) Ix] Buyer(s) D Neither Party D Both Parties in this transaction. 

208 The listing agent or broker stipulates that she/he is representing the Seller(s) in this transaction. 

209 APPOINTED AGENCY: Ap_,plies to in-house transactions only. Appointed agency (Check one): Does X Does Not apply. If Broker 

210 has adopted appointed agency policy, dual agency may not apply. However, an appointed agent who singularly represents both 

211 Seller(s) and Buyer(s) in the same transaction is considered to be a disclosed dual agent owing fiduciary duties to both parties and 

212 must get permission from parties to act. 

213 Buyer(s) Initials: ~~~ ____ Date: 1012s12010os,4sPMGMT Seller(s) Initials: _______ Date: _____ _ (Rev. 7/18) 

Produced with zipForm® by ziplogix 18070 Fifteen Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026 www ziplogix com 0000 6th Ave NE 

Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt




PURCHASE AGREEMENT # 401986TR ---------
PAGE6 

214 DUAL AGENCY REPRESENTATION: Dual agency representation (Check one): 0Does Ix] Does Not apply in this transaction. If dual agency does 

215 not apply skip this entire section. If dual agency does apply, all parties must sign at the end of this section. Broker represents both the Seller(s) 

216 and the Buyer(s) of the Property involved in this transaction, which creates dual agency. This means that Broker and its salespersons owe 

217 fiduciary duties to both Seller(s) and Buyer(s). Because the parties may have conflicting interests, Broker and its salespersons are prohibited 

218 from advocating exclusively for either party. Broker cannot act as a dual agent in this transaction without consent of both Seller(s) and Buyer(s ). 

219 Seller(s) and Buyer(s) acknowledge that: (I) confidential information communicated to Broker which regards price, terms, or motivation to buy 

220 or sell will remain confidential unless Seller(s) or Buyer(s) instructs Broker in writing to disclose this information. Other information will be 

221 shared; (2) Broker and its salespersons will not represent the interest of either party to the detriment of the other; (3) within the limits of dual 

222 agency, Broker and the salespersons will work diligently to facilitate the mechanics of the sale; and with the knowledge and understanding of 

223 the explanation above, Seller(s) and Buyer(s) authorize and instruct Broker and its salespersons to act as dual agents in the transactions. 

224 
225 Buyer(s) Signature Jake Axtman Date Seller(s) Signature Date 

226 
227 Buyer(s) Signature Date Seller(s) Signature Date 

228 This is an offer to purchase the Property. Unless acceptance is signed by Seller(s) and a signed copy delivered in person, by mail, 

229 or facsimile, and received by Buyer(s )'s Agent by (date) _________ at (time) _____ (Check one): Dam 

230 D pm CT, or unless this offer to purchase has been previously withdrawn by Buyer(s), this offer shall be deemed withdrawn and 

the uyer(s)'s earnest money shall be returne 
G'~ 
V 10/28/2019 05:46 PM GMT 

231 
232 
233 
234 
235 
236 
237 

Buyer's Signature Jake Axtman Date 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

238 ACCEPTANCE 

Buyer's Signature Date 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

239 A Counter Offer(s) (Check one): D Is D Is not attached and is incorporated herein by reference. Seller(s) and Buyer(s) must sign 

240 both the Contract and the Counter Offer(s). If there is a conflict between this Contract and the Counter Offer(s), the provisions of 

241 the Counter Offer shall be controlling. 

242 The Listing Broker, or, if applicable, Seller's Appointed Agent is representing ( check one): D the Seller(s) exclusively; or D both 

243 the Buyer(s) and Seller(s). 

244 Listing Broker's name, or, if applicable, Seller's Appointed Agent's name: -------------------
245 Brokerage: _________________________ Telephone: __________ The 

246 undersigned acknowledge receipt of a copy hereof and grant permission to Selling Broker to deliver a copy to Buyer(s) Agent or, 

247 if the Buyer is not represented by an agent, to the Buyer. 

248 The undersigned agree to sell the Property on the terms and conditions herein stated. 

249 
250 Seller's Signature Date Seller's Signature Date 
251 
252 Seller's Name Printed Seller's Name Printed 
253 
254 Seller's Address Seller's Address 
255 
256 City, State, Zip City, State, Zip 

257 Marital status (REQUIRED by Title companies): _MARRI ___ E_D ___________________ _ 

258 THIS IS A LEGALLY BINDING CONTRACT BETWEEN BUYER(S) AND SELLER(S). IF YOU DESIRE LEGAL, TAX, OR STRUCTURAL 

259 ADVICE, CONSULT AN APPROPRIATE PROFESSIONAL. 

©BISMARCK MANDAN BOARD OF REALTORS®MEMBER USE ONLY (REV. 7/18) 

Produced with zipForrn® by ziplogix 18070 Fifteen Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026 www ziploqix com 0000 6th Ave NE 

Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt


Darren A Schmidt




 
 

   
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Every year, the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) 
coordinates funding requests for NDDOT Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 
roadway projects. These are the projects that are eligible for federal funding assistance 
because they are on the functional classification system as an arterial or collector 
roadway. We could either move forward with applications for any of the projects listed 
below, or would take any suggestions for other projects. If any other suggestions, we 
would need to know by November 22nd to meet the MPO’s application deadline of 
November 27th.  
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The DOT is soliciting applications for 1) The 
Urban Roads Program 2) The Urban Regional Program 3) The Urban Grant Program and 
4) The Highway Safety Improvement Program. These are the main programs the DOT 
has to offer when it comes to securing federal funds for collector and arterial roadway 
improvements.     
 
2024 Urban Roads Program (URP). These projects are eligible for up to 80% federal 
funding with about a 20% local match required. About $4M is designated to our MPO 
each year for URPs, therefore the $4M is shared between us; the City of Bismarck, City 
of Lincoln as well as Burleigh and Morton Counties. In the recent past, when we’ve 
applied, we have only been successful with projects on the existing system even though 
extension projects are eligible. Some examples of recent projects through this program 
include the reconstruct of McKenzie Drive in 2017, the reconstruct of Old Red Trail near 
the Red Trail elementary school in 2016 and the reconstruct of Sunset Avenue in 2013. 
Some projects we’ve applied for recently that scored low and in my opinion have little 
chance of being programmed in are the extension of Sunset Drive north of the Middle 
school, the extension of Boundary Road west of Sunset Drive and the extension of 
Division to the east of 8th Avenue east to Mandan Avenue.  
 

MEETING DATE: November 19, 2019 
PREPARATION DATE: November 14, 2019 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth, PE 
PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 
SUBJECT: MPO/DOT Transportation Improvement 

Program Applications  

New Business No. 3  

WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: November 19, 2019  
Subject: MPO/DOT Transportation Improvement Program Applications 
Page 2 of 8 
 
After weighing things such as needs observed, conditions shown from recent 
assessments, chances of being programmed in, input from commissioners and the public, 
as well as input from Mandan developers, engineering has put an ordered list below that 
we believe addresses needs and reflects the best chance of having projects selected in the 
URP. Each MPO jurisdiction is limited to three applications, therefore we can only 
put together applications for any three below. We have been unsuccessful in recent 
years with this program. We are currently in the homestretch of the Metropolitan 
Transportation Plan (MTP) which is planned to set the top projects in this program 
through the next eight years. The top priority expressed by the steering committee is 
reconstructing 43rd Avenue in Bismarck so getting a project in the city of Mandan in this 
application cycle looks unlikely. However, we are still invited to apply and we have 
applications mostly built for the highlighted projects since we submitted last round.            
 

1. Reconstruction of 8th Ave. NW from Old Red Trail to 27th St. NW.  
 

The purpose of this project is to provide a viable alternate route to access new residential 
and commercial development as well as provide another route for the middle school 
traffic originating from the east to avoid the intersection of Sunset and Old Red Trail 
which is already congested.  The existing roadway is not a full width section and is badly 
deteriorated. This project has been applied for in the past. Estimate = $2.0M 
 

2. Reconstruction of Old Red Trail from 40th Avenue (where the 2016 reconstruct 
project left off) to 56th Avenue. 

 
The purpose of this project is to address currently fair to poor pavement conditions with a 
long-term solution while also improving capacity by introducing turning lanes to newly 
developed areas and areas prime for new growth. This project has been applied for in the 
past. Estimate = $8.0M    
 

3. 3rd Avenue NE from Main Street to 5th Street NE. 
 
The purpose of this project is to reconstruct a segment of 3rd Avenue NE that is in fair to 
poor condition. We don’t anticipate any segment long widening. The focus would be to 
improve the condition. Given the extent of the deterioration, we believe a reconstruct is 
necessary. This project has been applied for in the past. Estimate = $2.0M.     

 
4. 3rd Street mill and overlay from 10th Avenue West to Memorial Highway. 

 
This segment of 3rd Street is currently in fair to good condition. However, in certain 
segments, it is showing signs of wear. Unlike the previous few projects listed, we believe 
that we can address with a timely mill and overlay project to get another ten plus years 
out of the life of the road sub-structure given that it is not excessively deteriorated. 
Estimate = $1.3M 

 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: November 19, 2019  
Subject: MPO/DOT Transportation Improvement Program Applications 
Page 3 of 8 
 

5. Extension of Division Street east from end of Mandan Hill Phase I to Mandan 
Avenue 

 
The purpose of this project is to provide an alternate route from the central portion of 
Mandan to I-94 in order to relieve some congestion at either Collins, Main, and possibly 
Sunset for those city motorists wishing to enter and exit I-94. It would likely serve to 
kick-start an infill development area with utilities fairly readily accessible. In addition, 
when the Sunset interchange is rebuilt, this road will be a critical part of the required 
detour. Estimate = $3.5M 
 

6. Extension of Boundary Road to the West 
 

The purpose of this project is to provide a route from Sunset Drive to the west into a 
potential large-scale development area. This would be the first step to a westward 
expansion needed to justify a future interstate crossing or interchange between the 
existing Highway 25 interchange and the Sunset interchange which are about 5 miles 
apart. Estimate = $5.0M 
 

7. Extension of Sunset Drive to the North 
 

The purpose of this project is to extend Sunset Drive from where it ends and to the north 
into a developing area. This would be an important route towards a north-central 
expansion of the city into a potential large-scale development area. Estimate = $6.0M 
 
2024 Urban Regional Program.  Separate from the URP is the Urban Regional Program 
which is also under the umbrella of the TIP. These projects are eligible for more funding 
assistance since they are on routes that are part of the state highway network. The 
competition for these funds is fundamentally different than the URP in that the projects 
are evaluated against needs statewide. Still, these projects go through the MPO for 
ranking and then on to the DOT for final approval and allocation of funds. These projects 
are eligible for approximately 80% federal funding and 10% state funding with about a 
10% local match required. We have been very successful as of late with getting urban 
regional projects programmed than we have with the urban roads program. Programmed 
projects can be seen on attachment #1. With the projects in the queue, staff believes it is 
unlikely at this time that we would be successful in getting another project, and we really 
don’t have a strong need in mind right now that fits the Urban Regional program.   
  
Urban Grant Program (UGP) Applications. The UGP was added to the toolbox in 
2017. To briefly update commission on this program, its main intent is to fund 
transportation projects that include items that improve the vitality of downtown districts 
of cities. The program gets its roots in the Governor’s Main Street Initiative. Our 
Downtown Subarea Study, completed in 2018, identified a couple of projects in our core 
downtown area that fit under this program. We have received commitments under that 
program for about $3M to improve and reallocate Main Street as well as address the 
Avenues and 1st Street west of Collins. Those projects are to be constructed in 2020 and 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: November 19, 2019  
Subject: MPO/DOT Transportation Improvement Program Applications 
Page 4 of 8 
 
2021 respectively. Given our recent success, staff does not have much confidence that we 
would be successful in sending an application this year, nor do we have any good project 
ideas in mind at this time. Therefore, we had not planned to spend time on developing 
any applications for this program.  
 
Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP). The HSIP has primarily been used for 
rural highway safety projects, so has been a bit of an afterthought compared to the 
previously mentioned programs. However, it is a program we are able to tap into as well. 
There are ideas in the Local Road Safety Program (LRSP) completed in 2015, many of 
which we have already tapped into. Though not listed on the LRSP, we intend to put 
together an application for Rapid Rectangular Flashing Beacons (RRFBs) in various 
locations throughout the city. We see that Bismarck has been successful with those as 
evidenced by the current TIP.      
 
ATTACHMENTS:    

1) DOT’s Bismarck/Mandan Current TIP, Updated September of 2019 (Mandan 
participating projects highlighted in orange) 

2) Link to Map of Projects Listed for Potential Applications. Also, includes 
projects most recently successful with application. Not all inclusive of 
upcoming TIP projects for Mandan, refer to list in attachment #1 for that 
information.  

https://www.google.com/maps/d/edit?mid=1fC0G4Rv868fwIjmaQujBunB000NztP9j&ll
=46.85735393820304%2C-100.91770139489267&z=14 

3) Link to Pavement Condition Map from 2012 Assessment  
http://www.cityofmandan.com/vertical/sites/%7B38C3EFDC-F4D8-4D02-9E13-
0987A081A7A4%7D/uploads/Dynatest_PCI.pdf 

4) Link to Pavement Conditions Interactive Map from 2016 Assessment. Turn on 
the “2015 DATA COLLECTION” layer for 2016 pavement condition 
information.  

http://dotsc.ugpti.ndsu.nodak.edu/grit_viewer/ 
5) Link to LRSP. Mandan’s section on pages 118-140 of 188.  

https://www.dot.nd.gov/divisions/safety/docs/LSRP/VIEW_CentralRegion_Agency_City
ofMandan.pdf 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: The engineering department has ongoing discussions with the finance 
department on how both the projects already programmed in and how these new projects, 
if programmed in, can be paid for by local share. Generally, we stick to our long-standing 
cost share split for the local amount where 25% of it is paid for by city-wide sales tax, 
25% is paid for by city-wide property tax and 50% is paid for by special assessments to 
locally benefiting property. Important to note; we have not locked in commitment of 
any of our local funds until we sign the Cost Participation and Maintenance (CPM) 
agreement for each project which takes place shortly before each project is bid.  
 
Because of the extent of the projects listed here, and the individual underground 
infrastructure needs of each, some of which we need to further develop as we develop the 

https://www.google.com/maps/d/edit?mid=1fC0G4Rv868fwIjmaQujBunB000NztP9j&ll=46.85735393820304%2C-100.91770139489267&z=14
https://www.google.com/maps/d/edit?mid=1fC0G4Rv868fwIjmaQujBunB000NztP9j&ll=46.85735393820304%2C-100.91770139489267&z=14
http://www.cityofmandan.com/vertical/sites/%7B38C3EFDC-F4D8-4D02-9E13-0987A081A7A4%7D/uploads/Dynatest_PCI.pdf
http://www.cityofmandan.com/vertical/sites/%7B38C3EFDC-F4D8-4D02-9E13-0987A081A7A4%7D/uploads/Dynatest_PCI.pdf
http://dotsc.ugpti.ndsu.nodak.edu/grit_viewer/
https://www.dot.nd.gov/divisions/safety/docs/LSRP/VIEW_CentralRegion_Agency_CityofMandan.pdf
https://www.dot.nd.gov/divisions/safety/docs/LSRP/VIEW_CentralRegion_Agency_CityofMandan.pdf


Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: November 19, 2019  
Subject: MPO/DOT Transportation Improvement Program Applications 
Page 5 of 8 
 
applications, the engineering department asks that commissioners request a meeting with 
staff to get more information on the funding of any and all that they want to learn more 
about.   
 
STAFF IMPACT:  Significant time to develop the applications and meet about with DOT 
and MPO staff and other participating jurisdictions.   

 
LEGAL REVIEW:  All commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for 
review  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Apply for the projects that are highlighted above.   
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:   I move to support the Engineering staff’s intent to send 
applications for the projects as highlighted above.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



B
oard of C

ity C
om

m
issioners 

A
genda D

ocum
entation 

M
eeting D

ate: N
ovem

ber 19, 2019  
Subject: M

PO
/D

O
T Transportation Im

provem
ent Program

 A
pplications 

Page 6 of 8 
 

 
  

NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

2020-2023 URBAN PROGRAM 

BISMARCIC/MANDAN MPO - September 2019 

Fiscal Year Program Locat ion Type of Work Total Cost Federal Share State Share Local Share 

2019 Regiona l Bismarck US 83 (ca lgary t o Urban Lim its) NB M ill &Overlay $527,079 $426,565 $100,514 $0 

2019 Regiona l Bismarck US 83 (ca lgary t o Urban Limits) SB M ill & Overlay $482,542 $390,521 $92,021 $0 

2020 UGP/ Regiona l Mandan Main St (Heart River Bridge-Twin aty Dr) 
Signals, CPR, Road Diet, Bulb-out s, 

parking, decorat ive lighting, planters 
$2,650,000 $2,137, 670 $247,330 $265,000 

2020 

Pending 
Deck Joints, Spot Paint ing, Field 

Availabi lity Regiona l Bismarck-Mandan ND 810 Expressway Bridge 
Splices, Lighting 

$930,000 $752,649 $84,351 $93,000 

of Federal 

Funds 

2020 

Pending 

Availabi lity Regiona l Mandan ND 1806 (1-94 - 27t h St NW) Reconst ruction $7,711,000 $6,240,512 $699,388 $771,100 

of Federal 

Funds 

2021 Regiona l Mandan ND 1806 (Ma in St-Heart River Bri dge) 
CPR, Signal, Deck Overlay, Bridge Rai l 

Retrofit, Approach Slabs 
$1,237,729 $1,001,694 $112,262 $123,773 

2021 Regiona l Bismarck US 83 (ca lgary t o Urban Lim its) NB M icros urfacing $111,750 $90,439 $21,311 $0 

2021 Regiona l Bismarck US 83 (ca lgary t o Urban Lim its) SB M icros urfacing $111,750 $90,439 $21,311 $0 

2021 Urban Roads Burleigh County 43rd Av(N 26th St -Roosevelt Dr) Reconst ruction $5,250,000 $4,200,000 $0 $1,050,000 

CPR, CUrb & Gutter, Sidewalk, 

2021 UGP 
Bismarck N 4th St (Main-Thayer), N 5th St (Ma in- Pavement Marking, LED Lighting, 

$1,251,000 $1,000,000 $0 $251,000 
Thayer), Broadway (N 4th St-N 6th St ) Pedest r ian Light ing, Signing, ADA 

Ramps, La ndscaping 

Mandan 1st St NW (5th Ave NW-Collins Ave), 2nd 
Reconstruction, W atermain, Sidewa lk, 

2021 UGP 
Ave NW (Main-2nd St NW), 3rd Ave NW (Main-

ADA Ramps, LED Lighting, Signing, $4,700,000 $2,428,026 $0 $2,271,974 
2nd St NW), 4th Ave NW (Main-2nd St NW), 5th 

St riping, Parking, Beaut if icat ion 
Ave NW (1st St NW-2nd St NW) 



B
oard of C

ity C
om

m
issioners 

A
genda D

ocum
entation 

M
eeting D

ate: N
ovem

ber 19, 2019  
Subject: M

PO
/D

O
T Transportation Im

provem
ent Program

 A
pplications 

Page 7 of 8 
 

 
 

2021 HSIP 
Bismarck Century Ave & Wash ington St, Century 

Positive Left Turn Lanes $775,000 $697,500 $0 $77,500 
Ave & 4th St 

2021 HSIP 
Bisma rck Washington, Calgary, 26th St, Rosser, 

Restriping $560,000 $504,000 $0 $56,000 
Interstate Ave 

202 1 HSIP 
Bismarck 7th St & Ave D, 7th St & Ave E, 9th St & 

RRFB's $333,000 $299,700 $16,650 $16,650 
Ave D, 9th St & Ave E 

2021 HSlP 1-194 (S of 1-94 to Memorial Highway) EB/WB Concrete Med ian Barrier $1,364,000 $1,227,600 $136,400 $0 

202 1 HSIP 
Mandan ND 810 (Memor ial Highway-McKenzie 

Concrete Med ian Barrier $902,000 $811,800 $45,100 $45,100 
Dr) EB/WB 

202 1 HSlP 1-94 (W of Sunset Dr - E of M andan Ave) High Tens ion M edian Ca ble Guardrail $614,000 $552,600 $61,400 $0 

202 1 

Pending 

Availability Regiona l Bismarck- Mandan M emorial Bridge Railing, Deck Sea li ng, Access $702,438 $568,483 $63,711 $70,244 

of Federal 

Funds 

202 1 

Pending 

Availability Regiona l Mandan Memorial Highway Phase 1 Reconst ruction $10,000,000 $8,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 

of Federal 

Funds 

202 1 

Pending 

Availability Urban Roads Mandan 27t h St (1806 - 8th Ave NW ) Reconstruction $2,000,000 $1,052,090 $0 $947,910 

of Federal 

Funds 

2022 Regiona l Bismarck 7th St (Ave C-Fron t Ave) Signa ls $1,100,000 $890,230 $99,770 $110,000 

2022 Regiona l Bismarck 9th St (Ave C-Front Ave) Signa ls $1,100,000 $890,230 $99,770 $110,000 

2022 Urban Roads Bismarck 43rd Av (Montreal-Sta te St) Reconstruction $9,100,000 $7,280,000 $0 $1,820,000 

2022 

Pending 

Availability Regiona l Mandan Memorial Highway Phase 2 Reconstruction $10,000,000 $8,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 

of Federal 

Funds 

2023 Regiona l Bismarck 7th St (Front Av-Bismarck Expy) Reconstruction $3,125,000 $2,529,062 $283,438 $312,500 

2023 Regiona l Bismarck 9th St (Front Av-Bismarck Expy) M ill & Overlay, Curb & Gutter $940,000 $760,742 $85,258 $94,000 

2023 Regiona l Bismarck State St (D ivide-Calgary) Signa ls, CPR, Grind ing $3,125,000 $2,529,063 $514,437 $81,500 

2023 Regional 
Mandan 1-94B (W Urban Li mit -Heart River Bridge) 

M ill & Overlay $225,000 $182,093 $20,407 $22,500 

2023 Urban Roads 
Bu rleigh County 66th St (Apple Creek Rd-

Reconstruction, St ructu res $12,700,000 $8,000,000 $0 $4,700,000 
Northgate Dr) 



B
oard of C

ity C
om

m
issioners 

A
genda D

ocum
entation 

M
eeting D

ate: N
ovem

ber 19, 2019  
Subject: M

PO
/D

O
T Transportation Im

provem
ent Program

 A
pplications 

Page 8 of 8 
 

 
 

20 23 

Pending 

Availability Regional Mandan M emorial Highway Ph ase 3 Reconstruction $10,000,000 $8,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 
of Federa l 

Fun ds 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: To consider allowing a memorial plaque for Crawford Peltier 
be placed upon a city park bench. 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: Crawford passed away Nov 6. For those of you 
who do not recognize the name, Crawford would give the “Yee Haww” and get folks to 
honk while he sat on a bench on Sunset Drive and gave a hearty wave! 
 
We have had a few requests to honor Crawford by placing a plaque upon one of the 
benches in the area frequently occupied by Crawford along Sunset Drive. We have also 
have organizations willing to assist in the design and funding of such a plaque. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: n/a 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: n/a 
 
STAFF IMPACT: minimal 
 
LEGAL REVIEW: n/a 
 
RECOMMENDATION: This item is for discussion and direction from the commission. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  
 

MEETING DATE: November 19, 2019 
PREPARATION DATE: November 14, 2019 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 
PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: Crawford Peltier Plaque 

New Business No. 4 

WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 
MEETING DATE:   November 5th, 2019 
PREPARATION DATE:  October 15, 2019 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Police 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Chief Jason Ziegler 
PRESENTER:   Chief Jason Ziegler 
SUBJECT:    Introduction and First Consideration of Ordinance  
     1329 an Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact Section 
     18-1-7, Possession of Marijuana, and Section  
     18-1-8, Drug Paraphernalia (Marijuana) of the  
     Mandan Code of Ordinances  
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: Consider Introduction and First Consideration of Ordinance 
1329 to amend and re-enact Section 18-1-7, Possession of Marijuana, and Section 18-1-8, 
Drug Paraphernalia (Marijuana) of the Mandan Code of Ordinances.   

 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES The 2019 ND Legislative Session enacted a number 
of changes to laws pertaining to possession of marijuana and the possession of drug 
paraphernalia relating to marijuana. This ordinance amends the Mandan Code of 
Ordinances to comply with the changes made by the legislature.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: Ordinance 1329  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None 
  
STAFF IMPACT:  None 
 
LEGAL REVIEW: Ordinance 1329 was drafted by the City Attorney 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Recommend approval of the Introduction and First 
Consideration of Ordinance 1329 to amend and re-enact Section 18-1-7, Possession of 
Marijuana, and Section 18-1-8, Drug Paraphernalia (Marijuana) of the Mandan Code of 
Ordinances.   
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: Move to approve the Introduction and First Consideration of 
Ordinance1329 to amend and re-enact Section 18-1-7, Possession of Marijuana, and 
Section 18-1-8, Drug Paraphernalia (Marijuana) of the Mandan Code of Ordinances.  

Resolutions & Ordinances No. 1 

CITY OF 

MANDAN 
WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 
 
 
 ORDINANCE NO. 1329_____ 
 

 An Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact  
 Section 18-1-7, Possession of Marijuana, and 

Section 18-1-8, Drug Paraphernalia (Marijuana). 
 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances  
 
 
Be it Ordained by the Board of City Commissioners as follows: 
 
Sec. 18-1-7.  Possession of Marijuana.  
 
 (a) Any person in possession of more than one-half ounce of marijuana or more, as 
that term is defined by N.D.C.C. §19-03.1-01(18), within the City of Mandan, shall be charged 
with an offense a Class B Misdemeanor. 
 
 (b) Any person in possession of not more less than one-half ounce of marijuana, as 
that term is defined by N.D.C.C. §19-03.1-01(18), within the City of Mandan, shall be charged 
with an infraction. 
  
 (c) Whenever a person pleads or is found guilty of a first offense regarding 
possession of one ounce or less of marijuana and a judgment of conviction is entered, the court, 
upon motion, shall seal that conviction from the record if the person is not subsequently 
convicted within two years of a further violation of this ordinance or like ordinance or statute in 
any other jurisdiction and has not been convicted of any other criminal offense.  Once sealed, 
the court record may not be opened even by order of the court. 
 
Sec. 18-1-8.  Drug Paraphernalia (Marijuana). 
 
 (a) A person may not use or possess with the intent to use drug paraphernalia to 
ingest, inhale, or otherwise introduce into the human body marijuana, or possess with the intent 
to use drug paraphernalia to store or contain marijuana in violation of N.D.C.C. chapter 19-03-1. 
in violation of N.D.C.C. ch. 19.  A person violating this subsection shall be charged with an 
infraction. 
 
 (b) A person who is under the age of twenty-one and intentionally ingests, inhales, 
injects, or otherwise takes into the body a controlled substance that is marijuana, unless the 
substance was medical marijuana obtained in accordance with N.D.C.C. chapter 19-24-1, is 
guilty of an offense a Class B Misdemeanor.   The marijuana must have been ingested, inhaled, 
injected,  
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
or otherwise taken into the body in the City of Mandan or the marijuana must have been detected 
in the body of the accused in the City of Mandan.  
 
 
 

By:______________________________________ 
      Tim Helbling, President  

 Board of City Commissioners  
 
Attest: 
 
 
______________________________________ 
James Neubauer, City Administrator 
 
 
 
First Consideration:  November 5, 2019 
Second Consideration and Final Passage: November 19, 2019 
Publication: November 29, 2019 



WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 

MEETING DATE: 

PREPARATION DATE: 

Resolutions & Ordinances No. 2 

Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: 

November 19, 2019 
November 15, 2019 
Finance 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: 

PRESENTER: 

SUBJECT: 

PURPOSE 

Greg Welch 
Greg Welch, Finance Director 
$352,967.18 Street Improvement District No. 
207 Definitive Improvement Warrant 

To consider the Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $352,967.18 Street Improvement 
District No. 207 Definitive Improvement Warrant. 

BACKGROUND 
The issuance of the Warrant is necessary to provide the City with financing for the new 
asphalt street construction on 8th Avenue NW north of 27th Street NW. Installation of 
asphalt street and storm sewer occurred with this project. 

The construction was completed in 2017 and the project was assessed in 2018. The first 
year of the 15 year assessment period was certified to Morton County in 2018 for collection 
to begin in 2019 (interest rate at 0%), therefore the Warrant is to provide the City with 
financing for the remaining 14 years of the assessment period. 

ATTACHMENTS 
• Warrant Proposal from Starion Bank to provide financing for Street Improvement

District No. 207.
• Letter from Starion Bank to purchase the Warrant.
• Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $352,967.18 Street Improvement District No.

207 Definitive Improvement Warrant.

FISCAL IMPACT 
The interest rate on the Warrant is 3.29% and the interest rate on the assessments will be 
4.79%. 

STAFF IMPACT 
None 

CITY OF 

MANDAN 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: November 19, 2019 
Subject: $352,967.18 Street Improvement District No. 207 Definitive Improvement Warrant 
Page 2 of2 

LEGAL REVIEW 
Steve Vogelpohl, Bond Counsel, prepared the Resolution. 

RECOMMENDATION 
To approve the Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $352,967.18 Street Improvement 
District No. 207 Definitive Improvement Warrant. 

SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $352,967.18 Street Improvement 
District No. 207 Definitive Improvement Warrant. 



Street Improvement District #207 

October 29, 2019 

Board of City Commissioners 

City of Mandan, North Dakota 

205 2nd Ave NW 

Mandan, ND 58554 

RE: Warrant Proposal to provide financing for city street improvements 

Dear Commissioners: 

sfanon 
BANK 
Taking you farther 

See below for the terms offered by Starion Bank for a $352,967.18 warrant to provide financing for the 

city street improvements for the City of Mandan, North Dakota. 

Amount- $352,967.18 

Funding Date - December 16, 2019 

Term - 14 years 

Interest Rate - 3.29% 

Amortization -14 years 
Annual Principal Payments (May 1st of each year) with semi-annual interest payments (May pt and

November 1s1 of each year) 
Financial Reporting Requirements-Annual Audited Financials. As soon as available, but in no event 

later than 150 days after the end of each fiscal year. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me anytime at 701-667-1611. 

Sincerely, 

Landon Feil 

Starion Bank 

VP/Business Banking 

� 
109 1st St NW, PO Box 1348 I M,mdan, ND 585.54 I 701-663-6434 I Fax 701-667-16::6 I Member rDIC ITN'mi

starionbank.com 



-�

Stanon 

November 1 3, 2019 

Board of City Commissioners 
City of Mandan 
205 2

nd 
Ave NW 

Mandan, North Dakota 58554 

Re: 

Dear Commissioners: 

City of Mandan, North Dakota 
$352,967.18 

Street Improvement District No .. 207

Definitive Improvement Warrant 
No. R-1 

BANK 
1;,J..i11� )11111 {.,r(/)1'/' 

Starion Bank, Mandan, North Dakota, hereby offers and agrees to purchase the above Warrant 

(the "Warrant") at a purchase price of par and issued on the terms and conditions as set forth 
in the attached form of resolution entitled "Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $352,967.18 

Street Improvement District No. 207 Definitive Improvement Warrant". 

We are purchasing the Warrant for our own investment, and in making our decision to 
purchase, have made our own inquiry and analysis with respect to the City, its financial 
condition and other material factors affecting the security for and payment of the Warrant. 
We understand that no official statement, prospectus, offering circular or other comprehensive 
offering statement containing material information with respect to the City or the Warrant is 
or will be issued, and we do not intend to resell or otherwise dispose of the Warrant or any 
portion thereof or interest therein, except as permitted by law on a basis of full disclosure to 
any subsequent holder and subject to applicable securities laws and regulations. 

Landon Feil 
Starion Bank 
VP/Business Banking 

, , ( I· ,rJ I (,(,7, ) c,·11:, I M1•111l1o •r I 011• 

1 .-,9 1 �1 .,, NW, 1 •u rti,N o,w I M1.,,d:111, NO :,,n 1,1 I i'IJ 1-tit.,.1.,,,._,4 ,,,c · · 

1t■rlonbank,com



CITY OF MANDAN 

COUNTY OF MORTON 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ISSUANCE OF 

$352,967.18 

STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 207 

DEFINITIVE IMPROVEMENT WARRANT 

RECITALS 

The City of Mandan, North Dakota (the "City"), a political subdivision and 

municipal corporation of the State of North Dakota, incorporated under the provisions 

of Title 40 (Municipal Government) of the North Dakota Century Code (the "NDCC"), 

with full power and authority to cause improvement districts to be created and 

improvements to be made therein and assess the costs of the improvements against 

benefitted property and incur debt for the payment of the cost of such improvements 

recites that by resolution or ordinance, the City: 

1. Created Street Improvement District No. 207 (the "District") on August

16, 2016, which in the judgment of the governing body, after

consultation with the engineer planning the improvement, is of a size and

form as to include all properties which will be benefitted by construction

of the improvement;

2. Deemed it necessary to make an improvement authorized by law within

the District and directed the engineer therefor to prepare a report as to

the general nature, purpose and feasibility of the proposed improvement

and an estimate of the probable costs of the improvement;

3. After receiving, approving and ordering the engineer's report filed,

directed the engineer to prepare detailed plans and specifications for

construction of the improvement;

4. Approved the detailed plans and specifications for construction of the

improvement thereby establishing any necessary grades, and directed a

copy of the plans, specifications and estimates be filed in the office of

the City Administrator;

5. Determined that a resolution of necessity was not required as a written

petition for the improvement received by the City was signed by the

owners of a majority of the area of the property included within the

District;

1 



6. Entered into a contract for construction of the improvement with the

lowest responsible bidder and approved the contractor's performance

bond; and

7. Performed all other acts required of the governing body by the

constitution and laws of the State of North Dakota prerequisite to the

issuance and sale of improvement warrants for the purpose of providing

money to pay for the cost of the improvement in the manner required of

the City by law with full power and authority conferred on it as a political

subdivision of the State of North Dakota and does hereby ratify, confirm

and adopt all acts performed, resolutions, motions or ordinances passed

or adopted and publications had in and incidental to the construction and

financing of the improvement in the District whether or not reflected on

the official minutes and records of the City.

BE IT RESOLVED: 

CONDITIONS AND AGREEMENTS 

1. The Definitive Improvement Warrant (the "Warrant") authorized by the

terms of this Resolution to be issued for the purpose of defraying the

cost of the improvement is issued pursuant to the terms and provisions

of NDCC §40-24-19, as amended.

2. The total cost of the improvement, including construction, engineering,

administrative, any land or easement acquisition required, and other fees

and all other expenses incidental to the completion of the improvement,

is estimated to be not less than $352,967.18.

3. The City has performed all statutorily required procedures preliminary to

the issuance of the Warrant and asserts that as a condition of issuance,

all required acts, conditions and things prerequisite to issue do exist and

have been performed by the governing body which is legally constituted

and empowered to bind the City.

4. All monies required to be deposited in or transferred to the Principal and

Interest Account of the Fund created by this Resolution and any other

monies from whatever source dedicated to the retirement of the Warrant

payable from the Fund are hereby dedicated and appropriated to the

payment of outstanding principal and interest on the Warrant properly

chargeable against the Fund when due and payable.

2 



5. All monies required to be deposited in or transferred to the Construction

Account of the Fund created by this Resolution are hereby dedicated and

appropriated to the payment when due and payable of the construction

cost of the improvement and all administrative costs and fees incident to

the construction and the issuance of the Warrant on the Fund, and to the

reimbursement of the City for funds advanced from other sources for

such purposes.

6. Expenditure of monies from the Fund shall be made and accounted for by

the officers of the City empowered to expend and required to account for

City general funds.

7. Whenever all special assessments and any other revenues or taxes

appropriated and theretofore collected for the District improvement are

insufficient to pay principal or interest then due on the Warrant issued

against the Fund, the City will levy a tax upon all taxable property in the

City for the payment of such deficiency. If a deficiency is likely to occur

within one year in the Fund the governing body, in its discretion, may

levy a general tax upon all the taxable property in the City.

8. Special assessments were certified to the Special Assessment

Commission and spread against benefitted property of the District. The

City agrees to take whatever action is necessary to cause a final and

valid levy of special assessments to be made against benefitted property

in an amount not less than the total cost of the improvement as finally

ascertained. The City will cause the installments of special assessments

as finally confirmed by the City to be annually certified to the County

Auditor for collection with the general taxes chargeable against the

property in the District. The City will continue to cause annual

certification of balances of special assessments to be certified for

repayment over a period of fifteen (15) years subject to a reduction or

extension of such period of time as may be deemed necessary by the

City due to collection of assessments with the first certification made in

2018 for collection in 2019 and annually thereafter.

9. The City authorizes officers of the City and Morton County to furnish

certified copies of all proceedings had with regard to the issuance of the

Warrant on the Fund by the governing body of the City. The City agrees

to furnish additional certifications of its officers as are necessary to

establish the validity of the Warrant, the tax-exempt status of interest

payable thereon, the absence of litigation materially affecting the

issuance of the Warrant and any other certifications or information

3 



reasonably necessary to insure placement and compliance with the 

conditions of purchase. 

1 0. The City covenants that (i) it will restrict the use of the proceeds of the 

Warrant in such manner and to such extent as may be necessary, in view 

of the City's reasonable expectations at the time of issuance of the 

Warrant, so that the Warrant will not constitute an "arbitrage bond" 

under Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 and regulations 

prescribed under such Section, and (ii) it will take all actions that may be 

required of it (including, without implied limitation, the timely filing of a 

federal information return with respect to the Warrant) so that the 

interest on the Warrant will be and remain excluded from gross income 

for federal income tax purposes, and will not take any actions which 

would adversely affect such exclusion. 

11 . The City hereby designates the Warrant as a "qualified tax-exempt 

obligation" under Section 265 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the 

"Code") relating to the deduction allowed financial institutions for interest 

expense allocable to tax-exempt interest. The City represents that: (i) the 

Warrant is not a "private activity bond" as defined in the Code; (ii) the 

reasonably anticipated amount of tax-exempt obligations (other than 

"private activity bonds" except for "qualified 501 (c)(3) bonds" as defined 

in the Code) which will be issued by the City during the calendar year 

2019 does not exceed $10,000,000; and (iii) not more than 

$10,000,000 of "qualified tax-exempt obligations" will be designated by 

the City (including subordinate and participating entities) for the calendar 

year 2019. 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUND 

There is hereby created Street Improvement District No. 207 Fund (the "Fund") 

which shall be held by the City Administrator of the City and shall at all times be kept 

on deposit with a qualified depository of public funds as provided in Chapter 21-04, 

North Dakota Century Code, as a special fund for the sole purpose of payment of all 

costs incidental to the construction and financing of the improvement and principal and 

interest on any outstanding warrant, temporary or definitive, secured by the Fund and 

shall be maintained until all balances of principal or interest on the Warrant of the Fund 

are fully paid. There shall be established and maintained within the Fund the following 

accounts: 

1 A Construction Account, into which shall be deposited the net sale 

proceeds of the Warrant which are not required to be deposited to the 

4 



2. 

Principal and Interest Account, together with collections of special 

assessments received as of the date hereof and any additional monies 

pledged to defraying the construction cost of the improvement; and 

A Principal and Interest Account, into which there shall be deposited any 

accrued interest and any funded interest on the Warrant when sold, all 

future collections of special assessments from the District and any 

balances remaining in the Construction Account when after consultation 

with the project engineer it is determined unlikely that any additional 

costs properly payable from the Construction Account will arise. 

Disbursements from the Construction Account for construction costs and the 

Principal and Interest Account for principal and interest payments shall be by warrant 

duly signed by the Executive Officer and the City Administrator of the City. 

WARRANT 

In anticipation of the levy and collection of assessments and any other taxes or 

revenues pledged to pay for the improvement, the City herewith determines it to be 

in its best interests to issue the Warrant on the Fund created for the District. The City 

covenants that it will diligently pursue completion of the improvement, if not 

completed prior to the date of this resolution, and cause valid and final levy of special 

assessments upon all properties within the District to be benefitted by the 

improvement, in an aggregate principal amount equal to the total cost of the 

improvement to benefitted property as finally ascertained, the City representing that 

the aggregate benefits to be derived from the making of the improvement to the 

properties to be assessed therefor are not less than the aggregate amount of the 

special assessments so required to be levied. The Warrant is hereby authorized for 

issuance and shall be issued according to the following terms and conditions: 

1 Principal Amount and Denomination - The Warrant shall be issued on the 

Fund in principal amount and denomination of $352,967.18; 

2. Date of Warrant - The Warrant shall be dated as of the date of delivery

thereof and payment therefor;

3. Maturity - The principal of the Warrant shall be payable in installments

due annually on May 1 in the years and amounts provided in the form of

Warrant which is Attachment 1 hereto;

4. Type and Number of Warrant - Single fully registered definitive warrant,

numbered R-1;

5 



5. Prepayment - The installments of principal due on the Warrant shall be

subject to prepayment at any time, at the option of the City, in inverse

order of maturity, at par plus accrued interest; not less than thirty (30)

days prior to the date specified for prepayment, the City shall cause

notice of prepayment to be mailed or delivered to the registered owner

of the Warrant; upon partial prepayment of the Warrant, a new Warrant

will be delivered to the owner without charge, representing the remaining

principal amount outstanding;

6. Payment - The Mandan City Administrator, hereby designated Registrar

and Paying Agent, will make payment of interest and principal when due

in lawful money of the United States by mailing or delivering to the

registered owner of the Warrant a check or draft in an amount sufficient

to meet principal and interest maturities on the Warrant, provided,

however, that the final payment of principal shall be payable only upon

presentation and surrender of the Warrant;

7. Preparation, Execution and Delivery - The Warrant shall be printed under

the supervision and at the direction of the City Administrator, executed

and authenticated by the signature of the Executive Officer of the City

and attested to by the City Administrator and sealed and delivered to the

buyer at closing upon receipt of the purchase price plus any accrued

interest;

8. 

9. 

Interest - Each annual installment of principal of the Warrant shall bear

interest from the date of the Warrant until such installment is paid at the

annual rate shown opposite the respective installment on the form of

Warrant which is Attachment 1 hereto, which interest shall be payable

semiannually on May 1 and November 1 in each year, commencing

May 1, 2020, and shall be computed on a 365/360 U.S. Rule basis;

Source of Payment/Security - The Warrant is payable as to principal and

interest from the Fund on which it is issued, which Fund derives its

revenues from the levy and collection of special assessments against

benefitted property;

10. Registration - The Warrant shall be registered as to both principal and

interest and the Registrar shall establish and maintain a book of registry

for the purposes of recording the names and addresses of the registered

owners or assigns, the dates of such registration and the due dates and

amounts for payment of principal and interest on the Warrant; and the

City and the Registrar may treat the person in whose name the Warrant

is registered as the absolute owner thereof, whether the Warrant is

6 



overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving payment of principal and 

interest and all other purposes, and shall not be affected by any notice 

to the contrary; 

11. Assignment - The Warrant shall be transferable by its respective

registered owner or the owner's attorney duly authorized in writing upon

presentation thereof to the Registrar together with a written instrument

of transfer satisfactory to the Registrar duly executed by the registered

owner or its attorney, and each such transfer shall be made on the book

of registry and noted on the reverse of the Warrant by the Registrar and

the Warrant delivered to the transferee;

12. Financial Reporting - The City shall provide the Warrant purchaser named

below annual audited financial statements as soon as available, but in no

event later than 1 50 days after the end of each fiscal year.

The Warrant shall be reproduced in substantially the form attached hereto as 

Attachment 1 . 

SALE 

Having determined it to be necessary and in the best interests of the City to 

cause the Warrant to be sold at private sale, and Starion Bank, Mandan, North Dakota, 

having offered to purchase the Warrant at par and on the terms and conditions set 

forth above, the offer of Starion Bank is hereby accepted and the Warrant is hereby 

sold and shall be issued according thereto and on the terms and conditions set forth 

above. 

(REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK) 

7 



CITY OF MANDAN 

Attest: President, Board of City Commissioners 

City Administrator 

(SE AL) 

The governing body of the political subdivision acted on the foregoing resolution 

on , 2019, as follows: 
------

Adoption moved by ______ _ _ __ Seconded by _________ _ 

Roll Call Vote (List Last Names) 

"Aye" ______________________________ _ 

"Nay" _____ _______________________ _ __ 

Absent 
-------------------------------

and after vote the presiding officer declared the resolution adopted. 

8 



No. R-1 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

COUNTY OF MORTON 

CITY OF MANDAN 

STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 207 

DEFINITIVE IMPROVEMENT WARRANT 

ATTACHMENT 1 

$352,967.18 

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS that the City of Mandan, North 

Dakota (the "City") acknowledges itself to be indebted and for value received promises 

to pay to Starion Bank, Mandan, North Dakota, or registered assign, the principal sum 

of $352,967.18 payable in annual installments on May 1 in the following years and 

amounts, and each such installment shall bear interest from the date hereof until such 

installment is paid at the annual rate shown opposite such installment: 

Year Amount Rate Year Amount Rate 

2020 $25,211.94 3.29% 2027 $25,211.94 3.29% 
2021 25,211.94 3.29 2028 25,211.94 3.29 

2022 25,211.94 3.29 2029 25,211.94 3.29 

2023 25,211.94 3.29 2030 25,211.94 3.29 

2024 25,211.94 3.29 2031 25,211.94 3.29 

2025 25,211.94 3.29 2032 25,211.94 3.29 

2026 25,211.94 3.29 2033 25,211.96 3.29 

Interest is payable on May 1 and November 1 in each year, commencing May 1, 2020. 

The principal installments of and interest on this Warrant are payable in lawful money 
of the United States of America by check or draft mailed or delivered to the registered 

owner hereof as the registered owner's address appears on the book of registry at the 

office of the Mandan City Administrator, the designated Registrar and Paying Agent, 
provided, however, that the final payment of principal shall be payable only upon 

presentation and surrender of this Warrant. 

The installments of principal due hereon shall be subject to prepayment at any 

time, at the option of the City, in inverse order of maturity, at par plus accrued 

interest. Not less than thirty (30) days prior to the date specified for prepayment, the 

City shall cause notice of prepayment to be mailed or delivered to the registered owner 

hereof. Upon partial prepayment of this Warrant, a new Warrant will be delivered to 

the owner without charge, representing the remaining principal amount outstanding. 

The proceeds from the sale of this Warrant will be used to defray the cost of 

providing street construction and paving, chip seal, storm sewer and related work 



within the City in Street Improvement District No. 207 (the "District") created under 
the authority of North Dakota Century Code (the "NDCC") Chapter 40-22 for that 
purpose, in full conformity with the constitution and laws of the State of North Dakota 

and the ordinances and resolutions of the City duly adopted and approved prior to the 
issue hereof and is within the debt limit of the City. This Warrant is payable solely out 
of the City of Mandan Street Improvement District No. 207 Fund (the "Fund") which 
will contain the receipts derived by the City from special assessments levied to pay for 
the improvements and other monies which may be available for the District. Whenever 
all special assessments and any other revenues or taxes appropriated and theretofore 
collected are insufficient to pay principal or interest then due on this Warrant, the City 
shall levy a tax upon all the taxable property in the City for the payment of such 
deficiency. If at any time a deficiency is likely to occur within one year, the City, in 
its discretion, may levy a general tax on all the taxable property in the City for the 

payment of such deficiency. 

This Warrant is issued pursuant to and in conformity with NDCC §40-24-19,as 
amended. It is further certified and recited that all requirements of law have been fully 
complied with by the officers of the City in the issue of this Warrant and that all 
proceedings or actions with reference to creating the District and making the 

improvements, and to the providing for the assessment lien against the property 
benefited and improved have been or will be lawfully taken and performed and that for 
the payment of this Warrant and interest thereon, the City pledges all of its lawful 

corporate powers. 

The Warrant is issued in ant1c1pation of the levy and collection of special 
assessments and is payable therefrom and from any other monies pledged to the 
special Fund established for the District which Fund is hereby dedicated and 
appropriated to the payment of principal and interest on the Warrant when due. 

This Warrant shall be registered as to both principal and interest in the name of 
the owner on the books of the City kept for that purpose by the Registrar. This 
Warrant is transferable upon the book of the City by the registered owner or its 
attorney duly authorized in writing, upon presentation hereof with a written instrument 
of transfer satisfactory to the Registrar, duly executed by the registered owner or its 
attorney. Such transfer shall be noted on the reverse side hereof by the Registrar and 
delivered to the transferee. The City and the Registrar may treat the person in whose 

name this Warrant is registered as the absolute owner hereof, whether this Warrant 
is overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving payment of principal and interest and 
all other purposes, and shall not be affected by any notice to the contrary. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City has caused its corporate seal to be placed 
hereon, and this Warrant to be subscribed by the Executive Officer and attested to by 
its City Administrator as of this day of ____ , 2019. 



Attest: 

City Administrator President, Board of City Commissioners 

(SE AL) 



(To be printed on reverse of Warrant) 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

CITY OF MANDAN

ss. 

I hereby certify that the within Warrant is issued pursuant to law and is within 
the debt limit of the City of Mandan, Morton County, State of North Dakota. 

WITNESS my hand as of the day of , 2019. 
----

Mandan City Administrator 

ASSIGNMENT 

For value received _ _______________ hereby sells, assigns 
and transfers unto __________________ the within-mentioned 
Warrant and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints __________ _ 
___ attorney-in-fact, to transfer the same on the book of registry with full power 
of substitution in the premises. 

Dated: ______ _ 



(To be printed on reverse of Warrant) 

NO WRITING HEREON EXCEPT BY THE REGISTRAR 

TRANSFER STATEMENT 

The Registrar has transferred on the book of registry, on the date last noted 

below, to the registered assign noted opposite said date, ownership of the principal 

amount of and interest on this Warrant, except the amounts of principal and interest 

theretofore paid: 

Date of Transfer Registered Assign Signature of Registrar 



w 
CITY OF 

MANDAN 
WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 

MEETING DATE: 

PREPARATION DATE: 

Resolutions & Ordinances No. 3 

Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: 

November 19, 2019 
November 15, 2019 
Finance 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: 

PRESENTER: 

SUBJECT: 

PURPOSE 

Greg Welch 
Greg Welch, Finance Director 
$181,045.08 Street Improvement District No. 
208 Definitive Improvement Warrant 

To consider the Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $181,045.08 Street Improvement 
District No. 208 Definitive Improvement Warrant. 

BACKGROUND 
The issuance of the Warrant is necessary to provide the City with financing for the street 
construction on McKenzie Drive SE from Bismarck Expressway to 46th Avenue SE. Installation of 
new curb and gutter, street pavement, storm sewer, street lights, and shared use path occurred with 
this project. 

The construction was completed in 2018 and the project was assessed in 2018. The first 
year of the 5 year assessment period was certified to Morton County in 2018 for collection 
to begin in 2019 (interest rate at 0% ), therefore the Warrant is to provide the City with 
financing for the remaining 4 years of the assessment period. 

ATTACHMENTS 
• Warrant Proposal from Starion Bank to provide financing for Street Improvement

District No. 208.
• Letter from Starion Bank to purchase the Warrant.
• Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $181,045.08 Street Improvement District No.

208 Definitive Improvement Warrant.

FISCAL IMP ACT 
The interest rate on the Warrant is 3.05% and the interest rate on the assessments will be 
4.55%. 

STAFF IMP ACT 
None 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: November 19, 2019 
Subject: $181,045.08 Street Improvement District No. 208 Definitive Improvement Warrant 

Page 2 of2 

LEGAL REVIEW 
Steve Vogelpohl, Bond Counsel, prepared the Resolution. 

RECOMMENDATION 
To approve the Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $181,045.08 Street Improvement 
District No. 208 Definitive Improvement Warrant. 

SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the Resolution Authorizing Issuance of$181,045.08 Street Improvement 
District No. 208 Definitive Improvement Warrant. 



Street Improvement District #208 

October 29, 2019 

Board of City Commissioners 
City of Mandan, North Dakota 
205 2nd Ave NW 
Mandan, ND 58554 

RE: Warrant Proposal to provide financing for city street improvements 

Dear Commissioners: 

Starfon 
BANK 
faking you farther 

See below for the terms offered by Starion Bank for an $181,045.08 warrant to provide financing for the 

city street improvements for the City of Mandan, North Dakota. 

Amount - $181,045.08 
Funding Date - December 16, 2019 

Term - 4 years 
Interest Rate -3.05% 
Amortization -4 years 
Annual Principal Payments (May 1st of each year) with semi-annual interest payments (May 1'1 and 
November 1st of each year) 

Financial Reporting Requirements -Annual Audited Financials. As soon as available, but in no event 
later than 150 days after the end of each fiscal year. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me anytime at 701-667-1611. 

Sincerely, 

&-6 
��--

Landon Feil 
Starion Bank 
VP/Business Banking 

1 09 I st St NW, 1-'0 Rox 1148 I Mandan, ND 58.554 I 7rrl -663-6434 I rax 701-r,h7- ·1 6:J G I J\t\('mlw1· FrllC 

starlonbank.com 

·--

I.ENDER 



-�

Stanon 

November 13, 2019 

Board of City Commissioners 
City of Mandan 
205 2"� Ave NW 
Mandan, North Dakota 58554 

Re: 

Dear Commissioners: 

City of Mandan, North Dakota 
$181,045.08 

Street Improvement District No. 208 
Definitive Improvement Warrant 

No. R-1 

BANK 
r.,ki11;: )•Ill/ (,,,,1,,.,. 

Starion Bank, Mandan, North Dakota, hereby offers and agrees to purchase the above Warrant 
(the "Warrant") at a purchase price of par and issued on the terms and conditions as set forth 
in the attached form of resolution entitled "Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $181,046.08 
Street Improvement District No. 208 Definitive Improvement Warrant", 

We are purchasing the Warrant for our own investment, and in making our decision to 
purchase, have made our own inquiry and analysis with respect to the City, its financial 
condition and other material factors affecting the security for and payment of the Warrant. 
We understand that no official statement, prospectus, offering circular or other comprehensive 
offering statement containing material information with respect to the City or the Warrant is 
or will be issued, and we do not intend to resell or otherwise dispose of the Warrant or any 
portion thereof or interest therein, except as permitted by law on a basis of full disclosure to 
any subsequent holder and subject to applicable securities laws and regulations. 

Landon Feil 
Starion Bank 
VP/Business Banking 

I 09 1 �I <,1 N'N, I�) llu:< 0,11.1 I M:rnd:111, NL) !,n; ·.,, I lOl •l•l•:C•l•'l:1-1 11 ;uc 70 I,(,(,?. I (,JI', I M,,,.,l.,,r I (Ill., 

1terlonbenk,com 



CITY OF MANDAN 

COUNTY OF MORTON 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ISSUANCE OF 

$181,045.08 

STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 208 

DEFINITIVE IMPROVEMENT WARRANT 

RECITALS 

The City of Mandan, North Dakota (the "City"), a political subdivision and 

municipal corporation of the State of North Dakota, incorporated under the provisions 

of Title 40 (Municipal Government) of the North Dakota Century Code (the "NDCC"), 

with full power and authority to cause improvement districts to be created and 

improvements to be made therein and assess the costs of the improvements against 

benefitted property and incur debt for the payment of the cost of such improvements 

recites that by resolution or ordinance, the City: 

1. Created Street Improvement District No. 208 (the "District") on March

21, 2017, which in the judgment of the governing body, after

consultation with the engineer planning the improvement, is of a size and

form as to include all properties which will be benefitted by construction

of the improvement;

2. Deemed it necessary to make an improvement authorized by law within

the District and directed the engineer therefor to prepare a report as to

the general nature, purpose and feasibility of the proposed improvement

and an estimate of the probable costs of the improvement;

3. After receiving, approving and ordering the engineer's report filed,

directed the engineer to prepare detailed plans and specifications for

construction of the improvement;

4. Approved the detailed plans and specifications for construction of the

improvement thereby establishing any necessary grades, and directed a

copy of the plans, specifications and estimates be filed in the office of

the City Administrator;

5. Caused to be adopted and published a resolution of necessity including

a map of the municipality showing the proposed improvement district and

referring intelligibly to the engineer's report and published the resolution

of necessity once each week for two consecutive weeks in the official

1 



newspaper of the City and at the next meeting after the expiration of the 

time for filing protests determined the protests, if any, to be insufficient 

there not having been filed protests containing the names of the owners 

of a majority of the area of the property included within the District; 

6. Entered into a contract for construction of the improvement with the

lowest responsible bidder and approved the contractor's performance

bond; and

7. Performed all other acts required of the governing body by the

constitution and laws of the State of North Dakota prerequisite to the

issuance and sale of improvement warrants for the purpose of providing

money to pay for the cost of the improvement in the manner required of

the City by law with full power and authority conferred on it as a political

subdivision of the State of North Dakota and does hereby ratify, confirm

and adopt all acts performed, resolutions, motions or ordinances passed

or adopted and publications had in and incidental to the construction and

financing of the improvement in the District whether or not reflected on

the official minutes and records of the City.

BE IT RESOLVED: 

CONDITIONS AND AGREEMENTS 

1. The Definitive Improvement Warrant (the "Warrant") authorized by the

terms of this Resolution to be issued for the purpose of defraying the

cost of the improvement is issued pursuant to the terms and provisions

of NDCC §40-24-19, as amended.

2. The total cost of the improvement, including construction, engineering,

administrative, any land or easement acquisition required, and other fees

and all other expenses incidental to the completion of the improvement,

is estimated to be not less than $181,045.08.

3. The City has performed all statutorily required procedures preliminary to

the issuance of the Warrant and asserts that as a condition of issuance,

all required acts, conditions and things prerequisite to issue do exist and

have been performed by the governing body which is legally constituted

and empowered to bind the City.

4. All monies required to be deposited in or transferred to the Principal and

Interest Account of the Fund created by this Resolution and any other

monies from whatever source dedicated to the retirement of the Warrant

2 



payable from the Fund are hereby dedicated and appropriated to the 

payment of outstanding principal and interest on the Warrant properly 

chargeable against the Fund when due and payable. 

5. All monies required to be deposited in or transferred to the Construction

Account of the Fund created by this Resolution are hereby dedicated and

appropriated to the payment when due and payable of the construction

cost of the improvement and all administrative costs and fees incident to

the construction and the issuance of the Warrant on the Fund, and to the

reimbursement of the City for funds advanced from other sources for

such purposes.

6. Expenditure of monies from the Fund shall be made and accounted for by

the officers of the City empowered to expend and required to account for

City general funds.

7. Whenever all special assessments and any other revenues or taxes

appropriated and theretofore collected for the District improvement are

insufficient to pay principal or interest then due on the Warrant issued

against the Fund, the City will levy a tax upon all taxable property in the

City for the payment of such deficiency. If a deficiency is likely to occur

within one year in the Fund the governing body, in its discretion, may

levy a general tax upon all the taxable property in the City.

8. Special assessments were certified to the Special 'Assessment

Commission and spread against benefitted property of the District. The

City agrees to take whatever action is necessary to cause a final and

valid levy of special assessments to be made against benefitted property

in an amount not less than the total cost of the improvement as finally

ascertained. The City will cause the installments of special assessments

as finally confirmed by the City to be annually certified to the County

Auditor for collection with the general taxes chargeable against the

property in the District. The City will continue to cause annual

certification of balances of special assessments to be certified for

repayment over a period of five (5) years subject to a reduction or

extension of such period of time as may be deemed necessary by the

City due to collection of assessments with the first certification made in

2018 for collection in 2019 and annually thereafter.

9. The City authorizes officers of the City and Morton County to furnish

certified copies of all proceedings had with regard to the issuance of the

Warrant on the Fund by the governing body of the City. The City agrees

to furnish additional certifications of its officers as are necessary to

3 



establish the validity of the Warrant, the tax-exempt status of interest 

payable thereon, the absence of litigation materially affecting the 

issuance of the Warrant and any other certifications or information 

reasonably necessary to insure placement and compliance with the 

conditions of purchase. 

10. The City covenants that (i) it will restrict the use of the proceeds of the

Warrant in such manner and to such extent as may be necessary, in view

of the City's reasonable expectations at the time of issuance of the

Warrant, so that the Warrant will not constitute an "arbitrage bond"

under Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 and regulations

prescribed under such Section, and (ii) it will take all actions that may be

required of it (including, without implied limitation, the timely filing of a

federal information return with respect to the Warrant) so that the

interest on the Warrant will be and remain excluded from gross income

for federal income tax purposes, and will not take any actions which

would adversely affect such exclusion.

11. The City hereby designates the Warrant as a "qualified tax-exempt

obligation" under Section 265 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1 986 (the

"Code") relating to the deduction allowed financial institutions for interest

expense allocable to tax-exempt interest. The City represents that: (i) the

Warrant is not a "private activity bond" as defined in the Code; (ii) the

reasonably anticipated amount of tax-exempt obligations (other than

"private activity bonds" except for "qualified 501 (c)(3) bonds" as defined

in the Code) which will be issued by the City during the calendar year

2019 does not exceed $10,000,000; and (iii) not more than

$10,000,000 of "qualified tax-exempt obligations" will be designated by

the City (including subordinate and participating entities) for the calendar

year 2019.

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUND 

There is hereby created Street Improvement District No. 208 Fund (the "Fund") 

which shall be held by the City Administrator of the City and shall at all times be kept 

on deposit with a qualified depository of public funds as provided in Chapter 21-04, 

North Dakota Century Code, as a special fund for the sole purpose of payment of all 

costs incidental to the construction and financing of the improvement and principal and 

interest on any outstanding warrant, temporary or definitive, secured by the Fund and 

shall be maintained until all balances of principal or interest on the Warrant of the Fund 

are fully paid. There shall be established and maintained within the Fund the following 

accounts: 

4 



1. A Construction Account, into which shall be deposited the net sale

proceeds of the Warrant which are not required to be deposited to the

Principal and Interest Account, together with collections of special

assessments received as of the date hereof and any additional monies

pledged to defraying the construction cost of the improvement; and

2. A Principal and Interest Account, into which there shall be deposited any

accrued interest and any funded interest on the Warrant when sold, all

future collections of special assessments from the District and any

balances remaining in the Construction Account when after consultation

with the project engineer it is determined unlikely that any additional

costs properly payable from the Construction Account will arise.

Disbursements from the Construction Account for construction costs and the 

Principal and Interest Account for principal and interest payments shall be by warrant 

duly signed by the Executive Officer and the City Administrator of the City. 

WARRANT 

In anticipation of the levy and collection of assessments and any other taxes or 

revenues pledged to pay for the improvement, the City herewith determines it to be 

in its best interests to issue the Warrant on the Fund created for the District. The City 

covenants that it will diligently pursue completion of the improvement, if not 

completed prior to the date of this resolution, and cause valid and final levy of special 

assessments upon all properties within the District to be benefitted by the 

improvement, in an aggregate principal amount equal to the total cost of the 

improvement to benefitted property as finally ascertained, the City representing that 

the aggregate benefits to be derived from the making of the improvement to the 

properties to be assessed therefor are not less than the aggregate amount of the 

special assessments so required to be levied. The Warrant is hereby authorized for 

issuance and shall be issued according to the following terms and conditions: 

1 . Principal Amount and Denomination - The Warrant shall be issued on the 

Fund in principal amount and denomination of $181,045.08; 

2. Date of Warrant - The Warrant shall be dated as of the date of delivery

thereof and payment therefor;

3. Maturity - The principal of the Warrant shall be payable in installments

due annually on May 1 in the years and amounts provided in the form of

Warrant which is Attachment 1 hereto;

5 



4. Type and Number of Warrant - Single fully registered definitive warrant,

numbered R-1;

5. Prepayment - The installments of principal due on the Warrant shall be

subject to prepayment at any time, at the option of the City, in inverse

order of maturity, at par plus accrued interest; not less than thirty (30)

days prior to the date specified for prepayment, the City shall cause

notice of prepayment to be mailed or delivered to the registered owner

of the Warrant; upon partial prepayment of the Warrant, a new Warrant

will be delivered to the owner without charge, representing the remaining

principal amount outstanding;

6. Payment - The Mandan City Administrator, hereby designated Registrar

and Paying Agent, will make payment of interest and principal when due

in lawful money of the United States by mailing or delivering to the

registered owner of the Warrant a check or draft in an amount sufficient

to meet principal and interest maturities on the Warrant, provided,

however, that the final payment of principal shall be payable only upon

presentation and surrender of the Warrant;

7. Preparation, Execution and Delivery - The Warrant shall be printed under

the supervision and at the direction of the City Administrator, executed

and authenticated by the signature of the Executive Officer of the City

and attested to by the City Administrator and sealed and delivered to the

buyer at closing upon receipt of the purchase price plus any accrued

interest;

8. Interest - Each annual installment of principal of the Warrant shall bear

interest from the date of the Warrant until such installment is paid at the

annual rate shown opposite the respective installment on the form of

Warrant which is Attachment 1 hereto, which interest shall be payable

semiannually on May 1 and November 1 in each year, commencing

May 1, 2020, and shall be computed on a 365/360 U.S. Rule basis;

9. Source of Payment/Security - The Warrant is payable as to principal and

interest from the Fund on which it is issued, which Fund derives its

revenues from the levy and collection of special assessments against

benefitted property;

10. Registration - The Warrant shall be registered as to both principal and

interest and the Registrar shall establish and maintain a book of registry

for the purposes of recording the names and addresses of the registered

owners or assigns, the dates of such registration and the due dates and

6 



amounts for payment of principal and interest on the Warrant; and the 

City and the Registrar may treat the person in whose name the Warrant 

is registered as the absolute owner thereof, whether the Warrant is 

overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving payment of principal and 

interest and all other purposes, and shall not be affected by any notice 

to the contrary; 

11 . Assignment - The Warrant shall be transferable by its respective 

registered owner or the owner's attorney duly authorized in writing upon 

presentation thereof to the Registrar together with a written instrument 

of transfer satisfactory to the Registrar duly executed by the registered 

owner or its attorney, and each such transfer shall be made on the book 

of registry and noted on the reverse of the Warrant by the Registrar and 

the Warrant delivered to the transferee; 

12. Financial Reporting - The City shall provide the Warrant purchaser named

below annual audited financial statements as soon as available, but in no

event later than 1 50 days after the end of each fiscal year.

The Warrant shall be reproduced in substantially the form attached hereto as 

Attachment 1. 

SALE 

Having determined it to be necessary and in the best interests of the City to 

cause the Warrant to be sold at private sale, and Starion Bank, Mandan, North Dakota, 

having offered to purchase the Warrant at par and on the terms and conditions set 

forth above, the offer of Starion Bank is hereby accepted and the Warrant is hereby 

sold and shall be issued according thereto and on the terms and conditions set forth 

above. 

(REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK) 

7 



CITY OF MANDAN 

Attest: President, Board of City Commissioners 

City Administrator 

(SE AL) 

The governing body of the political subdivision acted on the foregoing resolution 

on , 2019, as follows: 
------

Adoption moved by __________ Seconded by _________ _ 

Roll Call Vote (List Last Names) 

"Aye" ____ __________________________ _ 

"Nay" ______________ ________________ _ 

Absent ____________________________ __ _ 

and after vote the presiding officer declared the resolution adopted. 

8 



No. R-1 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

COUNTY OF MORTON 

CITY OF MANDAN 

STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 208 

DEFINITIVE IMPROVEMENT WARRANT 

ATTACHMENT 1 

$181,045.08 

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS that the City of Mandan, North 

Dakota (the "City") acknowledges itself to be indebted and for value received promises 

to pay to Starion Bank, Mandan, North Dakota, or registered assign, the principal sum 

of $181,045.08 payable in annual installments on May 1 in the following years and 

amounts, and each such installment shall bear interest from the date hereof until such 

installment is paid at the annual rate shown opposite such installment: 

Year 

2020 

2021 

Amount 

$45,261.27 

45,261.27 

Rate 

3.05% 

3.05 

Year 

2022 

2023 

Amount 

$45,261.27 

45,261.27 

Rate 

3.05% 

3.05 

Interest is payable on May 1 and November 1 in each year, commencing May 1, 2020. 

The principal installments of and interest on this Warrant are payable in lawful money 

of the United States of America by check or draft mailed or delivered to the registered 

owner hereof as the registered owner's address appears on the book of registry at the 

office of the Mandan City Administrator, the designated Registrar and Paying Agent, 

provided, however, that the final payment of principal shall be payable only upon 

presentation and surrender of this Warrant. 

The installments of principal due hereon shall be subject to prepayment at any 

time, at the option of the City, in inverse order of maturity, at par plus accrued 

interest. Not less than thirty (30) days prior to the date specified for prepayment, the 

City shall cause notice of prepayment to be mailed or delivered to the registered owner 

hereof. Upon partial prepayment of this Warrant, a new Warrant will be delivered to 

the owner without charge, representing the remaining principal amount outstanding. 

The proceeds from the sale of this Warrant will be used to defray the cost of 

providing street construction and paving, curb and gutter, storm sewer, street lighting, 

shared use path and related work within the City in Street Improvement District No. 

208 (the "District") created under the authority of North Dakota Century Code (the 

"NDCC") Chapter 40-22 for that purpose, in full conformity with the constitution and 

laws of the State of North Dakota and the ordinances and resolutions of the City duly 

adopted and approved prior to the issue hereof and is within the debt limit of the City. 



This Warrant is payable solely out of the City of Mandan Street Improvement District 
No. 208 Fund (the "Fund") which will contain the receipts derived by the City from 
special assessments levied to pay for the improvements and other monies which may 
be available for the District. Whenever all special assessments and any other revenues 
or taxes appropriated and theretofore collected are insufficient to pay principal or 
interest then due on this Warrant, the City shall levy a tax upon all the taxable property 
in the City for the payment of such deficiency. If at any time a deficiency is likely to 
occur within one year, the City, in its discretion, may levy a general tax on all the 
taxable property in the City for the payment of such deficiency. 

This Warrant is issued pursuant to and in conformity with NDCC §40-24-19,as 
amended. It is further certified and recited that all requirements of law have been fully 
complied with by the officers of the City in the issue of this Warrant and that all 
proceedings or actions with reference to creating the District and making the 
improvements, and to the providing for the assessment lien against the property 
benefited and improved have been or will be lawfully taken and performed and that for 
the payment of this Warrant and interest thereon, the City pledges all of its lawful 
corporate powers. 

The Warrant is issued in ant1c1pation of the levy and collection of special 
assessments and is payable therefrom and from any other monies pledged to the 
special Fund established for the District which Fund is hereby dedicated and 
appropriated to the payment of principal and interest on the Warrant when due. 

This Warrant shall be registered as to both principal and interest in the name of 
the owner on the books of the City kept for that purpose by the Registrar. This 
Warrant is transferable upon the book of the City by the registered owner or its 
attorney duly authorized in writing, upon presentation hereof with a written instrument 
of transfer satisfactory to the Registrar, duly executed by the registered owner or its 
attorney. Such transfer shall be noted on the reverse side hereof by the Registrar and 
delivered to the transferee. The City and the Registrar may treat the person in whose 
name this Warrant is registered as the absolute owner hereof, whether this Warrant 
is overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving payment of principal and interest and 
all other purposes, and shall not be affected by any notice to the contrary. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City has caused its corporate seal to be placed 
hereon, and this Warrant to be subscribed by the Executive Officer and attested to by 
its City Administrator as of this day of ____ , 2019. 



Attest: 

City Administrator President, Board of City Commissioners 

(SE AL) 



(To be printed on reverse of Warrant) 

ST ATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

CITY OF MANDAN 
ss. 

I hereby certify that the within Warrant is issued pursuant to law and is within 
the debt limit of the City of Mandan, Morton County, State of North Dakota. 

WITNESS my hand as of the __ day of ____ , 2019. 

Mandan City Administrator 

ASSIGNMENT 

For value received _______________ hereby sells, assigns 
and transfers unto ________ _ ________ the within-mentioned 
Warrant and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  _
___ attorney-in-fact, to transfer the same on the book of registry with full power 
of substitution in the premises. 

Dated: _ __ _ _ _  _ 



(To be printed on reverse of Warrant) 

NO WRITING HEREON EXCEPT BY THE REGISTRAR 

TRANSFER STATEMENT 

The Registrar has transferred on the book of registry, on the date last noted 

below, to the registered assign noted opposite said date, ownership of the principal 

amount of and interest on this Warrant, except the amounts of principal and interest 

theretofore paid: 

Date of Transfer Registered Assign Signature of Registrar 



Resolutions & Ordinances No. 4 

1111111 

Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 
CITY OF 

MANDAN 
WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 

MEETING DATE: 

PREPARATION DATE: 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: 

PRESENTER: 

SUBJECT: 

PURPOSE 

November 19, 2019 
November 15, 2019 
Finance 
Greg Welch 
Greg Welch, Finance Director 
$225,623.11 Street Improvement District No. 
211 Definitive Improvement Warrant 

To consider the Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $225,623.11 Street Improvement 
District No. 211 Definitive Improvement Warrant. 

BACKGROUND 
The issuance of the Warrant is necessary to provide the City with financing for the new 
asphalt street construction on Amari Loop NW. Installation of new curb and gutter, asphalt 
pavement, storm sewer, street lights, and chip seal occurred with this project. 

The construction was completed in 2019 and the project was assessed in 2019. The first 
year of the 15 year assessment period was certified to Morton County in 2019 for collection 
to begin in 2020 (interest rate at 0%). 

ATTACHMENTS 
• Warrant Proposal from Starion Bank to provide financing for Street Improvement

District No. 211.
• Letter from Starion Bank to purchase the Warrant.
• Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $225,623.11 Street Improvement District No.

211 Definitive Improvement Warrant.

FISCAL IMP ACT 
The interest rate on the Warrant is 3.34% and the interest rate on the assessments will be 
4.84%, no assessment interest the first year. 

STAFF IMPACT 
None 

LEGAL REVIEW 
Steve Vogelpohl, Bond Counsel, prepared the Resolution. 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: November 19, 2019 
Subject: $225,623.11 Street Improvement District No. 211 Definitive Improvement Warrant 
Page 2 of2 

RECOMMENDATION 
To approve the Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $225,623.11 Street Improvement 
District No. 211 Definitive Improvement Warrant. 

SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $225,623.11 Street Improvement 
District No. 211 Definitive Improvement Warrant. 



Street Improvement District #211 

October 29, 2019 

Board of City Commissioners 

City of Mandan, North Dakota 
205 2nd Ave NW 

Mandan, ND 58554 

RE: Warrant Proposal to provide financing for city street improvements 

Dear Commissioners: 

starfon 
BANK 
Tc1klng you fa:nhcr 

See below for the terms offered by Starion Bank for a $225,623.11 warrant to provide financing for the 
city street improvements for the City of Mandan, North Dakota. 

Amount- $225,623.11 
Funding Date -December 16, 2019 

Term - 15 years 

Interest Rate -3.34% 
Amortization -15 years 
Annual Principal Payments (May 1st of each year) with semi-annual interest payments (May 1st and 
Novemberln ofeach yea� 
Financial Reporting Requirements -Annual Audited Financials. As soon as available, but in no event 
later than 150 days after the end of each fiscal year. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me anytime at 701-667-1611. 

Sincerely, 
,-, 

. ---�-
. 

. 

Landon Feil 

Starion Bank 
VP/Business Banking 

109 '1st St NW, PO Box 848 I Mand,rn, ND :;3554 I 701-GG-,-6434 I rax 70"1-667-1636 J MP111lwr FDIC 

starionbank.com 

,.. .. _
IINDER 

----· --

~ -· 



-�

Stanon 

November 13, 2019 

Board of City Commissioners 
City of Mandan 
205 2nd Ave NW 
Mandan, North Dakota 58554 

Re: 

Dear Commissioners: 

City of Mandan, North Dakota 
$225,623.11 

Street Improvement District No. 211 
Definitive Improvement Warrant 

No. R-1 

BANK 
f.tld1114 )•1111 (,.,rrl:,·r

Starion Bank, Mandan, North Dakota, hereby offers and agrees to purchase the above Warrant 
(the "Warrant") at a purchase price of par and issued on the terms and conditions as set forth 
in the attached form of resolution entitled "Resolution Authorizing Issuance of $225,623.11 
Street Improvement District No. 211 Definitive Improvement Warrant". 

We are purchasing the Warrant for our own investment, and in making our decision to 
purchase, have made our own inquiry and analysis with respect to the City, Its financial 
condition and other material factors affecting the security for and payment of the Warrant. 
We understand that no official statement, prospectus, offering circular or other comprehensive 
offering statement containing material information with respect to the City or the Warrant is 
or will be issued, and we do not intend to resell or otherwise dispose of the Warrant or any 
portion thereof or interest therein, except as permitted by law on a basis of full disclosure to 
any subsequent holder and subject to applicable securities laws and regulations. 

Landon Feil 
Starion Bank 
VP/Business Banking 

11)9 1�, <,1 NW, t'I.) '""" 0,1:.1 I Mmwl:111, ND ;,11;i,l I 701,t,t,)-t,,t),t j 1.�x 7(11-(,(,7• rC,Jh I M1•111l1o•r I ,:,1, ..
st■rlonbank,com



CITY OF MANDAN 

COUNTY OF MORTON 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ISSUANCE OF 

$225,623.11 

STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 211 

DEFINITIVE IMPROVEMENT WARRANT 

RECITALS 

The City of Mandan, North Dakota (the "City"), a political subdivision and 

municipal corporation of the State of North Dakota, incorporated under the provisions 

of Title 40 (Municipal Government) of the North Dakota Century Code (the "NDCC"), 

with full power and authority to cause improvement districts to be created and 

improvements to be made therein and assess the costs of the improvements against 

benefitted property and incur debt for the payment of the cost of such improvements 

recites that by resolution or ordinance, the City: 

1. Created Street Improvement District No. 211 (the "District") on June 19,

2018, which in the judgment of the governing body, after consultation

with the engineer planning the improvement, is of a size and form as to

include all properties which will be benefitted by construction of the

improvement;

2. Deemed it necessary to make an improvement authorized by law within

the District and directed the engineer therefor to prepare a report as to

the general nature, purpose and feasibility of the proposed improvement

and an estimate of the probable costs of the improvement;

3. After receiving, approving and ordering the engineer's report filed,

directed the engineer to prepare detailed plans and specifications for

construction of the improvement;

4. Approved the detailed plans and specifications for construction of the

improvement thereby establishing any necessary grades, and directed a

copy of the plans, specifications and estimates be filed in the office of

the City Administrator;

5. Determined that a resolution of necessity was not required as a written

petition for the improvement received by the City was signed by the

owners of a majority of the area of the property included within the

District;

1 



6. Entered into a contract for construction of the improvement with the

lowest responsible bidder and approved the contractor's performance

bond; and

7. Performed all other acts required of the governing body by the

constitution and laws of the State of North Dakota prerequisite to the

issuance and sale of improvement warrants for the purpose of providing

money to pay for the cost of the improvement in the manner required of

the City by law with full power and authority conferred on it as a political

subdivision of the State of North Dakota and does hereby ratify, confirm

and adopt all acts performed, resolutions, motions or ordinances passed

or adopted and publications had in and incidental to the construction and

financing of the improvement in the District whether or not reflected on

the official minutes and records of the City.

BE IT RESOLVED: 

CONDITIONS AND AGREEMENTS 

1. The Definitive Improvement Warrant (the "Warrant") authorized by the

terms of this Resolution to be issued for the purpose of defraying the

cost of the improvement is issued pursuant to the terms and provisions

of NDCC §40-24-19, as amended.

2. The total cost of the improvement, including construction, engineering,

administrative, any land or easement acquisition required, and other fees

and all other expenses incidental to the completion of the improvement,

is estimated to be not less than $225,623.11.

3. The City has performed all statutorily required procedures preliminary to
the issuance of the Warrant and asserts that as a condition of issuance,

all required acts, conditions and things prerequisite to issue do exist and

have been performed by the governing body which is legally constituted

and empowered to bind the City.

4. All monies required to be deposited in or transferred to the Principal and

Interest Account of the Fund created by this Resolution and any other

monies from whatever source dedicated to the retirement of the Warrant

payable from the Fund are hereby dedicated and appropriated to the

payment of outstanding principal and interest on the Warrant properly

chargeable against the Fund when due and payable.

2 



5. All monies required to be deposited in or transferred to the Construction

Account of the Fund created by this Resolution are hereby dedicated and

appropriated to the payment when due and payable of the construction

cost of the improvement and all administrative costs and fees incident to

the construction and the issuance of the Warrant on the Fund, and to the

reimbursement of the City for funds advanced from other sources for

such purposes.

6. Expenditure of monies from the Fund shall be made and accounted for by

the officers of the City empowered to expend and required to account for

City general funds.

7. Whenever all special assessments and any other revenues or taxes

appropriated and theretofore collected for the District improvement are

insufficient to pay principal or interest then due on the Warrant issued

against the Fund, the City will levy a tax upon all taxable property in the

City for the payment of such deficiency. If a deficiency is likely to occur

within one year in the Fund the governing body, in its discretion, may

levy a general tax upon all the taxable property in the City.

8. Special assessments were certified to the Special Assessment

Commission and spread against benefitted property of the District. The

City agrees to take whatever action is necessary to cause a final and

valid levy of special assessments to be made against benefitted property

in an amount not less than the total cost of the improvement as finally

ascertained. The City will cause the installments of special assessments

as finally confirmed by the City to be annually certified to the County

Auditor for collection with the general taxes chargeable against the

property in the District. The City will continue to cause annual

certification of balances of special assessments to be certified for

repayment over a period of fifteen (15) years subject to a reduction or

extension of such period of time as may be deemed necessary by the

City due to collection of assessments with the first certification made in

2019 for collection in 2020 and annually thereafter.

9. The City authorizes officers of the City and Morton County to furnish

certified copies of all proceedings had with regard to the issuance of the

Warrant on the Fund by the governing body of the City. The City agrees

to furnish additional certifications of its officers as are necessary to

establish the validity of the Warrant, the tax-exempt status of interest

payable thereon, the absence of litigation materially affecting the

issuance of the Warrant and any other certifications or information

3 



reasonably necessary to insure placement and compliance with the 

conditions of purchase. 

10. The City covenants that (i) it will restrict the use of the proceeds of the

Warrant in such manner and to such extent as may be necessary, in view

of the City's reasonable expectations at the time of issuance of the

Warrant, so that the Warrant will not constitute an "arbitrage bond"

under Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 and regulations

prescribed under such Section, and (ii) it will take all actions that may be

required of it (including, without implied limitation, the timely filing of a

federal information return with respect to the Warrant) so that the

interest on the Warrant will be and remain excluded from gross income

for federal income tax purposes, and will not take any actions which

would adversely affect such exclusion.

11. The City hereby designates the Warrant as a "qualified tax-exempt

obligation" under Section 265 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the

"Code") relating to the deduction allowed financial institutions for interest

expense allocable to tax-exempt interest. The City represents that: (i) the

Warrant is not a "private activity bond" as defined in the Code; (ii) the

reasonably anticipated amount of tax-exempt obligations (other than

"private activity bonds" except for "qualified 501 (c)(3) bonds" as defined

in the Code) which will be issued by the City during the calendar year

2019 does not exceed $10,000,000; and (iii) not more than

$10,000,000 of "qualified tax-exempt obligations" will be designated by

the City (including subordinate and participating entities) for the calendar

year 2019.

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUND 

There is hereby created Street Improvement District No. 211 Fund (the "Fund") 

which shall be held by the City Administrator of the City and shall at all times be kept 

on deposit with a qualified depository of public funds as provided in Chapter 21-04, 

North Dakota Century Code, as a special fund for the sole purpose of payment of all 

costs incidental to the construction and financing of the improvement and principal and 

interest on any outstanding warrant, temporary or definitive, secured by the Fund and 

shall be maintained until all balances of principal or interest on the Warrant of the Fund 

are fully paid. There shall be established and maintained within the Fund the following 

accounts: 

1. A Construction Account, into which shall be deposited the net sale

proceeds of the Warrant which are not required to be deposited to the

4 



Principal and Interest Account, together with any additional monies 

pledged to defraying the construction cost of the improvement; and 

2. A Principal and Interest Account, into which there shall be deposited any

accrued interest and any funded interest on the Warrant when sold, all

collections of special assessments from the District and any balances

remaining in the Construction Account when after consultation with the

project engineer it is determined unlikely that any additional costs

properly payable from the Construction Account will arise.

Disbursements from the Construction Account for construction costs and the 

Principal and Interest Account for principal and interest payments shall be by warrant 

duly signed by the Executive Officer and the City Administrator of the City. 

WARRANT 

In anticipation of the levy and collection of assessments and any other taxes or 

revenues pledged to pay for the improvement, the City herewith determines it to be 

in its best interests to issue the Warrant on the Fund created for the District. The City 

covenants that it will diligently pursue completion of the improvement, if not 

completed prior to the date of this resolution, and cause valid and final levy of special 

assessments upon all properties within the District to be benefitted by the 

improvement, in an aggregate principal amount equal to the total cost of the 

improvement to benefitted property as finally ascertained, the City representing that 

the aggregate benefits to be derived from the making of the improvement to the 

properties to be assessed therefor are not less than the aggregate amount of the 

special assessments so required to be levied. The Warrant is hereby authorized for 

issuance and shall be issued according to the following terms and conditions: 

1 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Principal Amount and Denomination - The Warrant shall be issued on the 

Fund in principal amount and denomination of $225,623.11; 

Date of Warrant - The Warrant shall be dated as of the date of delivery 

thereof and payment therefor; 

Maturity - The principal of the Warrant shall be payable in installments 

due annually on May 1 in the years and amounts provided in the form of 

Warrant which is Attachment 1 hereto; 

Type and Number of Warrant - Single fully registered definitive warrant, 

numbered R-1 ; 

5 



5. 

6. 

7. 

Prepayment - The installments of principal due on the Warrant shall be 

subject to prepayment at any time, at the option of the City, in inverse 

order of maturity, at par plus accrued interest; not less than thirty (30) 

days prior to the date specified for prepayment, the City shall cause 

notice of prepayment to be mailed or delivered to the registered owner 

of the Warrant; upon partial prepayment of the Warrant, a new Warrant 

will be delivered to the owner without charge, representing the remaining 

principal amount outstanding; 

Payment - The Mandan City Administrator, hereby designated Registrar 

and Paying Agent, will make payment of interest and principal when due 

in lawful money of the United States by mailing or delivering to the 

registered owner of the Warrant a check or draft in an amount sufficient 

to meet principal and interest maturities on the Warrant, provided, 

however, that the final payment of principal shall be payable only upon 

presentation and surrender of the Warrant; 

Preparation, Execution and Delivery - The Warrant shall be printed under 

the supervision and at the direction of the City Administrator, executed 

and authenticated by the signature of the Executive Officer of the City 

and attested to by the City Administrator and sealed and delivered to the 

buyer at closing upon receipt of the purchase price plus any accrued 

interest; 

8. Interest - Each annual installment of principal of the Warrant shall bear

interest from the date of the Warrant until such installment is paid at the

annual rate shown opposite the respective installment on the form of

Warrant which is Attachment 1 hereto, which interest shall be payable

semiannually on May 1 and November 1 in each year, commencing

May 1, 2020, and shall be computed on a 365/360 U.S. Rule basis;

9. Source of Payment/Security - The Warrant is payable as to principal and

interest from the Fund on which it is issued, which Fund derives its

revenues from the levy and collection of special assessments against

benefitted property;

1 0. Registration - The Warrant shall be registered as to both principal and

interest and the Registrar shall establish and maintain a book of registry

for the purposes of recording the names and addresses of the registered
owners or assigns, the dates of such registration and the due dates and

amounts for payment of principal and interest on the Warrant; and the

City and the Registrar may treat the person in whose name the Warrant

is registered as the absolute owner thereof, whether the Warrant is

6 



overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving payment of principal and 

interest and all other purposes, and shall not be affected by any notice 

to the contrary; 

11 . Assignment - The Warrant shall be transferable by its respective 

registered owner or the owner's attorney duly authorized in writing upon 

presentation thereof to the Registrar together with a written instrument 

of transfer satisfactory to the Registrar duly executed by the registered 

owner or its attorney, and each such transfer shall be made on the book 

of registry and noted on the reverse of the Warrant by the Registrar and 

the Warrant delivered to the transferee; 

12. Financial Reporting - The City shall provide the Warrant purchaser named

below annual audited financial statements as soon as available, but in no

event later than 1 50 days after the end of each fiscal year.

The Warrant shall be reproduced in substantially the form attached hereto as 

Attachment 1. 

SALE 

Having determined it to be necessary and in the best interests of the City to 

cause the Warrant to be sold at private sale, and Starion Bank, Mandan, North Dakota, 

having offered to purchase the Warrant at par and on the terms and conditions set 

forth above, the offer of Starion Bank is hereby accepted and the Warrant is hereby 

sold and shall be issued according thereto and on the terms and conditions set forth 

above. 

(REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK) 

7 



• .. 

CITY OF MANDAN 

Attest: President, Board of City Commissioners 

City Administrator 

(SE AL) 

The governing body of the political subdivision acted on the foregoing resolution 

on , 2019, as follows: 
------

Adoption moved by __________ Seconded by _________ _ 

Roll Call Vote (List Last Names) 

"Aye" ______________________________ _ 

"Nay" ______________________________ _ 

Absent 
-------------------------------

and after vote the presiding officer declared the resolution adopted. 

8 



No. R-1 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

COUNTY OF MORTON 

CITY OF MANDAN 

STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 211 

DEFINITIVE IMPROVEMENT WARRANT 

ATTACHMENT 1 

$225,623.11 

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS that the City of Mandan, North 

Dakota (the "City") acknowledges itself to be indebted and for value received promises 
to pay to Starion Bank, Mandan, North Dakota, or registered assign, the principal sum 

of $225,623.11 payable in annual installments on May 1 in the following years and 

amounts, and each such installment shall bear interest from the date hereof until such 

installment is paid at the annual rate shown opposite such installment: 

Year Amount Rate Year Amount Rate 

2020 $15,041.54 3.34% 2028 $15,041.54 3.34% 

2021 15,041.54 3.34 2029 15,041.54 3.34 

2022 15,041.54 3.34 2030 15,041.54 3.34 

2023 15,041.54 3.34 2031 15,041.54 3.34 

2024 15,041.54 3.34 2032 15,041.54 3.34 

2025 15,041.54 3.34 2033 15,041.54 3.34 

2026 15,041.54 3.34 2034 15,041.55 3.34 

2027 15,041.54 3.34 

Interest is payable on May 1 and November 1 in each year, commencing May 1, 2020. 

The principal installments of and interest on this Warrant are payable in lawful money 

of the United States of America by check or draft mailed or delivered to the registered 

owner hereof as the registered owner's address appears on the book of registry at the 

office of the Mandan City Administrator, the designated Registrar and Paying Agent, 

provided, however, that the final payment of principal shall be payable only upon 

presentation and surrender of this Warrant. 

The installments of principal due hereon shall be subject to prepayment at any 

time, at the option of the City, in inverse order of maturity, at par plus accrued 

interest. Not less than thirty (30) days prior to the date specified for prepayment, the 

City shall cause notice of prepayment to be mailed or delivered to the registered owner 

hereof. Upon partial prepayment of this Warrant, a new Warrant will be delivered to 

the owner without charge, representing the remaining principal amount outstanding. 



The proceeds from the sale of this Warrant will be used to defray the cost of 
providing street construction and paving, chip seal, curb and gutter, storm sewer, 
street lighting and related work within the City in Street Improvement District No. 211 

(the "District") created under the authority of North Dakota Century Code (the 
"NDCC") Chapter 40-22 for that purpose, in full conformity with the constitution and 
laws of the State of North Dakota and the ordinances and resolutions of the City duly 
adopted and approved prior to the issue hereof and is within the debt limit of the City. 
This Warrant is payable solely out of the City of Mandan Street Improvement District 
No. 211 Fund (the "Fund") which will contain the receipts derived by the City from 
special assessments levied to pay for the improvements and other monies which may 
be available for the District. Whenever all special assessments and any other revenues 
or taxes appropriated and theretofore collected are insufficient to pay principal or 
interest then due on this Warrant, the City shall levy a tax upon all the taxable property 
in the City for the payment of such deficiency. If at any time a deficiency is likely to 
occur within one year, the City, in its discretion, may levy a general tax on all the 
taxable property in the City for the payment of such deficiency. 

This Warrant is issued pursuant to and in conformity with N DCC § 40-24-1 9, as 
amended. It is further certified and recited that all requirements of law have been fully 
complied with by the officers of the City in the issue of this Warrant and that all 
proceedings or actions with reference to creating the District and making the 
improvements, and to the providing for the assessment lien against the property 
benefited and improved have been or will be lawfully taken and performed and that for 

the payment of this Warrant and interest thereon, the City pledges all of its lawful 
corporate powers. 

The Warrant is issued in ant1c1pation of the levy and collection of special 
assessments and is payable therefrom and from any other monies pledged to the 
special Fund established for the District which Fund is hereby dedicated and 
appropriated to the payment of principal and interest on the Warrant when due. 

This Warrant shall be registered as to both principal and interest in the name of 
the owner on the books of the City kept for that purpose by the Registrar. This 
Warrant is transferable upon the book of the City by the registered owner or its 
attorney duly authorized in writing, upon presentation hereof with a written instrument 
of transfer satisfactory to the Registrar, duly executed by the registered owner or its 
attorney. Such transfer shall be noted on the reverse side hereof by the Registrar and 
delivered to the transferee. The City and the Registrar may treat the person in whose 
name this Warrant is registered as the absolute owner hereof, whether this Warrant 
is overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving payment of principal and interest and 
all other purposes, and shall not be affected by any notice to the contrary. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City has caused its corporate seal to be placed 
hereon, and this Warrant to be subscribed by the Executive Officer and attested to by 
its City Administrator as of this day of ____ , 2019. 



Attest: 

City Administrator President, Board of City .Commissioners 

(SE AL) 



(To be printed on reverse of Warrant) 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA 

CITY OF MANDAN 
ss. 

I hereby certify that the within Warrant is issued pursuant to law and is within 
the debt limit of the City of Mandan, Morton County, State of North Dakota. 

WITNESS my hand as of the __ day of ____ , 2019. 

Mandan City Administrator 

ASSIGNMENT 

For value received _______________ hereby sells, assigns 

and transfers unto the within-mentioned 
Warrant and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints _______ _ _ __ 
___ attorney-in-fact, to transfer the same on the book of registry with full power 
of substitution in the premises. 

Dated: 
-------



(To be printed on reverse of Warrant) 

NO WRITING HEREON EXCEPT BY THE REGISTRAR 

TRANSFER STATEMENT 

The Registrar has transferred on the book of registry, on the date last noted 

below, to the registered assign noted opposite said date, ownership of the principal 

amount of and interest on this Warrant, except the amounts of principal and interest 

theretofore paid: 

Date of Transfer Registered Assign Signature of Registrar 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: To consider a joint resolution between the Morton Mandan 
Public Library (MMPL) and the City of Mandan (City) to authorize the North Dakota 
Community Foundation (NDCF) to pay invoices related to the MMPL & Downtown 
Parks project. 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: Energy Transfer has donated $3M to the City of 
Mandan for making improvements to the MMPL and Downtown Parks. The donation has 
been deposited in the MMPL building fund that was in existence with the NDCF. In order 
to access these funds this Joint Resolution authorizes the City to authorize the NDCF to 
pay invoices direct to the vendors. 
 
As a matter of protocol, and discussed with Library Director Jackie Hawes, the procedure 
would be to have the MMPL consider approval of payments made for library related 
issues, and then to the City for its consideration for approval before submitting an invoice 
to NDCF for payment. Items related to the Downtown Parks would simply be presented 
to the City for authorization to NDCF for payment to vendors. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Joint Resolution 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: n/a 
 
STAFF IMPACT: minimal 
 
LEGAL REVIEW: Attorney Brown has prepared this resolution in conjunction with 
Kevin Dvorak of the NDCF. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: I recommend approval of the resolution as presented. 
 

MEETING DATE: November 19, 2019 
PREPARATION DATE: November 13, 2019 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 
PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: Joint Resolution MMPL & City of Mandan 

Resolutions & Ordinances No. 5 

WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: November 19, 2019 
Subject: Joint Resolution MMPL & City of Mandan 
Page 2 of 2 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the joint resolution between the MMPL and 
City as presented. 
 
 
 

JOINT RESOLUTION 
  

 Joint Resolution, made this _____ day of ___________, 2019, by and between 
the City of Mandan (hereinafter “City”); and the Morton/Mandan Library Building Fund 
(hereinafter the “Fund”). 
 

WHEREAS, Energy Transfer as Donor made a gift to the Fund for the purpose of 
making improvements to buildings and assets owned by the Fund and the City; and 

   
WHEREAS, the funds are currently held by the North Dakota Community 

Foundation; and   
 
WHEREAS, the City has contracted for the making of the improvements and the 

City needs access to the funds in order to pay the costs of the improvements,   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:   
 
By the execution of this resolution, the Fund hereby authorizes the City to 

authorize North Dakota Community Foundation to pay the invoice direct to the vendor.          
 

CITY OF MANDAN  
  
  

      
By:______________________________________        
Tim Helbling, Mayor   

  
  

MORTON/MANDAN LIBRARY BUILDING FUND  
  
  

By:_____________________________________        
_________________________, President 



 

JOINT RESOLUTION 

 

 Joint Resolution, made this _____ day of ___________, 2019, by and between the City of 
Mandan (hereinafter “City”); and the Morton/Mandan Library Building Fund (hereinafter the 
“Fund”). 

 WHEREAS, Energy Transfer as Donor made a gift to the Fund for the purpose of making 
improvements to buildings and assets owned by the Fund and the City; and 

 WHEREAS, the funds are currently held by the North Dakota Community Foundation; and 

 WHEREAS, the City has contracted for the making of the improvements and the City needs 
access to the funds in order to pay the costs of the improvements, 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

 By the execution of this resolution, the Fund hereby authorizes the City to  authorize North 
Dakota Community Foundation to pay the invoice direct to the vendor.   

      CITY OF MANDAN 
 
 
      By:______________________________________ 
       Tim Helbling, Mayor  
 
 
      MORTON/MANDAN LIBRARY BUILDING  
      FUND 
 
 
      By:_____________________________________ 
       _________________________, President 


	Agenda
	Minutes
	PH1 - Ordinace 1326 related to murals
	B1 - Raw water intake, phase I bid results
	C2 - Special Use permit raw water intake site
	C3 - Aprrove minor plat for Miller Addt. 
	C4 - Vacation of a portion of 18th Ave SE
	C5 - Special Event Santa's arrival
	NB1 - MGF Storefront Imp. 1702 E Main
	NB1ii - 2020 appointment to MGFC
	NB2 - Accept offer of parcel 65-3156000
	NB3 - MPO-DOT transportation imp. program applications
	NB4 - C. Peltier plaque
	R&O1 - Ordinance 1329 possession of marijuana and marijuana paraphernalia
	R&O2 - St. Imp. Dist.  #207
	R&O3 - St. Imp. Dist. #208
	R&O4 - St. Imp. Dist. #211
	R&O5 - MMPL & City of Mandan joint resolution



